
CABINET 
Agenda 
 

Date Monday 17 September 2018 
 

Time 6.00 pm 
 

Venue Crompton Suite, Civic Centre, Oldham, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1NL 
 

Notes 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires any advice on 
any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect 
his/her ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul 
Entwistle or Liz Drogan in advance of the meeting. 
 
2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Liz Drogan Tel. 0161 770 5151 
or email elizabeth.drogan@oldham.gov.uk  
 
3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS – Any member of the public wishing to ask a 
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the 
question is submitted to the Contact officer by 12 Noon on Wednesday, 12 
September 2018. 
 
4.  FILMING – This meeting will be recorded for live and/or subsequent 
broadcast on the Council’s website.  The whole of the meeting will be 
recorded, except where there are confidential or exempt items and the 
footage will be on our website. This activity promotes democratic 
engagement in accordance with section 100A(9) of the Local Government 
Act 1972. The cameras will focus on the proceedings of the meeting. As far 
as possible, this will avoid areas specifically designated for members of the 
public who prefer not to be filmed. Disruptive and anti social behaviour will 
always be filmed. 
 
Any member of the public who attends a meeting and objects to being 
filmed for the Council’s broadcast should advise the Constitutional Services 
Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming. 
 
Members of the public and the press may also record / film / photograph or 
broadcast this meeting when the public and the press are not lawfully 
excluded. Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio 
and visual will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a 
private meeting is held. 
 
Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law 
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection 
Act and the law on public order offences. 
 
 

 

Public Document Pack



Item No  

1   Apologies For Absence  

2   Urgent Business  

 Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair 

3   Declarations of Interest  

 To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at 
the meeting. 

4   Public Question Time  

 To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution. 

5   Minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on 20th August 2018 (Pages 1 - 6) 

6   Revenue Monitor and Capital Investment Programme 2018/19 Quarter 1 – June 
2018 (Pages 7 - 46) 

7   Royton Town Hall and Library (Pages 47 - 50) 

8   Corporate Performance Report - June 2018 (Pages 51 - 88) 

9   Exclusion of the Press and Public  

 That, in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that they contain exempt information under 
paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, and it would not, on 
balance, be in the public interest to disclose the reports. 

10   Royton Town Hall and Library (Pages 89 - 98) 

 



 

 

CABINET 
20/08/2018 at 6.00 pm 

 
 

Present: Councillor Fielding (Chair)  
Councillors Chadderton, Chauhan, Jabbar, Jacques, Mushtaq, 
Roberts, Shah and Ur-Rehman 

 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

There were no apologies for absence received.  

2   URGENT BUSINESS   

There were no items of urgent business received. 

3   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

There were no declarations of interest received. 

4   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   

There were no public questions received. 

5   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING   

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on 
23rd July 2018 be approved as a correct record. 
 

6   COUNCIL TAX REDUCTION 2019/20   

Consideration was given to a report from the Director of Finance 
which sought approval for a proposed consultation process to be 
undertaken by the Council to seek comments on revising the 
2019/20 Council Tax Reduction Scheme. 
 
There was a requirement to have a Council Tax Reduction 
scheme to support residents who qualified for assistance in 
paying Council Tax. The Local Government Finance Act 2012 
required that each year a Billing Authority must consider 
whether to revise its Council Tax Reduction (CTR) scheme or to 
replace it with another scheme. Any change to the 2019/20 
scheme must be agreed by full Council in line with budget 
setting and no later than 10 March 2019. This required the 
Council to agree a revised 2018/19 scheme at the 27 February 
2019 Council meeting 
 
The Council’s CTR scheme had been largely un-amended since 
April 2015 when the Council introduced a scheme that: 

 Limited CTR to a maximum of 85% of Council Tax for a 
Band A property 

 Removed second adult rebate for those of working age 
 
Since 2016, there had been a number of legislative changes to 
the Housing Benefit Regulations (which included both 
advantageous and disadvantageous changes for the claimant), 
and these had not been aligned to the CTR scheme. This 
increased both the income and administrative costs of the 
scheme for the Council and could create confusion for residents. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

 

 
In April 2017, Universal Credit Full Service (UC) commenced its 
roll out in Oldham and wider understandings of the impact of this 
roll out over the past few months presented the Council with an 
opportunity to reconsider its scheme for 2019/20. This could 
take into account the particular challenges UC presented in 
relation to managing changes of circumstance for CTR 
claimants, the method of calculation for UC/CTR cases and the 
resulting impacts on Council Tax collection. 
 
A full examination of all the changes that might be considered 
for the 2019/20 scheme would ensure that the impact on 
residents of proposed changes were fully developed and 
reviewed and ensure that the scheme continued to remain fit for 
purpose for all CTR claimants and for the Council. 
 
The issues set out for consideration and upon which the 
recommendations were based were:  

a)  Maintaining the present level of support i.e. limiting the 
level of support at 85% of Council Tax for a Band A 
property as the maximum amount available.  

b)  Limiting the maximum level of support from 2019/20 to 
82.5% of Council Tax for a Band A property  

c)  Aligning the Council Tax Reduction scheme to reflect 
some or all of the changes made to Housing Benefit since 
April 2016  

d)  Changing the method of assessment for Universal Credit 
Council Tax Reduction cases  

e)  Introducing a minimum income floor for self-employed 
Council Tax Reduction claimants  

 
Options/Alternatives considered:- 

1)  Maintaining the present level of support i.e. limiting the 
level of support at 85% of the Council Tax of a Band A 
property as the maximum amount available. 

2)  Limiting the maximum level of support from 2019/20 to 
82.5% 

3) Aligning the CTR scheme to reflect some or all of the 
changes made to HB 

4)  Changing the method of assessment for UC CTR cases 
5) Introducing a minimum income floor for self- employed 

CTR claimants 
 
RESOLVED that the consultation on the Council Tax Reduction 
Scheme for 2019/20 be agreed and views be sought on:  

1.  The continuation of limiting support to a maximum of 85% 
of Council Tax of a Band A Property.  

2.  The application of disregards for Bereavement Support 
Allowance and post graduate master’s degree loan and 
special support payments in the assessment of CTR.  

3.  The introduction of support for UC/CTR claimants 
including earnings disregards, use of DWP information as 
an intention to claim and incorporation of housing costs in 
the UC maximum award. 

Page 2



 

 

7   TREASURY MANAGEMENT REVIEW 2017/18   

The Cabinet gave consideration to a report of the Director of 
Finance which provided details of the Treasury Management 
Review 2017/18 and demonstrated full compliance with the 
requirements of both the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury 
Management (the Code) and the CIPFA Prudential Code for 
Capital Finance in Local Authorities (the Prudential Code). 
 
During 2017/18 the minimum reporting requirements were that 
the full Council should receive the following reports:  

 an annual treasury strategy in advance of the year 
(approved 1 March 2017)  

 a mid-year (minimum) treasury update report (approved 
13 December 2017)  

 an annual review following the end of the year describing 
the activity compared to the strategy (this report)  

 
The presentation of this report demonstrated full compliance 
with the requirements as it provided details of the outturn 
position for treasury activities and highlighted compliance with 
the Council’s policies previously approved by Members. 
 
The regulatory environment placed responsibility on Members 
for the review and scrutiny of treasury management policy and 
activities. The Audit Committee had this responsibility and it had 
already scrutinised the report at its meeting of 16 July 2018. The 
Audit Committee was content to commend the report to Cabinet. 
 
Options/Alternatives considered:- 
No alternatives were presented other than Cabinet consider and 
approve the contents of the report.  
 
RESOLVED that:- 

1.  The actual 2017/18 prudential and treasury indicators 
presented in this report be approved.  

2.  The annual treasury management report for 2017/18 be 
approved. 

3.  The report be commended to Council. 
 

8   2017/18 STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS   

The Cabinet gave consideration to a report of the Director of 
Finance, which provided details of the 2017/18 approved 
audited Statement of Accounts and the External Auditor, Grant 
Thornton UK LLP, Audit Findings report.  
It was reported that the draft 2017/18 Statement of Accounts 
was approved by the Audit Committee at its meeting on the 16th 
July 2018.  
The report highlighted: 

 The content of the External Auditors Audit Findings 
Report, which contained the unqualified opinion on the 
Statement of Accounts and positive value for money 
opinion. 

Page 3



 

 

 The overall revenue outturn position for 2017/18 was a 
surplus of £0.150m before the final transfer to 
earmarked reserves to support the 2018/19 budget. 
This was a marginal increase on the forecast outturn 
position of a £0.146m favourable variance reported on 
the month 9 position. Following the transfer to 
earmarked reserves to support the 2018/19 budget the 
net General Fund movement was a decrease of 
£0.753m. 

 The Council spent £25.803m on its Capital Programme 
in 2017/18 compared to the forecast spending of 
£27.145m, which resulted in a variance of £1.342m 
between the forecast and actual position. This was 
mainly due to a re-profiling of the planned expenditure 
for a number of capital projects which would be moved 
into 2018/19 together with the associated financing. 

 Capital receipts in year totalled £11.363m against a 
financing requirement of £6.780m. 

 Schools balances at the year-end totalled £5.545m but 
were offset by the deficit on the Dedicated Schools 
Grant of £3.031m leaving a net reserve of £2.514m 

 The final Housing Revenue Account (HRA) balance 
was £20.162m 

 The speed of the preparation of the accounts 

 The performance of the Finance Team in closing the 
Council’s accounts and its focus on 

 continuous improvement of its processes. 
It was noted that the Council received an objection to the 
2016/17 Statement of Accounts which had not yet been 
resolved. Therefore although the External Auditor had given an 
opinion on the accounts from both financial years the formal 
review of the objection must conclude before the audit could be 
formally closed. 
 
Options/Alternatives considered 
No alternatives were presented other than Cabinet noted the 
final accounts and commended them to Council.  
 
RESOLVED  that:  

1. The Council’s 2017/18 final accounts, the auditor’s report 
and the comments in that report be noted. 

2. The report be commended to Council. 
 

9   CLEAN STREETS INITIATIVE   

The Cabinet gave consideration to a report of the Deputy Chief 
Executive, People and Place which identified the additional 
resource requested in street cleaning and enforcement.  
 
At a neighbourhood level, it was evident that there were different 
characteristics and behaviours within local communities which 
impacted on the appearance of an area and the associated 
costs to the Council in maintaining a reasonable standard of 
Environmental Cleanliness. There was a need for a holistic 

Page 4



 

 

approach to tackle the poor behaviours within an area which led 
to an increased amount of litter and dumping in the streets. In a 
number of highly populated areas there was a need to support 
local communities by maintaining a good level of cleanliness 
and taking enforcement action against those responsible for 
littering and dumping wherever sufficient evidence could be 
found.   
 
A place management approach to improve those areas clearly 
identified as requiring a differential approach to protect from 
decline, required investment. The proposed intervention was 
based upon that previously trialed and would be targeted at the 
specific areas of:- 

 Glodwick 

 Clarksfield 

 Werneth 

 Coppice 

 Coldhurst 

 Clarkwell 

 Westwood 

 Hathershaw 
 
Additional investment was proposed to enable the delivery of 
improved outcomes in terms of area and street cleaning. The 
resource would be deployed to work alongside the behaviour 
change work which was ongoing in local communities and in 
which local Members played a large part through local 
leadership. 
 
Options/Alternatives considered:- 

1. To agree the proposal and associated costs as identified 
2. To indicate a preferred option with reduced investment. 

 
RESOLVED that the provision of the additional resource as 
outlined in the report be agreed. 
 

10   MEDIUM TERM PROPERTY STRATEGY   

The Cabinet considered a report of the Deputy Chief Executive, 
People and Place, which sought approval for the Medium Term 
Property Strategy 2018-22 to guide and inform future decisions 
with respect to the Council’s property portfolio. 
 
Members were informed that best practice strategic asset 
management recommended that a Property Strategy was 
prepared that described the general direction that the Council’s 
property portfolio would take over the next 5 years, the approach 
to be adopted in getting there and the policies that would be 
applied to decision making.   
 
Oldham Council’s approach was to have a high level Medium 
Term Property Strategy (MTPS) that incorporated a detailed 
Asset Management Plan for every property asset / group of 
assets the Council had and a Commercial Property Investment 

Page 5



 

 

Strategy to guide and set principles of how investment in 
property was undertaken and income generated.  A summary of 
the Medium Term Property Strategy, titled The Property Plan 
2018-22 was also available. 
 
Options/Alternatives considered:- 

1. Do not agree the strategy. 
The Council could choose not to agree the Medium Term 
Property Strategy, this is not recommended as it does not 
maximize the potential of the Council’s property portfolio. 

2. Agree the strategy. 
The Council could agree to establish the Medium Term 
Property Strategy and use this as a framework to manage 
and rationalise the Council’s property portfolio in support 
of the Corporate Plan. 
 

RESOLVED that the Cabinet approved 
1. The Medium Term Property Strategy 2018-22, and 
2. The Property Plan 2018-22. 
 

11   APPOINTMENTS TO THE FAILSWORTH TRUST CABINET 
SUB-COMMITTEE  

 

The Cabinet gave consideration to a report of the Director of 
Legal Services which sought appointments from the Cabinet to 
the Failsworth Trust Cabinet Sub-Committee. 
 
Members were informed that the Failsworth Trust Committee 
was a sub-committee of the Cabinet which dealt with the land in 
Failsworth which was held by the Council on charitable trust. 
 
The Cabinet had previously established a sub-committee to 
consider issues relating to the trust. Given the new composition 
of the Cabinet, new members of the sub-committee were 
sought. It was proposed that Councillors Fielding, Shah and 
Roberts were appointed as members of the sub-committee. 
 
Options/Alternatives considered:- 
Option 1 – appoint new members to the Sub-Committee, with 
full delegated powers.  
Option 2 – do nothing. The Cabinet could make decisions in 
relation to the land. 
 
RESOLVED that the Cabinet appointed Councillors Fielding, 
Shah and Roberts to the Cabinet Sub-Committee, with full 
delegated powers to consider the next steps for the land which 
was held on charitable trust. 
 

The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 6.28 pm 
 

Page 6



 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Reason for Decision 
 
The report provides Cabinet with an update on the Council’s 2018/19 forecast revenue 
budget position at Annex 1 and the financial position of the capital programme as at 30 June 
2018 (Quarter 1) together with the revised capital programme 2018/22, as outlined in section 
two of the report at Annex 2. 
 
Executive Summary 
 
Revenue Position 
 
The current forecast outturn position for 2018/19 is a projected favourable variance of 
£0.100m after allowing for approved and pending transfers to and from reserves.  
 
The most significant area of concern is the People and Place Portfolio, in the main due to 
the transfer of Children’s Social Care into this area. An update on the major issues driving 
the projections within this Portfolio are detailed within Annex 1, paragraphs 2.10.11 to 
2.10.17. 
 
Action is being taken and will continue for the remainder of the financial year to address 
variances and take mitigating action as detailed in the report.  
 
The overall corporate position is being managed by offsetting favourable variances, most 
noticeably from capital, treasury and corporate accounting budgets, in part caused by the 
anticipated cost of borrowing and capital financing being lower than budgeted and the 
availability of additional Treasury Management income and unringfenced grants not  
allocated to service budgets. 

Report to Cabinet 

 
Revenue Monitor and Capital Investment 
Programme 2018/19 
Quarter 1 – June 2018 
 

Portfolio Holder: Councillor Abdul Jabbar MBE, Deputy Leader 
and Cabinet Member for Finance & Corporate Resources 
 
Officer Contact:  Anne Ryans, Director of Finance  
 
Report  Author:  Anne Ryans, Director of Finance 
Ext. 4902 
 
17 September 2018 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



 

  2 

 
Information on the Quarter 1 position of the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG), Housing 
Revenue Account (HRA) and Collection Fund is also outlined in the report.  There are no 
significant issues of concern in relation to the HRA and Collection Fund, however, the DSG 
continues to be an area which is facing a financial challenge with a projected deficit increase.  
Action is being taken with the aim of reducing the cumulative deficit and bringing the DSG 
towards a balanced position. 

 
Capital Position 
 
The report outlines the most up to date capital spending position for 2018/22 for approved 
schemes. The capital programme budget is £60.022m at the close of Quarter 1, a net 
decrease of £29.636m from the original budget of £89.658.  Actual expenditure to 30 June 
2018 was £4.200m (7.00% of forecast outturn). 
 
It is probable that the forecast position will continue to change before the year end with 
additional re-profiling into future years. 

 
Recommendations 
 
That Cabinet approves the: 
 
1. Forecast revenue outturn for 2018/19 at Quarter 1 being a £0.100m under spend 
2. Forecast positions for both the HRA and Collection Fund 
3. Use of reserves as detailed in Appendix 1 to Annex 1 
4. Revised capital programme for 2018/2022 as at Quarter 1. 

 
 
 

 
  

Page 8



 

  3 

Cabinet                     17 September 
 
Revenue Monitor and Capital Investment Programme 2018/19 Quarter 1 – June 2018 
 
1 Background  
 

1.1 The Authority’s 2018/19 revenue budget and capital programme was approved by 
Council on 28 February 2018. Under established budget procedures, all services are 
required to monitor and review their approved revenue and capital budgets during the 
financial year.  This is reported to Cabinet on a quarterly basis with an additional 
report at month 8 which is used to inform the budget setting process for the following 
financial year. 

 
1.2 As part of the budget monitoring process, the forecast year-end position for revenue 

and capital has been prepared by all services. The forecast is based on a comparison 
of profiled budgets to the actual position as at 30 June 2018 together with 
commitments and known issues.  As the year progresses the outturn projections 
reflect the evolving position of management actions put in place to mitigate in-year 
pressures, new developments and changes in the profile of planned expenditure. 

 
2. Current position 
 
2.1 The forecast revenue outturn for 2018/19 is a favourable variance of £0.100m.  

Further details of the current revenue budget position and a full description of this 
forecast can be found in Annex 1. 

 
2.2 The original approved capital programme for 2018/19 totalled £89.658m.  The revised 

capital programme as at Quarter 1 taking account of approved carry forwards, 
approved new schemes and variations and proposed variations/ re-phasing gives 
projected revised expenditure of £60.022m.  Actual expenditure at Quarter 1 was 
£4.200m (7.00% of forecast outturn).  Further details of expenditure and schemes 
within the capital programme can be found in Annex 2. 

 
3 Options/Alternatives 
 
3.1 The options that Cabinet might consider in relation to the contents of this report are; 
 

a) to approve the forecast revenue and capital positions presented in the 

report including proposed changes  

b) to approve some of the forecasts and changes included in the report  

c) not to approve any of the forecasts and changes included in the report  

 
4 Preferred Option 
 
4.1 The preferred option is that Cabinet approves all forecasts and changes within this 

report; option (a) at 3.1. 
 
5 Consultation 
 
5.1 Consultation with the services within the Council and the Director of Finance. 
 
 

Page 9



 

  4 

6 Financial Implications 
 
6.1 The full financial implications are detailed in the report. 
 
7 Legal Services Comments 
 
7.1 There are no legal issues at this time. 
 
8 Co-operative Agenda 
 
8.1 Improving the quality and timeliness of the financial information available to citizens 

of Oldham supports the co-operative ethos of the Council.   
 
8.2 The revenue budget and capital strategy/ programme have been prepared so that 

they embrace the Council’s co-operative agenda with resources being directed 
towards projects that enhance the aims, objectives and co-operative ethos of the 
Council.  Ongoing budget monitoring is key to ensuring this objective is met. 

 
9 Human Resources Comments 
 
9.1 There are no Human Resource implications. 
 
10 Risk Assessments 
 
10.1 The risk is that the proposed management actions are not achieved in full.  Should 

this be the case then alternatives will be sought. 
 
11 IT Implications 
 
11.1 There are no IT implications. 
 
12 Property Implications 
 
12.1 There are no Property implications. 
 
13 Procurement Implications 
 
13.1 There are no Procurement implications. 
 
14 Environmental and Health & Safety Implications 
 
14.1 There are no Environmental and Health and Safety implications. 
 
15 Equality, Community Cohesion and Crime Implications 
 
15.1 There are no Equality, Community Cohesion and Crime implications. 
 
16 Equality Impact Assessment Completed 
 
16.1 Not Applicable. 
 
 
 

Page 10



 

  5 

17 Key Decision  
 
17.1 Yes  
 
18 Key Decision Reference 
  
18.1 FCR - 07 - 18 
 
19 Background Papers 

 
19.1 The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in 

accordance with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act 
1972.  It does not include documents which would disclose exempt or confidential 
information as defined by the Act: 

 
File Ref:  Revenue Background Papers are contained in Annex 1 including 
  Appendices 1 and 2 
Officer Name:  Andy Cooper 
Contact No:  0161 770 4925 
 
File Ref:  Capital Background Papers are contained in Annex 2 including 

Appendix A  
Officer Name:  Lee Walsh 
Contact No:  0161 770 6608 

 
20 Appendices  

 

Annex 1 Revenue Budget Monitoring Report 2018/19 Quarter 1 - June 
2018 

 
Appendix 1      Quarter 1- Planned Transfers to/ from Reserves 
Appendix 2     Financing of the 2018/19 Budget at Quarter 1 
Appendix 3     DSG Funding Blocks  

 
Annex 2 Capital Investment Programme Report 2018/19 Quarter 1 – 

June 2018 
 
Appendix A - SUMMARY – Corporate and Commercial Services – Quarter 1 
Appendix B - SUMMARY – People and Place – Quarter 1 
Appendix C - SUMMARY – Health & Adult Social Care Community Services –  
                                            Quarter 1 
Appendix D - SUMMARY – Reform – Quarter 1 
Appendix E - SUMMARY – Housing Revenue Account – Quarter 1 
Appendix F - SUMMARY – Funds Yet To Be Allocated – Quarter 1 
Appendix G - SUMMARY – Proposed Variations – Quarter 1 
 

    
    
    

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

ANNEX 1 

   REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING REPORT 2018/19   

   Quarter 1 - June 2018 
 

1 Background 
 

1.1 The Authority’s 2018/19 revenue budget was approved by Council on 28 February 
2018 at a sum of £216.921m after £6.686m of budget reductions and £7.264m use of 
reserves. Under established budget procedures all services are required to monitor 
and review their approved budgets during the financial year.  

 
1.2 As part of the budget monitoring process, a forecast of the year-end position has 

been prepared by all services. The forecast is based on a comparison of profiled 
budgets to the actual position as at the end of Quarter 1 together with known 
commitments, issues and planned management actions. 

 

2 Current  Position 
 

2.1 The current budget of £217.928m represents a £1.007m increase in the originally 
approved budget. Additional Government grants totalling £1.017m have been 
received since the budget was approved, the most significant of which was £0.725m 
of Opportunity Area Grant which is intended to improve social mobility for children 
and young people in deprived areas. Conversely grant funding to support the 
implementation of Universal Credit has reduced by £0.010m.  A more significant 
reduction of £0.928m follows a clawback of funding relating to an error by the 
Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) when calculating 
grant due to Authorities, including Oldham, who are piloting the 100% Business 
Rates Retention initiative (see 2.2 and 2.3 below for more detail). As a consequence 
there is an anticipated increase in the use of reserves to balance the budget. 

 
Table 1 – Changes to Funding 

 £000 

Additional Government Grant   

Opportunity Area Grant 725 

School Improvement and Brokerage Grant 104 

SEND Regional Co-ordinator Grant 24 

Property Searches New Burdens 24 

Transition to Universal Credit Housing  23 

Personal Advisor support for care leavers 11 

Staying Put Grant 62 

Capital Grants 44 

Total Additional Government Grants 1,017 

Reduction in Government Grants   

Universal Credit Grant  (10) 

100% Business Rates Retention: Overpayment of Section 31 grants (928) 

Total Reduction in Government Grants  (938) 

Net Changes to Government Grants 79 

Use of Reserves 928 

Overall Funding Change  1,007 

Page 13



 

  2 

2.2 On 20 March 2018 the Secretary of State announced that an “historic error” had been 
made in the way that Section 31 grants in lieu of Business Rates had been calculated 
to compensate all 100% Rates Retention pilot scheme areas in 2017/18 and 2018/19 
for adjustments to the Business Rates Multiplier Cap.   As a consequence, the 
Council was notified that Section 31 grant: 
a) For 2017/18 had been overpaid by a sum of £0.718m, but given that it was so 

near the year end, that grant would not be clawed back 
b) For 2018/19 had been over assessed by £0.928m and that this was therefore not 

to be paid. 
Lobbying for reinstatement of the 2018/19 funding has been undertaken individually 
and collectively by the Greater Manchester Authorities. This has not proved 
successful. This is extremely disappointing as the error was made by the 
Government and the notification was received after each Council had set its 2018/19 
budget and agreed spending plans for the year.  The cumulative 2018/19 impact 
across the 10 GM Councils is £10.419m. 

 
2.3 In order to maintain the 2018/19 budget at the agreed level without offsetting savings, 

the recommended approach is that General Fund reserves of £0.928m are used to 
address the shortfall in 2018/19. Given that benefits from the Business Rates 
Retention Pilot are initially held in reserves and that benefits are shared with the 
GMCA, the shortfall will be covered by reduced pilot scheme gains for the GMCA 
(£0.464m) and the Council (£0.464m).  However, the full pressure of £0.928m will be 
reflected in the budget estimates for 2019/20 onwards. 

 
2.4 It is important to note that the reporting and governance structure of the Council has 

been revised for 2018/19 with the re-allocation of services previously contained 
within the Health and Wellbeing Portfolio. Adult Social Care is now a stand-alone 
Portfolio; Health and Adult Social Care Community Services. Children’s Social Care 
and Community Services are now incorporated within People and Place, formerly the 
Economy, Skills and Neighbourhoods Portfolio. Public Health (including Heritage 
Libraries and Arts and Leisure and Youth Services) form the basis of the newly 
created Reform portfolio, which also now includes Policy (transferred from Corporate 
and Commercial Services) and Executive Support (transferred from Chief Executive).  
The budget and forecast outturn is presented in this new format and is therefore not 
directly comparable with previous years. 

 
Table 2 - Summary Forecast Revenue Outturn 

Portfolio Budget 
 
 

£000 

Forecast  
 
 

£000 

In Year 
Use of 

Reserves 
£000 

Variance 
Quarter 

1 
£000 

Chief Executive 2,340 2,341 - 1 

Corporate and Commercial Services 6,966 7,212 (395) (149) 

People and Place 132,637 138,376 (850) 4,889 

Health and Adult Social Care Community 
Services 

57,398 58,151 (754) (0) 

Reform 30,044 30,095 (100) (49) 

Capital, Treasury and Corporate Accounting (11,457) (16,248) - (4,791) 

NET EXPENDITURE 217,928 219,927 (2,099) (100) 

FINANCED BY: (217,928) (217,000) (928) - 

NET FORECAST VARIANCE - 2,927 (3,027) (100) 

 

Page 14



 

  3 

2.5 The forecast outturn to the end of the year, after the use of reserves totalling 
£3.027m, is an under spend of £0.100m. A detailed list of the approved and planned 
use of reserves at Quarter 1 can be found at Appendix 1. The funding of the total net 
revenue expenditure is shown at Appendix 2.   Whilst corporately, there is a small 
projected under spend at the end of the financial year there are signification 
variances contained within the forecast net position. 

 
2.6 The People and Place Portfolio has a reported pressure of £4.889m, largely 

attributable to Children’s Social Care (£4.144m), in the main due to the continued rise 
in the numbers of looked after children and out of borough placements; being a 
continuation of the pressures consistently reported throughout 2017/18 and despite 
significant investment for 2018/19.  

 
2.7 Also within People and Place there is an estimated overspend of £0.508m within 

Economic Development, mainly due to pressures within the Catering and Cleaning 
Service and a further £0.175m within Education and Early Years, linked to the 
provision of Home to School Transport.  Once again this is a continuation of the 
position reported in 2017/18. 

 
2.8 The overspend is offset by favourable variances in Corporate and Commercial 

Services (£0.149m), Reform (£0.049m) and most significantly Capital Treasury and 
Corporate Accounting (£4.791m). Lower than anticipated costs for borrowing and 
capital financing, increased treasury management income and a number of un-ring-
fenced grants which have not been allocated to services underpin this underspend. A 
more detailed analysis of financial performance and the major variances can be 
found by Portfolio in the following sections. 

 
2.9 All the 2018/19 budget options in the sum of £6.686m plus a further £0.176m brought 

forward are forecast to be fully achieved and are currently rated green or amber 
within the  Budget Reduction Monitoring process. 

 
2.10 Portfolio Summaries 
 

Chief Executive 
 

2.10.1 The table below shows the forecast position after the approved and planned use of 
reserves. 

 
Table 3 - Chief Executive - Forecast Outturn 

  Revised 
Budget 

£000 

Forecast 
 

£000 

Use of 
Reserves 

£000 

Variance 
 

£000 

Chief Executive 2,340 2,341 - 1 

Total Forecast Net Expenditure 2,340 2,341 - 1 
 

Summary 
 

2.10.2 The forecast outturn at Quarter 1 is showing a broadly balanced budget, with no 
major issues to report. 

 
2.10.3    The 2018/19 budget reductions for the Chief Executives portfolio of £0.290m are 

forecast to be fully achieved. 

Page 15



 

  4 

  Corporate and Commercial Services 
 
2.10.4 The table below shows the forecast position after the approved and planned use of 

reserves. 
 

Table 4 – Corporate and Commercial Services - Forecast Outturn 

  Revised 
Budget 

£000 

Forecast 
 

£000 

Use of 
Reserves  

£000 

Variance 
 

£000 

People 192 376 (155) 29 

Finance 6,303 6,232 - (71) 

Legal Services 477 353 - (124) 

Commercial and Transformation Services (6) 251 (240) 17 

Total Forecast Net Expenditure 6,966 7,212 (395) (149) 

 
Summary 
 

2.10.5     The forecast outturn at Quarter 1 is an under spend of £0.149m.   
 

People 
 

2.10.6   The Directorate has a small projected over spend of £0.029m.  
 

Finance 
  
2.10.7 The Directorate has a projected under spend of £0.071m which relates to vacant 

posts within the Audit and Finance services. 
 

Legal Services 
 
2.10.8 The Directorate has a projected under spend of £0.124m. This is due to underspends 

on vacant posts in the areas of Civic and Political Support and Constitutional 
Services.  

 
 Commercial and Transformational Services 
 
2.10.9 The Directorate is showing an over spend of £0.017m at quarter 1.  There are some 

cost pressures mostly being offset by vacant posts within the ICT Client Team. 
 
2.10.10 The Budget Reductions for the Corporate and Commercial Services Portfolio in 

2018/19 are £5.270m and they are forecast to be achieved. The budget reduction 
proposal CCS-PSV-135; review of joint ventures £1.400m is forecast at quarter 1 to 
be delivered.  It should be noted however, that work will be ongoing during 2018/19 
financial year to identify savings opportunities following the acquisition of The Unity 
Partnership Limited.  Regular updates will be provided to the Deputy Chief Executive 
Corporate and Commercial Services. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



 

  5 

 
    People and Place 

 
2.10.11 The following table shows the forecast position after the approved and planned use 

of reserves for the Directorate. 
 

Table 5 – People and Place - Forecast Outturn 

  

Revised 
Budget 

£000 

Forecast 
 

£000 

Use of 
Reserves  

£000 

Variance 
 

£000 

Children’s Social Care 34,004 38,153 (5) 4,144 

Community Services 4,867 4,881 (15) (1) 

Economic Development 8,942 10,030 (580) 508 

Education and Early Years 16,843 17,268 (250) 175 

Enterprise and Skills 2,651 2,651 - 0 

Environmental Services 65,330 65,393 - 63 

Total Forecast Net Expenditure 132,637 138,376 (850) 4,889 

          
 
      Summary 
 
2.10.12  The forecast outturn at Quarter 1 is an over spend of £4.889m, the main areas on 

which to report are explained in the following paragraphs. 
 

  Children’s Social Care 
 
2.10.13 The Directorate has a projected overspend of £4.144m after the application of 

£0.005m of Reserves. The principal factors are detailed below. 
 

 Children in Care is reporting an over spend of £3.803m which is largely 
due to the continued rise in the numbers of looked after children and Out 
of Borough Placements. There are also reported overspends relating to 
the increase in the number of children with disabilities requesting personal 
budgets and the number of care leavers living in supported 
accommodation. The Children's Residential Units are also reporting an 
adverse staffing variance. No provision has been made for the HMRC 
judgement on sleep-in payments which, as previously reported had a 
potential impact on both Adults and Children’s Social Care.  The recent 
favourable Court of Appeal judgement would seem to reduce the risk of 
cost in this area, although a legal challenge has now been lodged.  
 

 Fieldwork & Family Support is reporting an over spend of £0.328m due to 
assistance given to No Recourse to Public Fund families and financial 
assistance payments to families. There is also an adverse variance on 
legal costs. The number of agency social workers is a cause for concern. If 
there is no reduction in the number of agency workers, the forecast over 
spend could increase significantly. 

 

 Children's Safeguarding is reporting an over spend of £0.013m an after 
the application of £0.005m of reserves to support complaint investigations. 

Page 17



 

  6 

The over spend is primarily arising as a result of travel and subsistence 
payments to staff. 

 
Economic Development 

 
2.10.14  The Directorate has a projected over spend of £0.508m. The principal factors are 

detailed below. 
 

 There is a reported pressure of £0.115m for the Property Workplan based 
on historic levels of activity, however, this will be kept under review as the 
relationship with the strategic partner develops over the year.  Other minor 
variances bring the overall Corporate Landlord pressure  of £0.158m 
 

 An overall balanced position is being projected for Regeneration.  
However, there are pressures in relation to an underachievement of staff 
capitalisation costs, and recoupment of professional fees (£0.293m). 
Costs can only be capitalised if officers are carrying project management 
duties on a capital scheme past investment decision.  There are currently 
no regeneration schemes expected to progress through to this stage over 
the financial year.  This is offset by vacancies and additional income from 
strategic acquisitions within the town centre and rent rebates.  These are 
one off for this financial year.  Reserves of £0.580m have been applied to 
anticipated revenue spending of £0.580m on regeneration initiatives. 
 

 The Catering and Cleaning services have forecast an over spend of 
£0.350m. The overspend is due to staffing, mainly as a result of the 
implementation of the Oldham Living Wage which has increased by more 
than the corresponding increases in charges. The Catering service is 
looking to make efficiencies by improving processes with potentially the 
implementation of IT equipment to order and record the number of meals.  
There are also a range of management actions under consideration to 
bring the budget in line.  As these measures are approved and 
implemented, they will be incorporated into the forecasts. 
 

Education and Early Years 
 
2.10.15 The Directorate has a projected over spend of £0.175m due to continuing demand 

pressures within the Home to School transportation service. The current routes will 
be re-procured for the 2018/19 academic year but the position will be kept under 
review in order to minimise any adverse variance.  Additionally there will be a review 
of the Home to School transport policy.  A sum of £0.250m of reserves has been 
applied to support an anticipated spend of £0.250m on initiatives relating to the 
Oldham Education and Skills Commission. 

 
  Environmental Services 

 
2.10.16  The Directorate has a projected adverse variance of £0.063m primarily as a result of 

overspends being forecast on planning and building control areas due to a reduction 
in the overall levels of income being received against  the set budget.  Income levels 
in Planning and Building Control continue to reflect the overall challenging economic 
climate.  

 

Page 18



 

  7 

2.10.17  The 2018/19 budget reductions for the People and Place portfolio of £0.296m are 
forecast to be fully achieved. 

 
 

Health and Adult Social Care Community Services 
 

2.10.18 The newly formed portfolio provides social care support to adults and carers across 
Oldham with a key aim of integrating and aligning the work with health partners to 
achieve greater efficiency in service delivery and better outcomes for the resident or 
patient. This covers both the commissioning and the provision of services. 

 
2.10.19 The table below shows the forecast Directorate position with a planned use of 

reserves totalling £754k. 
 

Table 6 – Health and Adult Social Care Community Services- Forecast Outturn 

  Revised 
Budget 

£000 

Forecast 
 

£000 

Use of 
Reserves 

£000 

Variance 
 

£000 

Adult Social Care Support 90 90 - - 

Client Support Services 1,498 1,484 - (14) 

Commissioning 18,021 17,949 - (72) 

Director Adult Social Care (8,798) (8,044) (754) 0 

Learning Disability and Mental Health 21,435 21,482 - 47 

Older People and Safeguarding Services 25,151 25,190 - 39 

Total Forecast Net Expenditure 57,398 58,151 (754) (0) 

 

 Summary  
 
2.10.20 The forecast outturn at Quarter 1 is showing a balanced budget for the portfolio. 
 

Client Support Services 
 
2.10.21  The service is projecting to underspend by £0.014m as a result of additional income 

generated from Court of Protection charges 
 
   Commissioning 
 
2.10.22  The service is reporting an underspend of £0.072m from posts that have remained 

vacant. This is due to delays in the recruitment process following a service re-design. 
 
 Director of Adult Social Care 
 
2.10.23 The Service is showing a balanced outturn incorporating a planned transfer of 

reserves back to the Oldham Clinical Commissioning Group of £754k. 
 

Learning Disability and Mental Health 
 
2.10.24 The services are forecasting a combined overspend for the year of £0.047m. An 

increase in the complexity of care has resulted in an overall overspend of £0.166m in 
Learning Disability (LD) and £0.160m in Mental Health for care provided in Supported 
Living over and above the core fee. Mental Health costs have also increased in 

Page 19



 

  8 

residential care by £0.196m and nursing care by £0.128m as a result of national 
minimum wage uplifts. Social workers have proven difficult to recruit to and due to 
delays in filling posts a saving of £0.213m will be realised. An upturn in the number of 
clients eligible for Continuing Health Care has resulted in additional income from the 
Clinical Commissioning Group of £0.187m and non-residential income recovery from 
clients within LD is set to overachieve by £0.203m. 

 
Older People and Safeguarding 

 
2.10.25 The service is projecting to overspend by £0.039m. Physical Support care 

management is expected to overspend by £0.871m mainly due to increases in the 
complexity of care packages for people receiving care at home. Sensory Support 
care management is projected to underspend by £0.323m due to a reduction in 
people in residential care and supported living. There are a number of social worker 
posts that have remained vacant throughout the first quarter that offset the pressure 
in care management by £0.095m and income is expected to overachieve by £0.414m 
due to resident contributions to residential and nursing care which are set to exceed 
initial prudent budgetary expectations.  

 
2.10.26 The recent Court of Appeal judgement in relation to the application of the National 

Minimum Wage to sleep-in payments would seem to appear favourable and reduce 
the risk of additional cost in this area.  A legal challenge has now been lodged there 
is therefore still a degree of uncertainty and risk. No provision has currently been 
made within the forecast. 

 
2.10.27 The Budget Reductions for the Health and Adult Social Care Community Services 

Portfolio in 2018/19 are £0.150m with an additional £0.176m approved in 2017/18 
carried forward into the current financial year; all of which are forecast to be fully 
achieved 

 
 Progress against Locality Plans 
 
2.10.28 A key element of the Health and Social Care devolution agenda is the submission of 

a Locality Plan setting out the Council and Oldham Clinical Commissioning Group 
(CCG) vision for the greatest and fastest possible improvement in the health and 
wellbeing of our residents by 2021. This improvement will be achieved by supporting 
people to be more in control of their lives by having a health and social care system 
that is geared towards wellbeing and the prevention of ill health; access to health 
services at home and in the community; and social care that works with health and 
voluntary services to support people to look after themselves and each other. 

 
2.10.29 The financial performance against the latest version of the 2018/19 Locality Plan is 

highlighted below in the table below; 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 20



 

  9 

Table 7 – Locality Plan 

  
 
2.10.30 Although the headings in the Locality Plan do not completely align with the Council’s 

Directorate reporting arrangements, the reasons for the variances against budget are 
consistent with those reported within Children’s Social Care (section 2.10.13), Health 
and Adult Social Care Community Services (sections 2.10.18 to 2.10.27) and Public 
Health (section 2.10.33 ). 

 
   Reform 
 
2.10.31 The following table shows the forecast position for the Reform portfolio after the 

approved and planned use of reserves. 
 

Table 8 – Reform – Forecast Outturn 

  Revised 
Budget 

£000 

Forecast 
 

£000 

Use of 
Reserves 

£000 

Variance 
 

£000 

Executive Support (0) (72) - (72) 

Heritage, Libraries and Arts 7,205 7,205 - - 

Leisure and Youth Services Client 4,990 5,013 - 23 

Policy (1) (1) - 0 

Public Health (Client and Delivery) 17,850 17,950 (100) (0) 

Total Forecast Net Expenditure 30,044 30,095 (100) (49) 

 

2.10.32 The forecast outturn at Quarter 1 is an under spend of £0.049m. The paragraphs 
below outline the main movements within the portfolio. 

 
2.10.33 Executive Support is showing an under spend of £0.072m relating to staffing 

vacancies. 
 
2.10.34 Leisure and Youth is showing an over spend of £0.023m.  A delay in implementing 

the Youth delivery savings is creating an initial pressure of £0.034m which it is 
anticipated will be managed as the year progresses.  Additional transport costs at the 
Outdoor Education Centre (£0.013m) are offset by an under spend on professional 
fees within Integrated & Targeted Youth and additional income from the Opportunity 
Area Fund together totalling £0.024m.    

 
2.10.35 Public Health is showing a balanced outturn, this after a £0.100m (provisional) 

drawdown from the Public Health reserve. There is a potential future financial liability 
arising from vacating NHS premises and relocating Health Visitors and School 
Nurses in health centres across Oldham for the 0-5 Right Start Model.  Provision for 
additional cost has not been included within the forecast at Quarter 1.  Discussions 

Revised     

Budget       

£000  

Forecast     

£000

Variance      

£000 

Health and Adult Social 

Care Community Services
         57,240           57,240                   -   

Public Health          11,410           11,410                   -   

Children and Families          36,557           40,701            4,144 

Total        105,207         109,351            4,144 

Page 21



 

  10 

are on-going as this issue impacts on the local health economy across the Council 
and the CCG.  Any key issues will be included in future financial monitoring reports.  

 
2.10.36 The Budget Reductions for the Reform Portfolio in 2018/19 are £0.680m and forecast 

to be fully achieved.  
 

Capital, Treasury and Corporate Accounting 
 
2.10.37 The following table shows the forecast position.  There is no approved or planned 

use of reserves. 
 

Table 9 – Capital, Treasury and Corporate Accounting – Forecast Outturn 

  Revised 
Budget 

£000 

Forecast 
 

£000 

Use of 
Reserves  

£000 

Variance 
 

£000 

Capital, Treasury and Corporate Accounting (11,457) (16.249) - (4,791) 

Total Forecast Net Expenditure (11,457) (16,249) - (4,791) 

 
2.10.38 The forecast outturn at Quarter 1 is an under spend of £4.791m. This budget 

includes the income and expenditure from the Council’s investments and borrowing 
as well as capital financing costs. 

  
2.10.39 The underspend reported is largely is due to the anticipated costs for borrowing and 

capital financing being lower than the prudent amount that was originally budgeted 
for, increased income from treasury management activities and a number of un-ring-
fenced grants which have been held centrally and so underpin the budget.  This 
includes the £0.701m Government grant received late in the budget process which 
has been held for Social Care. 

 
2.10.40 Sign up for the voluntary annual leave purchase scheme is currently not sufficient to 

achieve the target included within the 2018/19 budget which is held within this 
portfolio. At Quarter 1, the forecast adverse variance with regard to this scheme is 
£0.502m. This will continue to be monitored throughout the financial year with any 
future year impacts analysed and reported accordingly.  

 
Schools 

 
2.10.41 The Council’s expenditure on schools is funded primarily by grant monies provided 

by the Department for Education, the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG). DSG is ring-
fenced and can only be applied to meet expenditure properly included in the Schools’ 
Budget, as defined in the School Finance (England) Regulations 2017. The Schools’ 
Budget includes elements for a range of educational services provided on an 
authority wide basis and for the Individual Schools Budget which is divided into a 
budget share for each maintained school. 

 
2.10.42 Members will recall the DSG is made up of 4 blocks of funding of which further detail 

is presented at Appendix 3;  

 Schools 

 High Needs 

 Early Years 

 Central Schools Services  

Page 22



 

  11 

2.10.43 Members will also recall that there is considerable pressure on the DSG, particularly 
the High Needs block.  The pressure in the High Needs area is due to expenditure 
exceeding the High Needs budget available each year with key contributors being 
the:  

 Increasing high needs population, such as special school places and 
resourced provision,  

 Increasing number of Education Health Care plans requiring high needs 
top up funding within mainstream schools 

 Cost of providing local Pupil Referral Unit capacity to ensure that the Local 
Authority fulfils its statutory role at Kingsland. 

 High cost of external placements 
As a consequence, the movement of funds between the Schools Block and High 
Needs Blocks was agreed for 2018/19 with Schools Forum approving a 0.5% 
movement on 29 November 2017 and that a request be made to the Secretary of 
State for Education to allow a further 0.5% movement.  This was finally agreed on 9 
February 2018. Therefore funding of £1.878m or 1% was transferred from the 
Schools to the High Needs block. 

 

2.10.44 Despite the support from the Schools block in 2018/19, the High Needs Block in 
Oldham is still expected to have an in-year deficit of £0.468m.  This contributes to a 
cumulative deficit forecast to be £8.443m at 31 March 2019 which is offset by 
cumulative virements and savings from the Schools and Early Years blocks to leave 
a net deficit of £2.523m (as illustrated below).  This in turn is a significant element of 
the overall deficit on the DSG. 

 
   Table 10 – DSG- High Needs Block 

  £m 

Original Budget Allocation 30.925 

Budget Changes (0.118) 

Contribution from Schools Block (Schools Forum/ Secretary of 
State approval) 1.878 

2018/19 Total Budget Available 32.685 

    

Estimated Expenditure (33.153) 

Projected in Year Deficit (0.468) 

    

Deficit Brought Forward 01/04/2018 (7.975) 

Cumulative Deficit (8.443) 

Offset by;   

Virement from Schools Block- 2016/17 & 2017/18 2.768 

Savings in Schools and Early Years Block- 2015/16, 16/17 & 
17/18 3.152 

    

Projected Deficit 31/03/2019 (2.523) 

 
 Overall DSG Position 
 
2.10.45 The cumulative deficit on the DSG is presented in the table below.  At the start of 

2018/19 it was £3.031m of which £2.055m was attributable to the High Needs block.  

Page 23



 

  12 

The year-end forecast position for the DSG for 2018/19 is a cumulative deficit of 
£3.629m, the increase being mostly attributable to further pressures in High Needs. 
There may be some further requirements for additional schools funding from the 
DSG in 2018/19.  The possible additional pressures that are known and may need to 
be addressed are £0.234m.  If these pressures are realised, then the deficit will 
increase still further. 

 
 Table 11- Overall DSG Position 

Reason for the Deficit  £m 

Deficit High Needs Block 2015-16 to 2017-18 (2.055) 

Deficit Early Years Block 2015-16 to 2017-18 (0.976) 

Cumulative Deficit 2017/18 as above (3.031) 

Other Changes including pressures in High Needs Funding (0.598) 

Projected Cumulative Deficit 2018/19 (3.629) 

 
2.10.46 There is a requirement that the DSG is brought back into balance as soon as 

possible and Authority officers are currently working on a DSG financial recovery 
plan which has been outlined to Schools Forum.  The detailed actions and progress 
will be the subject of reports to future meetings of Schools Forum and Council 
Members. The main points in the action plan include reviews of: 

  Special school budgets 

  Resourced provision 

  The pupil referral unit – Kingsland 

  Top ups for high needs pupils in mainstream schools 

Consultation on action required will take place with the Schools Forum via a series of 
workshops.  Any impact on school budgets from September 2018 will be agreed with 
the Schools Forum. 

 

      Housing Revenue Account (HRA) 
 
2.10.47 Table 12 compares the initially approved position to the current estimated outturn.  

The actual closing balance for 2017/18 at £20.162m was £0.575m better than the 
estimate of £19.587m.  The original HRA forecast was for an in-year decrease in 
balances of £0.717m, the revised forecast is for an increase of £0.344m, a 
favourable movement of £1.061m.  The overall, significant favourable variance 
(£1.636m) is attributable to slippage on a major capital project to which the HRA is 
contributing now being scheduled to finish in 2019/20 rather than 2018/19.   

 
       Table 12- Housing Revenue Account Forecast Position 

Housing Revenue Account 
Original 
Budget    

£k 

Revised 
Budget    

£k 
Variance     

£k 

Balance Brought Forward (19.587) (20.162) (0.575) 

In Year Deficit/ Surplus 0.717 (0.344) (1.061) 

Balance Carried Forward (18.870) (20.506) (1.636) 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 24



 

  13 

Collection Fund  
 

2.10.48 The tables below shows the forecast outturn position for the Collection Fund and the 
share of balances of the forecast position. 

 
 Table 13 Collection Fund Forecast Position 

Collection Fund Balance 
Council 

Tax 
NDR Total 

  £000 £000 £000 

Balance Brought Forward (1,976) 1,342 (634) 

Receipt from CG – Deficit 2016/17 - (1,323) (1,323) 

(Surplus)/ Deficit for the Year 496 187 683 

Balance Carried Forward (1,480) 206 (1,274) 

  
 

Table 14 Collection Fund – Share of Forecast Position 

Share- Oldham Council (1,282) 204 (1,078) 

Share- Greater Manchester Combined Authority 
(Police and Crime Commissioner) 

(143) - (143) 

Share- Greater Manchester Combined Authority 
(Fire and Rescue Services)  

(55) 2 (53) 

Total (Surplus) / Deficit  (1,480) 206 (1,274) 

 
2.10.49 The increasing prominence of Council Tax and Business Rates in helping fund 

Council services means that the Collection Fund financial position is subject to 
constant review.  A forecast in-year deficit of £0.683m means that the projected year-
end Collection Fund position (incorporating both Council Tax and Business Rates) is 
a projected surplus of £1.274m of which the share for the Council is a favourable 
£1.078m.  

    
2.10.50 The Greater Manchester Combined Authority Area continues to pilot 100% Business 

Rates Retention. The pilot was first implemented on 1 April 2017. The purpose of the 
pilot is to develop and trial approaches to manage risk and reward in a Local 
Government finance system that includes the full devolution of Business Rates 
revenues. It is hoped the new system will provide a stable funding stream whilst 
incentivising economic growth.  Whilst the pilot is in place, a no detriment policy is in 
operation under which the Government guarantees that the Council can be no worse 
off than it would have been if it was not in the pilot area. 

 
2.10.51 The current Collection Fund forecast is such that it is anticipated that the Council will 

look to release approximately £1.200m of Council Tax surpluses. This will increase 
the Council’s available resources, as part of the 2019/20 budget planning process, by 
approximately £1m. 

 
3 Use of Reserves 
 
3.1 The total planned use of reserves at quarter 1 is £3.027m (detailed at Appendix 1), 

Members are reminded that this is in addition to the utilisation of £7.264m of reserves 
that were applied in setting the initial 2018/19 budget, £10.291m in total.    

 
3.2 In line with the Council’s reserves policy, the recommended use of reserves to fund 

spend during the year have been initially approved by the appropriate officers prior to 

Page 25



 

  14 

consideration by Cabinet. The reserve is then drawn down against the initial approval 
as expenditure is incurred. It is currently forecast that total reserve usage in year may 
increase to £18.765m.  It is therefore anticipated that the net use of reserves will 
continue to change up to the year end.   

   
4 Conclusion 
 
4.1 Whilst the current projected position, after adjustment for reserves, is an overall 

corporate under spend, the forecast over spending within People and Place remains 
a cause for concern.  Action is being taken to manage expenditure in all areas, 
particularly those that are not subject to demand changes, in order to offset 
expenditure over which the Council has little control.  

  
4.2 In relation to demand led pressures; work, in the form of mitigations and alternative 

delivery solutions is on-going, there will, however be an inevitable lead in time for 
these benefits to be realised. The implications arising from the 2018/19 in year 
position will be factored into financial planning estimates for 2019/20 and future years 
as appropriate. 

Page 26



Appendix 1

Quarter 1 - Planned Transfers to /from Reserves

Reserve Name

Opening 

Balance

1 April 2018

£000

Use of

Contribution 

from/to 

Reserves

Quarter 1

£000

Expected 

Closing 

Balance

31 March 2019

£000

Reason for Use of Reserve

Public Health Transformation 

Fund Transition Reductions - 

People Services

(131) 105 (26) To support the development of a transition plan in People Services to 

align to reduced Public Health funding.

Pay Review (454) 50 (404) To fund the project manager for the Reward and Recognition project.

Resident First (343) 240 (103) Continued development of the Residents First programme leading to an 

improved customer interaction with the Authority.

Corporate and Commercial 

Services 

(928) 395 (533)

Legal Fees re Children with 

Disabilities Team

(20) 5 (15) To provide for legal fees and complaint costs within the Children with 

Disabilities team
Community Safety Services (15) 15 - To purchase a number of mobile CCTV cameras that can be used by the 

Response service where anti-social behaviour hotspots require 

surveillance.
Town Centre Investment Strategy (580) 580 - To support various regeneration projects within the town centre

Learning & Attainment Reserve (946) 250 (696) To support the work of the Oldham Education and Skills Commission

People and Place (1,561) 850 (711)

Public Health Reserve (436) 100 (336) To help mitigate pressures on the service as a result of efficiencies 

requiring further development

Reform (436) 100 (336)

Better Care Fund - Scheme 3 (1,039) 754 (285) Transfer  to the CCG to support integration and joint working

Health and Adult Social Care 

Community Services

(1,039) 754 (285)

Fiscal Mitigation - Business Rates (4,091) 928 (3,163) To fund the shortfall in Section 31 Grants as notified by the Secretary of 

State with regard to an “historic error” in the way grants had been 

calculated for all 100% Rates Retention pilot scheme areas

Capital, Treasury and Technical 

Accounting

(4,091) 928 (3,163)

Total New Use of Reserves 3,027

Budget Approved Use of 

Reserves

(7,264) 7,264 - As approved by Council on 28 February 2018, earmarked reserves used 

to support the 2018/19 budget

Grand Total (15,319) 10,291 (5,028)

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



  Appendix 2 
      

FINANCING OF THE 2018/19 BUDGET AT QUARTER 1    

      

  £'000 £'000 

      

Net Expenditure Budget    (217,928) 

      

Financed by:     

     

Business Rates Top-up Grant (47,975)   

Grants in Lieu of Business Rates (7.549)   

Improved Better Care Fund Grant - Tranche 1 (4,687)   

Improved Better Care Fund Grant - Tranche 2 (3,201)   

Independent Living Fund Grant (2,661)   

Adult Social Care Support Grant (701)   

Opportunity Area Grant (725)   

Housing Benefit & Council Tax Administration Grant (1,220)   

New Homes Bonus Grant (1,601)   

School Improvement Monitoring & Brokerage Grant (105)   

DWP - Implementation of Universal Credit Grant (262)   

DWP New Burdens Grant  (92)   

Homelessness Support Grant (116)   

Homelessness Reduction - New Burdens (48)   

Lead Local Flood Authority (11)   

Extended Rights to Free Travel (26)   

Personal Advisor support for care leavers (11)   

SEND Regional Co-ordinator Grant (24)   

Property Searches New Burdens (24)   

Transition to Universal Credit Housing  (23)   

Staying Put Grant (62)   

Capital Grants (44)   

Total Government Grant Funding    (71,167) 

      

Council Tax Income - General (82,386)   

Council Tax Income - Adult Social Care Precept (4,831)   

Retained Business Rates (51,352)   

Total Locally Generated Income   (138,569) 

      

Total Grant and Income   (209,736) 

      

Balance to be addressed by Use of Reserves – Approved 
by Council 
 
Balance to be addressed by Use of Reserves – Shortfall 
in Section 31 Grants 

  

(7,264) 
 
 

(928) 
 

      

Total Financing    (217,928) 

 

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3 

DSG Funding Blocks 

There are four DSG funding blocks as explained below: 

 Schools 

 High Needs 

 Early Years 

 Central Schools Services (new block) 

 

The Schools block covers funding for: 
 

a) Individual mainstream schools and academies 

b) Growth Funding for planned growth by the LA in schools 

 

The High Needs block covers funding for the education of pupils subject to 
Education, Health and Care Plans from age 0-25 in a range of provision 
including special schools, mainstream schools, alternative provision, 
independent specialist provision and Council centrally retained expenditure for 
High Needs. 

 

The Early Years block covers: 
 

a) Two Year Old Funding 

b) Early Years Funding in Schools and Private, Voluntary and 

Independent  provision (PVIs) 

c) Centrally retained expenditure for under 5’s 

 

The Central Schools Services block covers: 
 
a) Funding previously allocated through the retained duties element of the  

Education Services Grant (ESG) which has been discontinued from 
2018/19 

b) Central school services which includes the expenditure related to 

Schools Forum, Premature Retirements, Admissions service, ICT for 

schools and School Improvement 

c) School Licenses 

d) Statutory and Regulatory duties 

 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



 

ANNEX 2 

CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROGRAMME REPORT 2018/19 

Quarter 1 - June 2018 
 
1 Background 
 
1.1 The original capital programme for 2018/19 reflects the priorities outlined in the 

capital strategy as approved at Cabinet on 19 February 2018 and confirmed at the 
Council meeting on the 28 February 2018.   

 
1.2 The position as at 30 June 2018 is highlighted in this report but as the year 

progresses the outturn projections will reflect the evolving position. 
 
1.3 For the remainder of the financial year, the programme will continue to be monitored 

and revised to take account of any new developments and changes in the profile of 
planned expenditure. 

 
2 Current Position 
 
2.1 The approved capital programme summary position for the four years 2018 to 2022, 

approved by Council on 28 February 2018 is summarised in Table 1 and shows 
capital programme expenditure of £89.658m in 2018/19.   

 

Table 1 : Capital Programme 2018/19 to 2021/22 

  2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 TOTAL 

 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 

Original Budget  89,658 105,681 37,605 11,234 244,178 

 

2.2 Table 2 shows the capital programme for 2018/19, with expenditure of £60.022m.  
The revised capital programme at 30 June 2018, taking account approved carry 
forwards (£1.342m), approved new schemes and approved and proposed variations 
(£30.978m decrease) delivers a net decrease of £29.636m to give the projected 
revised expenditure of £60.022m.   

 
2.3 Actual expenditure to 30 June 2018 was £4.200m (7.00% of forecast outturn).  This 

spending profile is in line with previous years.  The position will be kept under review 
and budgets will be managed in accordance with forecasts. 

 
  

Page 33



2 

   Table 2 – 2018/19 Capital Programme 

Directorate 

Original 
Budget 
2018/19 

£000 

Rephasing 
from 

2017/18 
£000 

Budget 
changes/ 
virements 
(to M03) 

£000 

Proposed 
Virement 

/Rephasing 
£000 

Revised 
Budget 
(M03) 
£000 

Forecast 
£000 

Variance 
£000 

Corporate and 
Commercial 
Services 

15,445 244 308 (1,095) 14,902 14,902 0 

People and 
Place 

63,152 1,060 (18,858) (6,218) 39,136 39,136 0 

Community 
Health & Social 
Care Services 

3,326 (39) (1,054) 0 2,233 2,233 0 

Reform 100 115 (6) 0 209 209 0 

Housing 
Revenue 
Account 

2,773 (38) 496 0 3,231 3,231 0 

Funds Yet to be 
Allocated 

4,862 0 (4,551) 0 311 311 0 

Grand Total 89,658 1,342 (23,665) (7,313) 60,022 60,022 0 
 (subject to rounding – tolerance +/- £1k) 

 

2.4 The £1.342m rephasing is the net slippage of unutilised approved budget from the 
2017/18 capital programme into the 2018/19 capital programme. The financing has 
also been slipped into 2018/19 therefore there is no overall effect on the Capital 
Programme.  

 
2.5 The budget changes to M03 of £23.665m represent changes following the approval 

of the Capital Strategy and capital programme at Budget Council on 28 February 
2018.  The proposed changes of £7.313m reflect anticipated virements and further 
rephasing of spending as detailed in Appendix B. 

 
2.6 At this time there is no forecast variance projected but there remains an element of 

uncertainty about the forecast position and it is inevitable that this will change in the 
remaining months; that said the forecasts are based on the latest and most up to 
date information and give a better picture of the likely outturn.  A further breakdown 
of table 2 on a scheme by scheme basis is shown at appendices A to F and the 
detailed breakdown of proposed virement/rephasing is shown is appendix G. 

 
Re-profiling of the Capital Programme  

 
2.7 The revised capital programme for 2018/19 to 2021/22, taking into account all the 

above amendments in arriving at the revised forecast position, is shown in Table 3 
together with the projected financing profile.  Further work will be undertaken to 
revise the profile for 2019/20 and future years. 

  

Page 34



3 

 Table 3 – 2018/2022 Capital Programme 

Directorate 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget  
2018/19 

£000 
2019/20 

£000 
2020/21 

£000 
2021/22 

£000 
TOTAL 

£000 

Corporate and Commercial 
Services 

14,902 4,963 1,418 1,249 22,532 

People and Place 39,136 136,552 31,289 3,595 210,572 

Health & Adult Social Care 
Community Services 

2,233 1,400 400 400 4,433 

Reform 209 100 100 700 1,109 

Housing Revenue Account 3,231 650 0 0 3,881 

Funds Yet to Be Allocated 311 5,898 5,000 5,312 16,522 

Grand Total 60,022 149,563 38,207 11,256 259,049 
(subject to rounding – tolerance +/- £1k) 

 

Funding 
2018/19 

£000 
2019/20 

£000 
2020/21 

£000 
2021/22 

£000 
TOTAL 

£000 

Grant & Other Contributions (18,631) (65,100) (15,591) (1,973) (101,295) 

Prudential Borrowing (28,253) (73,428) (13,727) (7,000) (122,408) 

Revenue (1,836) (650) (7,300) 0 (9,786) 

Capital Receipts (11,303) (10,385) (1,589) (2,283) (25,560) 

Grand Total (60,022) (149,563) (38,207) (11,256) (259,049) 
(subject to rounding – tolerance +/- £1k) 

 
Capital Receipts 
 

2.8 The revised capital programme requires the availability of £11.303m of capital 
receipts in 2018/19 for financing purposes.  The total net usable capital receipts 
currently received in year, inclusive of £8.747m carried forward from 2017/18, is 
£8.831m. 

 
2.9 The capital receipts position as at 30 June 2018 is as follows: 

 

 Table 4 – Capital Receipts 2018/19 

 £000 £000 

Capital Receipts Financing Requirement  11,303 

Usable Capital Receipt b/fwd (8,747)  

Actual received to date (     84) (8,831) 

Further Required/(Surplus) in 2018/19  2,472 
 

2.10 As can be seen, there is currently a requirement of an additional £2.472m of capital 
receipts in year.  Given the significant amount of receipts needed to finance the 
capital programme in future years it is imperative that the capital receipts/disposal 
schedule is adhered to.  This is monitored at the monthly Capital Receipts meeting 
and will be subject to ongoing review throughout the year.  

 
2.11 The Capital Strategy and Capital Programme 2018/22 introduced an expectation of 

the level of receipts that is anticipated in each of the respective years and therefore 
an estimate as to the resultant level of over or under programming in order to 
present a balanced budget.  The position as at 30 June 2018 is illustrated in the 
table below: 

 

Page 35



4 

Table 5 – Capital Receipts 2018/22  

Capital Receipts 
2017/18 

£000 
2018/19 

£000 
2019/20 

£000 
2020/21 

£000 

Estimated Capital Receipts in year (7,829) (6,938) (1,323) (723) 

Brought Forward from previous year (8,747) (5,273) (1,826) (1,560) 

Total Receipts (16,576) (12,211) (3,149) (2,283) 

Capital Receipts Financing 
Requirement 

11,303 10,385 1,589 2,283 

Over/(Under) programming (5,273) (1,826) (1,560) - 
(subject to rounding – tolerance +/- £1k) 

 
2.12 The capital receipts position is monitored on a monthly basis.  The most recent 

projections are for receipts to exceed current planned requirements in later years of 
the programme.  However, until there is more confidence as to the timing of planned 
asset disposals, a prudent approach has been adopted and these are excluded from 
current forecast. 

 

Annual Review of the Capital Programme 
 
2.13 In accordance with previous practice, there will once again be a review of the capital 

programme over the summer months (the Summer Review).  This will examine any 
further opportunities to reallocate, decommission or reprofile resources.  It will also 
include an in depth analysis of capital receipts which may lead to opportunities to 
increase resource levels to support new projects or provide an alternative to 
prudential borrowing. 

 
3 Conclusion 
 

3.1 Whilst the current projected position is showing the outturn to match budget, a 
detailed review of the capital programme (the Annual Review) is being undertaken 
to establish if there are any surplus resources and re-profiling.  Early indications are 
that there is likely to be some rephasing across all years to reflect the current 
developments of individual projects/schemes. 

 
3.2 The capital programme is being continually monitored and is reported to Members 

on a regular basis.   
 

4 Appendices  
 
4.1 Appendix A - SUMMARY – Corporate and Commercial Services – Quarter 1 

Appendix B - SUMMARY – People and Place – Quarter 1 
Appendix C - SUMMARY – Health & Adult Social Care Community Services –    
                                            Quarter 1 
Appendix D - SUMMARY – Reform – Quarter 1 
Appendix E - SUMMARY – Housing Revenue Account – Quarter 1 
Appendix F - SUMMARY – Funds Yet To Be Allocated – Quarter 1 
Appendix G - SUMMARY – Proposed Variations – Quarter 1 

 

Page 36



5 

APPENDIX A 
SUMMARY – Corporate and Commercial Services – Quarter 1 
 

Service area 

Original 
Budget 

£000 

2017/18 
Slippage/ 

Acceleration 
£000 

Approved 
Changes 

/Virements 
£000 

Proposed 
Virement 

£000 

Revised 
Budget 

£000 
Forecast 

£000 

Year End 
Variance 

£000 

Corporate 11,300 0 0 0 11,300 11,300 0 

IT 4,145 244 308 (1,095) 3,602 3,602 0 

 15,445 244 308 (1,095) 14,902 14,902 0 

 
Major Variances Commentary 
 
Following a detailed review of the deliverability of the IT capital programme has highlighted that some budget will need to be rephased in 
to future years.  
 
  

P
age 37



6 

APPENDIX B 
SUMMARY – People and Place – Quarter 1 
 

Service area 

Original 
Budget 

£000 

2017/18 
Slippage/ 

Acceleration 
£000 

Approved 
Changes/  
Virements 

£000 

Proposed 
Virement 

£000 

Revised 
Budget 

£000 
Forecast 

£000 

Year End 
Variance 

£000 

Asset Mgt - Asset Management 3,800 0 327 (520) 3,607  3,607  0 

Asset Mgt - Education Premises 1,700 66 810 (1,210) 1,365 1,365 0 

Boroughwide Developments 3,864 200 392 0 4,456 4,456 0 

CYPF 0 17 84 0 101 101 0 

Development 532 130 0 0 662 662 0 

DP - Boroughwide 170 0 (70) (40) 60 60 0 

Env - Countryside 100 0 203 0 303 303 0 

Env - Parks 0 30 167 0 197 197 0 

Env - Playing Fields & Facilities 0 0 18 0 18 18 0 

Parks & Playing Fields 0 31 0 0 31 31 0 

Private Housing - HMRF 473 0 (213) 0 260 260 0 

Private Housing - Non-HMRF 2,000 0 (2,000) 0 0 0 0 

Public Realm 1,440 0 (149) (941) 350 350 0 

Schools - General Provision 2,871 169 (1,679) (45) 1,316 1,316 0 

Schools - Primary 434 191 148 (48) 725 725 0 

Schools - Secondary 1,492 0 355 (3) 1,844 1,844 0 

Schools - Special 0 0 493 (5) 488 488 0 

Strategic Acquisitions 10,258 35 (4,990) 0 5,303 5,303 0 

Town Centre Developments 21,393 0 (15,454) (3,406) 2,533 2,533 0 

Trans - Accident Reduction 456 0 (141) 0 315 315 0 

Trans - Bridges & Structures 3,658 91 330 0 4,079 4,079 0 

Trans - Fleet Management 553 0 272 0 825 825 0 

Trans - Highway Major 
Works/Drainage schemes 

6,644 100 1,082 0 7,826 7,826 0 

Trans - Metrolink 0 0 204 0 204 204 0 

P
age 38



7 

Service area 

Original 
Budget 

£000 

2017/18 
Slippage/ 

Acceleration 
£000 

Approved 
Changes/ 
Virements 

£000 

Proposed 
Virement 

£000 

Revised 
Budget 

£000 
Forecast 

£000 

Year End 
Variance 

£000 

Trans - Minor Works 262 0 613 0 875 875 0 

Trans - Miscellaneous 1,032 0 346 0 1,378 1,378 0 

Trans - Street Lighting 20 0 (5) 0 15 15 0 

People and Place Total 63,152 1,060 (18,857) (6,218) 39,136 39,136 0 
(subject to rounding – tolerance +/- £1k) 

 
Major Variances Commentary 
 
£331k Rephasing into future years of Corporate Property – Civic Centre Lift Replacement programme 
 
£200k Rephasing into future years of Corporate Property – Moorhey Street Deport re-wire. 
 
£1,200k Rephasing into future years of Corporate Property – Education Premises Essential Conditions general provision. 
 
£11k Realignment between Corporate Property Asset Management and Corporate Property – Education Premises. 
 
£40k Rephasing into future years in relation to the business grant scheme along the A62 Oldham Road Corridor- Manchester Boundary 

to M60 Motorway- District Centres Business Support (Neighbourhood Developments). 
 
£941k Rephasing into future years of Town Centre Public Realm 
 
£2,000k Rephasing into future years of Oldham Coliseum Theatre – Phase C 
 
£1,000k Rephasing into future years of Oldham Heritage & Arts Centre – Phase A 
 
£406k Rephasing into future years of Oldham Heritage & Arts Centre – Off Site Storage  
 
(£101k) Reduction is schools budget, due to re-evaluation of DFC budgets and schools contributions. 
 
  

P
age 39



8 

APPENDIX C 
SUMMARY – Health & Adult Social Care Community Services – Quarter 1 
 

Service area 

Original 
Budget 

£000 

2017/18 
Slippage/ 

Acceleration 
£000 

Approved 
Changes 

/Virements 
£000 

Proposed 
Virement 

£000 

Revised 
Budget 

£000 
Forecast 

£000 

Year End 
Variance 

£000 

Adult Services 3,326 (39) (1,054) 0 2,233 2,233 0 

 3,326 (39) (1,054) 0 2,233 2,233 0 

 
Major Variances Commentary 
 
No variances to report  
 
  P

age 40



9 

APPENDIX D 
SUMMARY – Reform – Quarter 1 
 

Service area 

Original 
Budget 

£000 

2017/18 
Slippage/ 

Acceleration 
£000 

Approved 
Changes/ 
Virements 

£000 

Proposed 
Virement 

£000 

Revised 
Budget 

£000 
Forecast 

£000 

Year End 
Variance 

£000 

Capital - DIF 100 115 (7) 0 208 208 0 

Capital - DP - Chadderton 0  1 0 1 1 0 

Reform Total 100 115 (6) 0 209 209 0 

 
Major Variances Commentary 
 
No variances to report

P
age 41



10 

APPENDIX E 
SUMMARY – Housing Revenue Account (HRA) – Quarter 1 
 

Service area 

Original 
Budget 

£000 

2017/18 
Slippage/ 

Acceleration 
£000 

Approved 
Changes/ 
Virements 

£000 

Proposed 
Virement 

£000 

Revised 
Budget 

£000 
Forecast 

£000 

Year End 
Variance 

£000 

Housing Revenue Account 2,773 (38) 496 0 3,231 3,231 0 

 2,773 (38) 496 0 3,231 3,231 0 

 
Major Variances Commentary 
 
No variances to report  

P
age 42



11 

 
APPENDIX F 

SUMMARY – Funds Yet To Be Allocated – Quarter 1 
 

Service area 

Original 
Budget 

£000 

2017/18 
Slippage/ 

Acceleration 
£000 

Approved 
Changes/ 
Virements 

£000 

Proposed 
Virement 

£000 

Revised 
Budget 

£000 
Forecast 

£000 

Year End 
Variance 

£000 

Funds Yet to be allocated 4,862 0 (4,551) 0 311 311 0 

 4,862 0 (4,551) 0 311 311 0 

 
Major Variances Commentary 
 
No variances to report 
  

P
age 43



12 

APPENDIX G 
SUMMARY – Proposed Variations – Quarter 1 
 

EXPENDITURE BUDGETS TO BE REPROFILED AS AT 30 JUNE 2018 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21  

Directorate / Scheme  £ £ £  

Corporate and Commercial Services     

 IT Programme  (1,095,000) 515,000 580,000 
Realign and 
Rephase to 2019/20 

Corporate and Commercial Services TOTAL (1,095,000) 515,000 580,000  

        

People and Place     

 Moorhey Street Depot – Re-wire (200,000) 200,000  Rephase to 2019/20 

 
A62 Oldham Road Corridor- Manchester Boundary to M60 Motorway- 
District Centres Business Support (Neighbourhood Developments) 

(40,000) 40,000 
 

Rephase to 2019/20 

 Backlog Maintenance - Civic Centre 2nd Lift (330,500) 330,500  Rephase to 2019/20 

 Essential Condition Works - General Provision (1,200,000) 1,200,000  Rephase to 2019/20 

 Town Centre Public Realm (940,907) 940,907  Rephase to 2019/20 

 Oldham Coliseum Theatre – Phase C (2,000,000) 2,000,000  Rephase to 2019/20 

 Oldham Heritage & Arts Centre – Phase A (1,000,000) 1,000,000  Rephase to 2019/20 

 Oldham Heritage & Arts Centre – Off Site Storage (PoW Units A&B) (406,000) 406,000  Rephase to 2019/20 

 
Corporate Property – Asset Management schemes 10,621  

 Realignment within 
Service 

 
Corporate Property – Education Premises schemes (10,621)  

 Realignment within 
Service 

 Schools - General Provision (44,533)   Removal of budget 

 Schools - Primary (48,166)   Removal of budget 

 Schools - Secondary (2,553)   Removal of budget 

 Schools - Special (5,260)   Removal of budget 

People and Place TOTAL (6,217,919) 6,117,407 0  

        

   TOTAL (7,312,919) 6,632,407 580,000  

  

P
age 44



13 

FINANCING BUDGETS TO BE REPROFILED AS AT 30 JUNE 2018 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21  

Fund Source / Scheme  £ £ £  

Grants and Contributions     

  Essential Condition Works - General Provision 1,200,000 (1,200,000)  Rephase to 2019/20 

 Oldham Heritage & Arts Centre – Phase A 1,000,000 (1,000,000)  Rephase to 2019/20 

  
Corporate Property – Asset Management schemes (10,621)  

 Realignment within 
Service 

 
Corporate Property – Education Premises schemes 10,621  

 Realignment within 
Service 

  Schools - General Provision 44,533   Removal of budget 

 Schools - Primary 48,166   Removal of budget 

  Schools - Secondary 2,553   Removal of budget 

 Schools - Special 5,260   Removal of budget 

Grants and Contributions TOTAL 2,300,512 (2,200,000)   
      

Prudential Borrowing     

  Moorhey Street Depot – Re-wire 200,000 (200,000)  Rephase to 2019/20 

 
A62 Oldham Road Corridor- Manchester Boundary to M60 Motorway- 
District Centres Business Support (Neighbourhood Developments) 

40,000 (40,000) 
 

Rephase to 2019/20 

 IT Programme 882,408 (422,408) (460,000) 
Realign and 
Rephase to 2019/20 

 Town Centre Public Realm 940,907 (940,907)   Rephase to 2019/20 

 Backlog Maintenance - Civic Centre 2nd Lift 173,072 (173,072)  Rephase to 2019/20 

Prudential Borrowing TOTAL 2,236,387 (1,776,387) (460,000)  
        

Capital Receipts     

  IT Programme 212,592 (92,592) (120,000) 
Realign and 
Rephase to 2019/20 

 Oldham Coliseum Theatre – Phase C 2,000,000 (2,000,000)  Rephase to 2019/20 

 Backlog Maintenance - Civic Centre 2nd Lift 157,428 (157,428)  Rephase to 2019/20 

 Oldham Heritage & Arts Centre – Off Site Storage  406,000 (406,000)  Rephase to 2019/20 

Capital Receipts TOTAL 2,776,020 (2,656,020) (120,000)  
      

   TOTAL 7,312,919 (6,632,407) (580,000)  
 

P
age 45



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
Reason for Decision 
 
To advise Cabinet on the progress of the refurbishment of Royton Town Hall and Library 
buildings, including updates on the; 
 

• Capital budget allocation 
• Funding proposals 

 
 and seek approval for the recommendations 
 
Executive Summary 
 
This report presents a summary of the detailed work carried out to date in bringing forward 
the Royton Town Hall and Library project. 
 
Recommendations 
 
It is recommended that Cabinet note the contents of the report only, with a further, 
restricted report due for consideration under Part B of the agenda. 
 
  

Report to  Cabinet  

 
Royton Town Hall and Library  
 

Portfolio Holder:  
Councillor Sean Fielding, Cabinet Member for Economy and 
Enterprise 
 
Officer Contact:  Roger Frith, Interim Director of Economy and 
Skills 
 
Report Author: Matt Gilray, Regeneration Surveyor 
Ext. 1663 
 
17 September 2018 

Page 47

Agenda Item 7



 

  2 

 
 
Cabinet 17 September 2018 
 
 Royton Town Hall and Library 
 
1 Background 
 
1.1 The Council has been considering its options for the refurbishment of Royton 

Town Hall and Library 
 
2 Current Position 
 
2.1 There is an approved allocation in the capital budget for this project. 
 
2.2 An initial cost plan was prepared, based on the current design.  
 
2.3 Additional work has been carried out in an attempt to firm up some of the assumed 

costs.  Additional surveys have been carried out to better understand some 
elements of the building that would normally only become visible once work had 
commenced. Desktop work has been carried out to confirm the foundation design.  
Work that would normally be carried out as part of the tender phase has been 
brought forward to put a cost to some other elements. Use of the basement for 
storage has been restricted, reducing the extent of work required in that area.  In 
short an exhaustive Value Engineering exercise has been undertaken to drive 
down costs as much as possible without compromising the integrity of the project.   

 
2.4 The cost plan has been updated, taking into account the above mentioned factors 

and this now confirms the project costs.  
 
3 Options/Alternatives 
 
3.1 Option 1 – Do nothing.  
3.2 Option 2 – Joint Venture / Private Partner.  
3.3 Option 3 – Increase Prudential Borrowing  
3.4 Option 4 – De-prioritise other Capital Projects or allocate currently uncommitted 

resources  
 
4 Preferred Option 
 
4.1 Cabinet are asked to note the contents of the report only, with a further, restricted 

report – detailing the full legal implications – due for consideration under Part B of 
the agenda. 

 
5 Consultation 
 
5.1 All Royton North and Royton South Members have been consulted on this 

scheme. All are fully supportive of the proposals to refurbish Royton Town Hall 
and Library.  

 
6 Financial Implications  

Page 48



 

  3 

 
6.1 Cabinet are asked to note the contents of the report only, with a further, restricted due for 

consideration under Part B of the agenda. 
 
7 Legal Services Comments 
 
7.1  Cabinet are asked to note the contents of the report only, with a further, restricted report 

due for consideration under Part B of the agenda. 

 
 
8. Co-operative Agenda 
 
8.1 Cabinet are asked to note the contents of the report only, with a further, restricted 

report due for consideration under Part B of the agenda. 
  
9 Human Resources Comments 
 
9.1 None associated with this report 
 
10 Risk Assessments 
 
10.1 Cabinet are asked to note the contents of the report only, with a further, restricted report  

due for consideration under Part B of the agenda. 

 
11 IT Implications 
 
11.1 None at this stage. 
 
12 Property Implications 
 
12.1 Cabinet are asked to note the contents of the report only, with a further, restricted due for 

consideration under Part B of the agenda. 

 
13 Procurement Implications 
 
13.1 Cabinet are asked to note the contents of the report only, with a further, restricted 

report due for consideration under Part B of the agenda. 
 
14 Environmental and Health & Safety Implications 
 
14.1 Cabinet are asked to note the contents of the report only, with a further, restricted 

report due for consideration under Part B of the agenda. 
 
15 Equality, community cohesion and crime implications 
 
15.1 None at this stage  
 
16 Equality Impact Assessment Completed? 
 
16.1  No   
 

Page 49



 

  4 

17 Key Decision 
 
17.1 Yes  
 
18 Key Decision Reference 
 
18.1 EC-EN-04-18 
 
19 Background Papers 
 
19.1 None 

 
 

20 Appendices  
 
20.1 None 
 
 

Page 50



C o u n c i l  P e r f o r m a n c e  R e p o r t  J u n e  2 0 1 8

1 7  S e p t e m b e r  2 0 1 8

R e p o r t  t o  C a b i n e t

T h e  p u r p o s e  o f  t h i s  r e p o r t  i s  t o  a l l o w :

!  T h e  r e v i e w  o f  C o u n c i l  P e r f o r m a n c e  f o r  J u n e  2 0 1 8

!  T h e  s c r u t i n y  o f  a r e a s  o f  u n d e r p e r f o r m a n c e  a s  a p p r o p r i a t e

!  T o  n o t e  a r e a s  o f  g o o d  p e r f o r m a n c e

!  A g r e e  i m p r o v e m e n t  p l a n s  f o r  a n y  a r e a s  o f  u n d e r  p e r f o r m a n c e .

Page 51

Agenda Item 8



O l d h a m  P r o f i l e  i n  N u m b e r s

P O P U L A T I O N I N C O M E  &  B E N E F I T S

H O U S E H O L D  I N F OH O U S I N G

E D U C A T I O N H E A L T H

C R I M E C O M M U N I T Y

C o r p o r a t e  P e r f o r m a n c e  R e p o r t

M e d i a n  H o u s e h o l d
I n c o m e ! 2 4 , 6 5 2

T o t a l  P o p u l a t i o n
( M i d  2 0 1 6 ) 2 3 2 , 7 2 4
M a l e 4 9 . 3 % 5 0 . 7 % F e m a l e

A g e d  6 5 +A g e d  1 6 - 6 4A g e d  0 - 1 5

2 5 . 3 % 5 8 . 9 % 1 5 . 8 %
O t h e rB a n g l a d e s h iP a k i s t a n iW h i t e

7 9 . 5 % 9 . 1 % 6 . 6 % 4 . 9 %
C e n s u s  2 0 1 1 / O N S  M Y  E s t i m a t e  2 0 1 6 C A C I  2 0 1 7 / C e n s u s 2 0 1 1 / D W P  2 0 1 7

E S A  B e n e f i t s

U n e m p l o y m e n t

O u t  o f  W o r k  B e n e f i t s

E m p l o y m e n t  R a t e5 8 . 2 %
1 1 . 7 %

2 . 9 %
7 . 5 %

N u m b e r  o f
H o u s e h o l d s 9 4 , 9 4 6

S i n g l e  P e r s o n  H o u s e h o l d s3 0 . 3 %
1 3 . 1 % L o n e  P a r e n t  H o u s e h o l d s

O v e r c r o w d e d  H o u s e h o l d s7 . 5 %
6 0 . 7 % w i t h  N o  C h i l d r e n

O M B C  C o u n c i l  T a x  2 0 1 7 / C e n s u s  2 0 1 1

C l a i m i n g  C o u n c i l  T a x
B e n e f i t s / H o u s i n g  B e n e f i t s

P r i v a t e  R e n t e d

S o c i a l  R e n t e d

i n  F u e l  P o v e r t y

O w n e r  O c c u p i e d6 5 . 3 %
1 2 . 1 %
2 1 . 1 %
1 2 . 2 %
2 5 . 1 %

P o s i t i v e  S t e p s  2 0 1 7 / C e n s u s  2 0 1 1 / O M B C  B I S  2 0 1 7 C e n s u s  2 0 1 1 / P u b l i c  H e a l t h  E n g l a n d  2 0 1 6 / A c o r n  2 0 1 5

Y e a r  6 :1 0 . 2 % 2 1 . 4 %
O b e s e  C h i l d r e n

R e c e p t i o n :

C u r r e n t l y  S m o k e

F e m a l e  L i f e  E x p e c t a n c y

M a l e  L i f e  E x p e c t a n c y7 7 . 2  y r s
8 0 . 9  y r s

2 3 . 7 %

L o n g  T e r m  H e a l t h
P r o b l e m s / D i s a b i l i t i e s1 6 . 3 %

8 1 6 . 8
C r i m e s  R e c o r d e d
( p e r  1 0 , 0 0 0  o f  t h e
P o p u l a t i o n )

S a t i s f i e d  w i t h
L o c a l  A r e a 7 1 %

V o l u n t e e r e d  i n  L a s t  1 2  M o n t h s3 8 %
3 6 % L o c a l  E l e c t i o n  T u r n o u t

T h e f t  R a t e1 6 3 . 2
6 2 . 0 B u r g l a r y  ( D w e l l i n g s )  R a t e

C r i m i n a l  D a m a g e  R a t e1 2 2 . 5
8 1 . 2 S e r i o u s  V i o l e n t  C r i m e  ( A B H )  R a t e

2 6 % F e e l  I n v o l v e d  i n  C o m m u n i t y

Y Y C  2 0 1 3  /  O M B C  E l e c t i o n  t e a m  2 0 1 6G M P  2 0 1 6

C e n s u s  2 0 1 1 / D e p t  f o r  B u s i n e s s  2 0 1 5 / C o u n c i l  T a x  2 0 1 7

9 8 %    w i t h  a t
l e a s t  1  q u a l i f i c a t i o n  a t  K S 4

6 3 . 7 % S c h o o l - R e a d y  C h i l d r e n

5 9 . 2 % w i t h  s t a n d a r d  p a s s  i n
G C S E  E n g l i s h  a n d  M a t h s

9 6 . 4 %               s t a y i n g
i n  e d u c a t i o n  o r

e n t e r i n g
e m p l o y m e n t

9 2 % 2 9 . 6 %
A d u l t s  w i t h

N o
Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s

y o u n g  p e o p l e
a g e d  1 6  t o  1 8

a r e  i n  E E T

2  o f  3 8Page 52



D e t a i l s  i n  A p p e n d i x  I V

D e t a i l s  i n  A p p e n d i x  I I I

D e t a i l s  i n  A p p e n d i c e s  I  a n d  I I

C h i e f  E x e c u t i v e
C o r p o r a t e  a n d
C o m m e r c i a l  S e r v i c e s

A d u l t  S e r v i c e s

E c o n o m y ,  S k i l l s  a n d
N e i g h b o u r h o o d s

A
B
C
D
E

I V      I I I      I I       I

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 2 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 1 0
0 4 0 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 1 0
0 1 4 0
0 8 1 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 2 0
0 3 2 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 4 4 0
0 0 4 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0
0 0 5 0
0 0 3 1
0 0 4 0
0 0 0 0

S t r a t e g i c  R e f o r m
a n d  P u b l i c  H e a l t h C h i l d r e n s  S e r v i c e s

A  V e r y  H i g h
B  H i g h
C  S i g n i f i c a n t
D  L o w
E  V e r y  L o w

I  C a t a s t r o p h i c
I I  C r i t i c a l
I I I  M a r g i n a l
I V  N e g l i g i b l e

T o t a l
A c t i o n s

U p d a t e s  c o m m e n c e  3 0  J u n  2 0 1 8
N o t

U p d a t e d
C o m p l e t e O n  T r a c k B e h i n d

S c h e d u l e
U n l i k e l y  t o

A c h i e v e
C h i e f  E x e c u t i v e 4 3 1
E c o n o m y ,  S k i l l s  a n d  N e i g h b o u r h o o d 2 3 1 8 5
A d u l t  S e r v i c e s 7 7
C h i l d r e n s  S e r v i c e s 1 2 1 0 2
C o r p o r a t e  a n d  C o m m e r c i a l  S e r v i c e s 7 5 2
S t r a t e g i c  R e f o r m  a n d  P u b l i c  H e a l t h 9 7 2

A
B
C
D
E

I V      I I I      I I       I I V      I I I      I I       I

L i k e l i h o o d I m p a c t

C o r p o r a t e  O b j e c t i v e  3C o r p o r a t e  O b j e c t i v e  2C o r p o r a t e  O b j e c t i v e  1

A c h i e v e d
t a r g e t

W i t h i n
t o l e r a n c e

O u t s i d e
t o l e r a n c e

N o t
u p d a t e d

A n  i n c l u s i v e  e c o n o m y  w h e r e
p e o p l e  a n d  e n t e r p r i s e  t h r i v e

T h r i v i n g  c o m m u n i t i e s  w h e r e
e v e r y o n e  i s  e m p o w e r e d  t o
d o  t h e i r  b i t

C o o p e r a t i v e  s e r v i c e s  w i t h
p e o p l e  a n d  s o c i a l  v a l u e  a t
t h e i r  h e a r t

A d m i n  P r i o r i t y  o n l y 2 5 2 0 5

1 0

6

1

1 2 3

12

35

2

3  o f  3 8

Page 53



C o r p o r a t e  P e r f o r m a n c e  R e p o r t

6 0

6 1

5 8

7 0

6 0

6 7
6 4

5 8

5 3
5 6 5 7 5 8

6 4

6 7

6 0

6 3

6 1

6 5

5 7

5 5

6 2

5 6

S e p - 1 6

O c t - 1 6

N o v - 1 6

D e c - 1 6

J a n - 1 7

F e b - 1 7

M a r - 1 7

A p r - 1 7

M a y - 1 7

J u n - 1 7
J u l - 1 7

A u g - 1 7

S e p - 1 7

O c t - 1 7

N o v - 1 7

D e c - 1 7

J a n - 1 8

F e b - 1 8

M a r - 1 8

A p r - 1 8

M a y - 1 8

J u n - 1 8
3 0

3 5

4 0

4 5

5 0

5 5

6 0

6 5

7 0

7 5

8 0

3 0

8 0

N o  U p d a t e

>  5 %  o f f  T a r g e t

O f f  T a r g e t

A c h i e v e d  T a r g e t

9 6 9 6

8 9 8 8 8 8

6 3

7 8

8 1

S e p - 1 6

D e c - 1 6

M
a r - 1 7

J u n - 1 7

S e p - 1 7

D e c - 1 7

M
a r - 1 8

J u n - 1 8
6 0

6 5

7 0

7 5

8 0

8 5

9 0

9 5

1 0 0

6 0

1 0 0

T a r g e t

T a r g e t

I n t e r v e n t i o n

I n t e r v e n t i o n

N o  U p d a t e

U n l i k e l y  t o  a c h i e v e

B e h i n d  s c h e d u l e

0

0

05 0

2

9

9
2 5

R A G - r a t e d  P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  T r e n d  ( J u n e  2 0 1 8 )

A c t i o n  T r e n d  ( J u n e  2 0 1 8 )

C o u n t

O n  t r a c k  C o m p l e t e

1 2

P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e s  t h a t  a c h i e v e d  t h e i r  t a r g e t  a s  a  p e r c e n t a g e  o f  a l l  r e p o r t e d  P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e s .
T h e  a i m  i s  f o r  6 0 %  o r  m o r e  o f  t h e  P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e s  t o  h a v e  m e t  t h e i r  t a r g e t .

C o r p o r a t e  A c t i o n s  t h a t  a r e  o n  t r a c k  o r  c o m p l e t e d  a s  a  p e r c e n t a g e  o f  a l l  r e p o r t e d  C o r p o r a t e  A c t i o n s .
T h e  a i m  i s  f o r  9 0 %  o r  m o r e  o f  t h e  C o r p o r a t e  A c t i o n s  t o  b e  o n  t r a c k  o r  c o m p l e t e .

4  o f  3 8Page 54



R
e s i g n a t i o nR

e d u n d a n c yD
i s m

i s s a l

E n d  o f  F i x e d  T e r m
 C

o n t r a c t

R e s i g n a t i o n
E n d  o f  C o n t r a c t
T U P E  T r a n s f e r
O t h e r

J u n e  2 0 1 8H R

A v e r a g e  d a y s  F T E  p e r  e m p l o y e e  i s  c a l c u l a t e d  b y  t o t a l  s i c k  d a y s  i n
t h e  s e r v i c e  s i n c e  t h e  s t a r t  o f  t h e  y e a r  d i v i d e d  b y  t o t a l  n u m b e r  o f

F T E .  S m a l l e r  s e r v i c e " s  f i g u r e s  m a y  b e  m o r e  d i s p r o p o r t i o n a t e l y
a f f e c t e d  b y  i n d i v i d u a l  i n s t a n c e s  o f  l o n g  t e r m s  a b s e n c e

               E n v i r o n m e n t a l  S e r v i c e s3

               C h i l d r e n ' s  S o c i a l  C a r e2

               E c o n o m y  a n d  S k i l l s1

S IC K N E S S  T O P  3  D IV IS IO N S  ( y e a r  t o  d a t e )

L O N G  T E R M  S IC K N E S S  ( y e a r  t o  d a t e )

t o p  3  r e a s o n s

S IC K N E S S  ( y e a r  t o  d a t e )

y e a r  e n d  2 0 1 7 / 1 8

1 8 6
1 3
1 1
1 3

T U R N O V E R  ( y e a r  t o  d a t e )

T U R N O V E R  ( r o l l i n g  1 2  m o n t h s )

T O P  4  R E A S O N S  F O R  L E A V IN G  ( y e a r  t o  d a t e )

M e a s u r e L o n g N a m e A C T U A L  ( L a s t Y r ) A C T U A L  ( C u r r e n t ) F i l t e r  ( C u r r e n t ) C O M M E N T
S  ( L a s t Y r )

C O M M E N T S  ( C u r r e n t ) C M E D

M 1 8 2  L e a v e r s  i n  t h e  l a s t  y e a r  a 1 0 . 8 6 1 . 8 4 0        3 0  J u n e  2 0 1 8
M 1 8 2 a  L e a v e r  R e a s o n  ( 1 s t ) 1 8 6 2 6 0 R e s i g n a t i o n R e s i g n a t i o n        3 0  J u n e  2 0 1 8
M 1 8 2 b  L e a v e r  R e a s o n  ( 2 n d ) 1 3 6 0 E n d  o f  C o n t r R e d u n d a n c y        3 0  J u n e  2 0 1 8
M 1 8 2 c  L e a v e r  R e a s o n  ( 3 r d ) 1 1 5 0 T U P E  T r a n s D i s m i s s a l        3 0  J u n e  2 0 1 8
M 1 8 2 d  L e a v e r  R e a s o n  ( 4 t h ) 7 4 0 S e t t l e m e n t  A E n d  o f  F i x e d  T e r m  C o n t r a c t        3 0  J u n e  2 0 1 8
M 1 8 2 e  L e a v e r  R e a s o n  ( 5 t h ) 6 0 0 I l l  h e a l t h  r e t i        3 0  J u n e  2 0 1 8
M 1 8 3  %  o f  p e o p l e  s t i l l  i n  p o s t  a 8 9 7 0 . 8 0        3 0  J u n e  2 0 1 8
M 1 8 4  A v e r a g e  D a y s  l o s t  t o  S i c 8 . 3 8 1 . 9 8 0 F r o m  A p r i l  2 F r o m  A p r i l  2 0 1 8  t o  J u n e  2 0 1 8 ,  t h e  m o s t  c o        3 0  J u n e  2 0 1 8
M 1 8 5  L o n g  T e r m  S i c k n e s s  ( P e r 7 4 . 7 5 6 7 0 F r o m  A p r i l  2 F r o m  A p r i l  2 0 1 8  t o  J u n e  2 0 1 8  2 7 5 6  F T E  d a        3 0  J u n e  2 0 1 8
M 1 8 6 a  S i c k n e s s  D i v i s i o n  ( 1 s t ) 1 0 . 9 9 2 . 9 1 0 E c o n o m y  a n E c o n o m y  a n d  S k i l l s        3 0  J u n e  2 0 1 8
M 1 8 6 b  S i c k n e s s  D i v i s i o n  ( 2 n d ) 1 0 . 8 5 2 . 0 6 0 E n v i r o n m e n t C h i l d r e n ' s  S o c i a l  C a r e        3 0  J u n e  2 0 1 8

1 . 9 8
a v e r a g e  d a y s  l o s t

t o  s i c k n e s s

6 7 . 0 %

F r o m  A p r i l  2 0 1 8  t o  J u n e  2 0 1 8 ,  t h e  m o s t  c o m m o n
s i c k n e s s  r e a s o n  i s  M u s c u l o - s k e l e t a l ,  a c c o u n t i n g
f o r  2 9 . 9 2 %  o f  s i c k n e s s ,  w i t h  M e n t a l  H e a l t h
( i n c l u d i n g  s t r e s s  2 6 . 4 6 %  a n d  S t o m a c h ,  L i v e r  a n d
D i g e s t i o n  9 . 4 7 % .

F r o m  A p r i l  2 0 1 8  t o  J u n e  2 0 1 8  2 7 5 6  F T E  d a y s
w e r e  l o s t  t o  l o n g  t e r m  s i c k n e s s  c a s e s  i n
c o m p a r i s o n  t o  1 3 3 0 . 5 4  F T E  d a y s  f o r  s h o r t  t e r m
a b s e n c e .

o f  d a y s  l o s t  a r e  d u e  t o
l o n g - t e r m  s i c k n e s s

2 . 9 1  d a y s  p e r  F T E

2 . 0 6  d a y s  p e r  F T E

1 . 9 0  d a y s  p e r  F T E

R e d u n d a n c y

D i s m i s s a l

E n d  o f  F i x e d  T e r m
C o n t r a c t

R e s i g n a t i o n2 6

6

5

4

S t a f f
t u r n o v e r 1 . 8 %

7 0 . 8 %
o f  p e o p l e
s t i l l  i n  p o s t
a f t e r  1 2  m o n t h s

P
age 55



E t l k e y E f f e c t i v e d a t e A c t u a l C o m m e n t s

M 1 8 9         3 1  J u l y  2 0 1 8 3 S u b j e c t  t o  C a b i n e t  A p p r o v a l
M 1 8 9         3 1  J u l y  2 0 1 8 3 S u b j e c t  t o  C a b i n e t  A p p r o v a l

P i e

A p p r o v e d  2 0 1 8 / 1 9
B u d g e t  R e d u c t i o n s

Q u a r t e r  1  2 0 1 8 / 1 9

W o r k  i n  p r o g r e s s

# 0 . 7 7 6 M

D e l i v e r e d

# 5 . 9 1 0 M

B u d g e t  F o r e c a s t

T o t a l  S a v i n g s
P r o p o s e d  
# 6 . 6 8 6 M

M
18

9a

M
18

9b

M
18

9c

M
18

9d

M
18

9e

M
18

9f

- 2 0

0

2 0

4 0

6 0

8 0

1 0 0

1 2 0

1 4 0 P o r t f o l i o B u d g e t
# M

F o r e c a s t
# M

V a r i a n c e
# M

C h i e f
E x e c u t i v e

2 . 3 4 1 2 . 3 4 1  -

C o r p o r a t e  a n d
C o m m e r c i a l
S e r v i c e s

6 . 9 6 6 6 . 8 1 7 ( 0 . 1 4 9 )

P e o p l e  a n d
P l a c e

1 3 2 . 6 3 7 1 3 7 . 5 2 6 4 . 8 8 9

H A C S S 5 7 . 3 9 7 5 7 . 3 9 7  -
R e f o r m 3 0 . 0 4 4 2 9 . 9 9 5 ( 0 . 0 4 9 )
O t h e r ( 1 1 . 4 5 7 ) ( 1 6 . 2 4 8 ) ( 4 . 7 9 1 )

M o n t h  3  2 0 1 8 / 1 9  -  S u b j e c t  t o  C a b i n e t  A p p r o v a l

G r a p h  L e g e n d

B u d g e t

B a l a n c e d  B u d g e t

F o r e c a s t e d  O v e r s p e n d

F o r e c a s t e d  U n d e r s p e n d

! 1 0 . 0 0 0 M

! 1 0 . 0 0 0 M

! 1 1 . 0 0 0 M

! 9 . 0 0 0 M

N E T
E X P E N D IT U R E

2 1 7 . 9 2 8 2 1 7 . 8 2 8

! 1 3 7 . 5 2 6 M

! 1 3 2 . 6 3 7 M

! 2 . 3 4 1 M
! 6 . 9 6 6 M

! 6 . 8 1 7 M

! 5 7 . 3 9 7 M

! 3 0 . 0 4 4 M
! 2 9 . 9 9 5 M

- ! 1 1 . 4 5 7 M

- ! 1 6 . 2 4 8 M

# M
C h i e f

E x e c u t i v e
P e o p l e  a n d

P l a c e
H A S C C S R e f o r m O t h e r

( H e a l t h  a n d  A d u l t
S o c i a l  C a r e

C o m m u n i t y  S e r v i c e s )

C o r p o r a t e
a n d

C o m m e r c i a l
S e r v i c e s

( 0 . 1 0 0 )

6  o f  3 8

P
age 56



!  I  C o r p o r a t e  M e a s u r e  d e t a i l

!  I I  R e d  C o r p o r a t e  M e a s u r e  F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n ( s )

!  I I I  C o r p o r a t e  P l a n  A c t i o n s  d e t a i l

!  I V  H i g h - l e v e l  D i r e c t o r a t e  R e d  R i s k ( s )

7  o f  3 8Page 57



A d m i n
P r i o r i t y

M e a s u r e  N a m e P o r t f o l i o N o t e s G M
A v e r a g e

2 0 1 7 / 1 8
Y e a r  E n d

O u t t u r n

2 0 1 8 / 1 9
Y e a r  E n d

T a r g e t

C u r r e n t
M o n t h
T a r g e t C u r r e n t  M o n t h  A c t u a l  a n d  S t a t u s

S T A R T  W E L L  :  C h i l d r e n  a n d  Y o u n g  p e o p l e  g e t  t h e  b e s t  s t a r t  i n  l i f e  a n d  m a k e  t h e  m o s t  o f  t h e i r  e d u c a t i o n

M 8 1 9 ( C P )  K S 4  B a s i c s  ( %  o f
c h i l d r e n  w h o  a c h i e v e  l e v e l  4 +  i n
b o t h  E n g l i s h  a n d  M a t h s  a t  K e y
S t a g e  4 )

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

A n n u a l 6 2 . 0 % 5 9 . 2 % 6 0 . 5 % 5 9 . 3 %

M 7 3 0 ( C P )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f  p u p i l s
a c h i e v i n g  t h e  n a t i o n a l  s t a n d a r d
i n  r e a d i n g ,  w r i t i n g  a n d
m a t h e m a t i c s  a t  t h e  e n d  o f  K e y
S t a g e  2

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

A n n u a l 6 2 . 0 0 % 5 7 . 0 0 % 6 1 . 0 0 % 5 7 . 0 0 %

M 7 2 9 ( C P )  P e r c e n t  o f  c h i l d r e n
r e c e i v i n g  t h e i r  1 - 3  p r e f e r e n c e  o f
s c h o o l  p l a c e  f o r  t h e  S e p t e m b e r
i n t a k e  i n  R e c e p t i o n  a n d  Y e a r  7

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

A n n u a l N e w
M e a s u r e

9 2 . 0 % 9 2 . 0 %

M 7 2 1 ( C P )  P e r c e n t  o f  O l d h a m
s c h o o l s  t h a t  a r e  j u d g e d  a s  g o o d
o r  o u t s t a n d i n g  b y  O f s t e d

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

Q u a r t e r l y 8 4 . 0 % 8 9 . 0 % 8 9 . 0 %

M 7 1 6 ( C P )  T i m e l i n e s s  o f  q u a l i t y
E H C  p l a n s :  P e r c e n t  c o m p l e t e d
w i t h i n  2 0  w e e k s  o v e r  1 2  m o n t h s

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

M o n t h l y 6 3 . 5 % N e w
M e a s u r e

6 0 . 0 % 6 0 . 0 %

C u r r e n t  M o n t h  A c t u a l  a n d  S t a t u s

L E G E N Dt o l e r a n c e

( + / -  5 %  o f  t a r g e t )

o n  o r  b e t t e r  t h a n  t a r g e t
w i t h i n  t o l e r a n c e
w o r s e  t h a n  t o l e r a n c e

8  o f  3 8

P
age 58



A d m i n
P r i o r i t y

M e a s u r e  N a m e P o r t f o l i o N o t e s G M
A v e r a g e

2 0 1 7 / 1 8
Y e a r  E n d

O u t t u r n

2 0 1 8 / 1 9
Y e a r  E n d

T a r g e t

C u r r e n t
M o n t h
T a r g e t C u r r e n t  M o n t h  A c t u a l  a n d  S t a t u s

M 7 0 0 ( C P )  A t t e n d a n c e  r a t e s  i n
O l d h a m  P r i m a r y  a n d  S e c o n d a r y
S c h o o l s

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

Q u a r t e r l y 9 5 . 4 % 9 6 . 0 % 9 6 . 0 %

M 6 4 9 ( C P )  P e r c e n t a g e  t a k e  u p  o f
2  y e a r - o l d  c h i l d r e n  b e n e f i t t i n g
f r o m  f u n d e d  e a r l y  e d u c a t i o n
p l a c e s

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

Q u a r t e r l y 8 5 . 8 % 8 5 . 0 % 8 0 . 0 %

M 6 4 8 ( C P )  %  o f  c h i l d r e n  w h o
h a v e  r e a c h e d  a  G o o d  L e v e l  o f
D e v e l o p m e n t  ( G L D )  a t  t h e  e n d
o f  t h e  E a r l y  Y e a r s  F o u n d a t i o n
S t a g e .

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

A n n u a l 6 3 . 7 % 6 6 . 0 % 6 5 . 0 %

1 M 6 3 9 ( C P )  A c h i e v e  t h e  e x p e c t e d
s t a n d a r d  f o r  t h e  c h i l d h o o d
i m m u n i s a t i o n  p r o g r a m m e  a s
i n d i c a t e d  b y  u p t a k e  o f  M M R  a t
a g e  5

C l l r  A
C h a d d e r t

o n

Q u a r t e r l y 9 6 . 8 % 9 5 . 0 % 9 5 . 0 %

M 6 4 0 ( C P )  1 6  t o  1 7  y e a r  o l d s
w h o  a r e  n o t  i n  e d u c a t i o n  t r a i n i n g
o r  e m p l o y m e n t  ( N E E T )

C l l r  S
M u s h t a q

M o n t h l y 3 . 5 % 3 . 6 % 3 . 5 % 4 . 6 %

M 6 5 5 ( C P )  N u m b e r  o f  B a n d  2 +
c o u r s e s  o f  c h i l d  d e n t a l  t r e a t m e n t
p e r  1 0 0 , 0 0 0  p o p u l a t i o n

C l l r  A
C h a d d e r t

o n

Q u a r t e r l y N e w
M e a s u r e

1 5 , 3 0 8

9  o f  3 8

P
age 59



A d m i n
P r i o r i t y

M e a s u r e  N a m e P o r t f o l i o N o t e s G M
A v e r a g e

2 0 1 7 / 1 8
Y e a r  E n d

O u t t u r n

2 0 1 8 / 1 9
Y e a r  E n d

T a r g e t

C u r r e n t
M o n t h
T a r g e t C u r r e n t  M o n t h  A c t u a l  a n d  S t a t u s

M 6 6 8 ( C P )  N u m b e r  o f  c h i l d r e n
l o o k e d  a f t e r  b y  t h e  a u t h o r i t y  -
s n a p s h o t  a t  e n d  o f  m o n t h
( m e a s u r e  n o w  u n d e r  r e v i e w )

C l l r  A
C h a d d e r t

o n

M o n t h l y N e w
M e a s u r e

4 0 0  -  7 2 5 4 0 0  -  7 2 5

M 7 3 8 ( C P )  P a r t i c i p a t i o n  o f  1 7
y e a r  o l d s  i n  e d u c a t i o n  o r  t r a i n i n g
( c o u n t e d  a s  Y e a r  1 2  y e a r  g r o u p
u n d e r  C C I S )

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

Q u a r t e r l y 9 4 . 0 0 % 9 5 . 0 0 % 9 2 . 2 0 %

M 8 6 0 ( C P )  P e r c e n t  o f  a l l  i n f a n t s
d u e  a  6 - 8  w e e k  c h e c k  t h a t  a r e
t o t a l l y  o r  p a r t i a l l y  b r e a s t f e d

C l l r  A
C h a d d e r t

o n

Q u a r t e r l y 3 8 . 7 % 3 8 . 0 % 4 2 . 0 % 4 2 . 0 %

1 0  o f  3 8

P
age 60



A d m i n
P r i o r i t y

M e a s u r e  N a m e P o r t f o l i o N o t e s G M
A v e r a g e

2 0 1 7 / 1 8
Y e a r  E n d

O u t t u r n

2 0 1 8 / 1 9
Y e a r  E n d

T a r g e t

C u r r e n t
M o n t h
T a r g e t C u r r e n t  M o n t h  A c t u a l  a n d  S t a t u s

L I V E  W E L L  :  A d u l t s  o f  w o r k i n g  a g e  b e n e f i t  f r o m  i n c l u s i v e  g r o w t h ,  l i v e  w e l l  a n d  a r e  e m p o w e r e d  t o  d o  t h e i r  b i t

M 6 5 9 ( C P )  P e r c e n t  o f  e l i g i b l e
p o p u l a t i o n  a g e d  4 0 - 7 4  o f f e r e d
a n  N H S  H e a l t h  C h e c k  w h o
r e c e i v e d  a n  N H S  H e a l t h  C h e c k

C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

Q u a r t e r l y 4 2 . 0 % 5 0 . 0 % 5 0 . 0 %

M 4 0 8 ( C P )  T o t a l  n e w  h o m e s  b u i l t C l l r  H
R o b e r t s

Q u a r t e r l y 4 8 6 N e w
M e a s u r e

2 8 9 7 2

M 2 5 6 ( C P )  N u m b e r  o f  l i f e  l o n g
l e a r n i n g  e n r o l m e n t s

C l l r  S
M u s h t a q

M o n t h l y 7 , 0 5 5 8 , 6 5 0 8 , 4 6 7

1 M 6 3 ( C P )  N u m b e r  o f  v i s i t o r s  t o
G a l l e r y  O l d h a m

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

Q u a r t e r l y 1 0 1 , 9 3 4 9 0 , 0 0 0 2 2 , 0 0 0

M 6 9 ( C P )  N u m b e r  o f  l i b r a r y  v i s i t s
p e r  1 0 0 0  p o p u l a t i o n .  T o  l i b r a r y
s e r v i c e  p o i n t s  -  n o t  i n c l u d i n g
w e b  v i s i t s

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

M o n t h l y 5 , 7 5 5 5 , 7 7 4 5 , 7 7 4

M 1 9 7 ( C P )  N u m b e r  o f  v i s i t s  t o
O C L  L e i s u r e  C e n t r e s  p e r  1 0 0 0
p o p u l a t i o n

C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

Q u a r t e r l y N e w
M e a s u r e

5 , 1 5 6 1 , 2 8 9

1 1  o f  3 8

P
age 61



A d m i n
P r i o r i t y

M e a s u r e  N a m e P o r t f o l i o N o t e s G M
A v e r a g e

2 0 1 7 / 1 8
Y e a r  E n d

O u t t u r n

2 0 1 8 / 1 9
Y e a r  E n d

T a r g e t

C u r r e n t
M o n t h
T a r g e t C u r r e n t  M o n t h  A c t u a l  a n d  S t a t u s

M 2 4 0 ( C P )  P r o v i s i o n  o f  h i g h
q u a l i t y  c a r e :  a d u l t  s o c i a l  c a r e
( C Q C  r a t i n g s  f o r  A S C  p r o v i d e r s )

C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

Q u a r t e r l y N e w
M e a s u r e

6 2 6 2

M 4 0 9 ( C P )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
c o m p l e t e d  h o m e s  t h a t  a r e
a f f o r d a b l e

C l l r  H
R o b e r t s

Q u a r t e r l y 2 2 . 0 % N e w
M e a s u r e

2 6 . 6 % 0 . 0 %

M 5 4 8 ( C P )  P r o p o r t i o n  o f  a d u l t s
w i t h  l e a r n i n g  d i s a b i l i t i e s  i n  p a i d
e m p l o y m e n t  i n  E n g l a n d

C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

Q u a r t e r l y 5 . 6 % N e w
M e a s u r e

4 . 0 % 2 . 0 %

M 6 4 5 ( C P )  N u m b e r  w h o
s u c c e s s f u l l y  q u i t  s m o k i n g  a t  4
w e e k s

C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

Q u a r t e r l y 6 0 6 2 , 1 3 0 5 3 2

M 6 4 6 ( C P )  E a r l y  H e l p  -
P e r c e n t a g e  o f  c a s e s  s h o w i n g
i m p r o v e m e n t

C l l r  A  U r
R e h m a n

M o n t h l y 6 5 . 4 % 6 5 . 0 % 6 5 . 0 %

1 2  o f  3 8

P
age 62



A d m i n
P r i o r i t y

M e a s u r e  N a m e P o r t f o l i o N o t e s G M
A v e r a g e

2 0 1 7 / 1 8
Y e a r  E n d

O u t t u r n

2 0 1 8 / 1 9
Y e a r  E n d

T a r g e t

C u r r e n t
M o n t h
T a r g e t C u r r e n t  M o n t h  A c t u a l  a n d  S t a t u s

A G E  W E L L  :  O l d e r  p e o p l e  l i v e  f u l f i l l i n g  l i v e s  a n d  f o r m  p a r t  o f  a n  e n g a g e d  a n d  r e s i l i e n t  c o m m u n i t y

M 5 6 5 ( C P )  D e l a y e d  d a y s  ( p e r
1 0 0 , 0 0 0  o f  t h e  p o p u l a t i o n )  a g e d
1 8 +  a t t r i b u t a b l e  t o  s o c i a l  c a r e  i n
E n g l a n d

C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

M o n t h l y 1 4 5
d a y s

N e w
M e a s u r e

9 2 6  d a y s 1 7 1  d a y s

M 5 4 3 ( C P )  N u m b e r  o f  i n d i v i d u a l s
( 6 5 + )  i n  a  p e r m a n e n t  r e s i d e n t i a l
o r  n u r s i n g  p l a c e m e n t  $  p e r
1 0 , 0 0 0  p o p u l a t i o n  6 5 +

C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

M o n t h l y N e w
M e a s u r e

2 0 0 2 0 5

M 1 4 1 ( C P )  P r o p o r t i o n  o f  o l d e r
p e o p l e  ( 6 5  a n d  o v e r )  w h o  w e r e
s t i l l  a t  h o m e  9 1  d a y s  a f t e r
d i s c h a r g e  f r o m  h o s p i t a l  i n t o
r e a b l e m e n t  /  r e h a b i l i t a t i o n
s e r v i c e s

C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

M o n t h l y 8 2 . 4 % 9 0 . 0 % 9 3 . 0 % 9 3 . 0 %

1 M 8 6 3 ( C P )  P e r c e n t  o f  e l i g i b l e
a d u l t s  a g e d  6 5 +  w h o  h a v e
r e c e i v e d  t h e  f l u  v a c c i n e

C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

A n n u a l 7 2 . 2 % 7 4 . 3 % 7 5 . 0 % 7 5 . 0 %

1 3  o f  3 8

P
age 63



A d m i n
P r i o r i t y

M e a s u r e  N a m e P o r t f o l i o N o t e s G M
A v e r a g e

2 0 1 7 / 1 8
Y e a r  E n d

O u t t u r n

2 0 1 8 / 1 9
Y e a r  E n d

T a r g e t

C u r r e n t
M o n t h
T a r g e t C u r r e n t  M o n t h  A c t u a l  a n d  S t a t u s

P L A C E  :  A n  o r g a n i s a t i o n  t h a t  w o r k s  c o o p e r a t i v e l y  w i t h  r e s i d e n t s  a n d  p a r t n e r s  t o  d e l i v e r  f o r  O l d h a m

M 8 9 0 ( C P )  H i g h w a y s :  C l a s s i f i e d
N e t w o r k  S u r f a c e  C o n d i t i o n
( P e r c e n t a g e  o f  p r i n c i p a l  r o a d s
r e q u i r i n g  m a i n t e n a n c e )

C l l r  A
S h a h

A n n u a l N e w
M e a s u r e

6 . 0 % 8 . 0 %

M 5 0 1 ( C P )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
H o u s e h o l d  w a s t e  s e n t  f o r
R e u s e ,  R e c y c l i n g  o r  C o m p o s t i n g

C l l r  A
S h a h

M o n t h l y 4 8 . 1 7 % 3 9 . 8 5 % 4 4 . 7 5 % 4 9 . 3 5 %

M 2 7 5 ( C P )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f  m i n o r
p l a n n i n g  a p p l i c a t i o n s
d e t e r m i n e d  i n  t i m e

C l l r  H
R o b e r t s

Q u a r t e r l y 6 6 . 0 % 8 0 . 0 % 8 0 . 0 %

M 2 7 4 ( C P )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f  m a j o r
p l a n n i n g  a p p l i c a t i o n s
d e t e r m i n e d  i n  t i m e

C l l r  H
R o b e r t s

Q u a r t e r l y 7 5 . 0 % 8 0 . 0 % 8 0 . 0 %

1 M 1 2 6 ( C P )  P e r c e n t a g e  C O 2
r e d u c t i o n  o n  1 9 9 0  b a s e l i n e

C l l r  A
J a b b a r

A n n u a l  3 y r
i n  a r r e a r s

4 1 . 0 % 4 0 . 0 % 3 8 . 4 %

M 4 9 1 ( C P )  N u m b e r  o f  s t r e e t
c l e a n l i n e s s  i n s p e c t i o n s

C l l r  A
S h a h

Q u a r t e r l y 3 0 0 7 5

1 4  o f  3 8

P
age 64



A d m i n
P r i o r i t y

M e a s u r e  N a m e P o r t f o l i o N o t e s G M
A v e r a g e

2 0 1 7 / 1 8
Y e a r  E n d

O u t t u r n

2 0 1 8 / 1 9
Y e a r  E n d

T a r g e t

C u r r e n t
M o n t h
T a r g e t C u r r e n t  M o n t h  A c t u a l  a n d  S t a t u s

W E L L  L E D  :  O l d h a m  h a s  a n  i n c l u s i v e  e c o n o m y ,  t h r i v i n g  c o m m u n i t i e s  a n d  r e s i d e n t s  w h o  a r e  i n d e p e n d e n t ,  r e s i l i e n t  a n d  e n g a g e d

S 3 6 8 ( C P )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
n a t i o n a l  n o n  d o m e s t i c  r a t e s
( N N D R )  c o l l e c t e d  i n  y e a r  a s  a  %
o f  t h e  t o t a l  o w e d

C l l r  A
J a b b a r

M o n t h l y 9 6 . 3 7 % 9 6 . 9 4 % 9 6 . 9 4 % 2 9 . 0 0 %

S 3 5 7 ( C P )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f  c o u n c i l
t a x  i n  y e a r  c o l l e c t e d  o f  t h e  t o t a l
o w e d  ( c u m u l a t i v e )

C l l r  A
J a b b a r

M o n t h l y 9 8 . 0 3 % 9 4 . 5 3 % 9 4 . 6 0 % 2 8 . 9 6 %

M 6 8 3 ( C P )  C h i l d r e n " s  S o c i a l
C a r e  $  P e r c e n t a g e  o f  I C P C s
w i t h i n  1 5  w o r k i n g  d a y s  o f
s e c t i o n  4 7

C l l r  A
C h a d d e r t

o n

M o n t h l y 7 7 . 0 % 7 1 . 6 % 8 0 . 0 % 8 0 . 0 %

M 6 8 2 ( C P )  C h i l d r e n " s  S o c i a l
C a r e  $  P e r c e n t a g e  o f  c o m p l e t e d
a s s e s s m e n t s  t o  t i m e s c a l e

C l l r  A
C h a d d e r t

o n

M o n t h l y 8 1 . 6 % 8 7 . 8 % 8 5 . 0 % 8 5 . 0 %

M 6 6 4 ( C P )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
r e f e r r a l s  w h i c h  a r e  r e p e a t
r e f e r r a l s  t o  C h i l d r e n " s  S o c i a l
C a r e

C l l r  A
C h a d d e r t

o n

M o n t h l y 2 0 . 5 % 1 8 . 7 % 1 7  -  2 2 % 1 7  -  2 2 %

M 3 3 3 ( C P )  P e r c e n t a g e  C o u n c i l
s p e n d  i n  O l d h a m

C l l r  A
J a b b a r

M o n t h l y 3 5 . 0 0 % 3 8 . 0 0 % 3 8 . 0 0 %

1 5  o f  3 8

P
age 65



A d m i n
P r i o r i t y

M e a s u r e  N a m e P o r t f o l i o N o t e s G M
A v e r a g e

2 0 1 7 / 1 8
Y e a r  E n d

O u t t u r n

2 0 1 8 / 1 9
Y e a r  E n d

T a r g e t

C u r r e n t
M o n t h
T a r g e t C u r r e n t  M o n t h  A c t u a l  a n d  S t a t u s

1 M 3 4 0 ( C P )  P e r c e n t  o f  I n t e r n a l
A u d i t  O p i n i o n s  r e s u l t i n g  i n
W e a k ,  I n a d e q u a t e ,  L i m i t e d
A s s u r a n c e

C l l r  A
J a b b a r

Q u a r t e r l y N e w
M e a s u r e

1 5 % 1 5 %

M 9 0 0 ( C P )  P e r c e n t  o f
t r a n s f o r m a t i o n a l  c h a n g e  p r o j e c t s
s p o n s o r e d  b y  S M T  p r o g r e s s i n g
t h r o u g h  t h e  c o r p o r a t e l y  a g r e e d
g a t e w a y  r e v i e w  p r o c e s s .

C l l r  A
J a b b a r

Q u a r t e r l y N e w
M e a s u r e

1 0 0 . 0 % 0 . 0 %

M 9 1 5 ( C P )  C u s t o m e r  s a t i s f a c t i o n
( C o n t a c t  C e n t r e )

C l l r  A
J a b b a r

M o n t h l y 9 5 . 0 5 % 9 4 . 0 0 % 9 4 . 0 0 %

S 2 0 2 ( C P )  C o u n c i l  S i c k n e s s
A b s e n c e

C l l r  A
J a b b a r

M o n t h l y 9 . 8 8 . 4 6 . 0 0 . 5

1 6  o f  3 8

P
age 66



C o r p o r a t e  P e r f o r m a n c e  R e p o r t

R e d
M e a s u r e

C u r r e n t  a n d  P r e v i o u s  P e r f o r m a n c e

F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n  a n d  A s s u r a n c e  D e t a i l s

T a r g e t

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  A s s u r a n c eA c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d

T a r g e t  D a t e

N o  B e n c h m a r k i n g
A v a i l a b l e

R e m e d i a l  A c t i o n  D e s c r i p t i o n A c t i o n  O w n e r A c t i o n  T a r g e t
D a t e

A c t i o n  S t a t u s A c t i o n  C o m m e n t s E F F E C T I V E D A
T E

T h e  w o r k i n g  d a y s  l o s t  d u e  t o  s i c k n e s s  p e r  e m p l o y e e  d u r i n g  t h e  m o n t h  o f  J u n e  e q u a t e d  t o  0 .      3 0 - S e p - 2 0 1      3 0 - J u n - 2 0 1

0 . 7 3

0 . 5 1

0 . 7 4

3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 4 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 5 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 6 / 2 0 1 8
0 . 0

0 . 1

0 . 2

0 . 3

0 . 4

0 . 5

0 . 6

0 . 7

0 . 8

S 2 0 2 ( C P )  C o u n c i l  S i c k n e s s  A b s e n c e

S t e w a r t  H i n d l e y

3 0  S e p  2 0 1 8

T h e  w o r k i n g  d a y s  l o s t  d u e  t o  s i c k n e s s  p e r  e m p l o y e e  d u r i n g  t h e  m o n t h  o f  J u n e  e q u a t e d  t o  0 . 7 4  d a y s
r e s u l t i n g  i n  t h e  Q 1  t o t a l  o f  1 . 9 8  w o r k i n g  d a y s  l o s t  c o m p a r e d  t o  t h e  t a r g e t  f i g u r e  o f  1 . 5  d a y s  f o r  t h e
q u a r t e r .
I t  i s  e v i d e n t  t h a t  t h e  l o n g  t e r m  s i c k n e s s  a b s e n c e  a t  6 7 %  o f  a l l  a b s e n c e s  i s  h a v i n g  a  m a j o r  i m p a c t  o n
t h e  p o s i t i o n  a n d  e a r l y  i n t e r v e n t i o n  b y  m a n a g e r s  i s  c o n t i n u i n g  t o  b e  m o n i t o r e d  t o  r e d u c e  t h e  l e n g t h  o f
t h e s e  a b s e n c e s .  S e r v i c e s ,  i n  p a r t i c u l a r l y  a b o v e  t h e  t a r g e t  f i g u r e  a r e  b e i n g  r e v i e w e d  w i t h  H e a d  o f
S e r v i c e  t o  e n s u r e  t h a t  a d d i t i o n a l  s u p p o r t  a n d  c h a l l e n g e  i s  u n d e r t a k e n .

D i a n n e  F r o s t

T h e  t a r g e t ,  6  w o r k i n g  d a y s  l o s t  w a s
e s t a b l i s h e d  a  n u m b e r  o f  y e a r s  a g o  t o
a l i g n  w i t h  o u r  i m p r o v i n g  a t t e n d a n c e
p o l i c y .   I t  i s  a  s t r e t c h  t a r g e t  a n d  c o n t i n u e s
t o  r e m a i n  o u r  a s p i r a t i o n .   W o r k  c o n t i n u e s
t o  s u p p o r t  s e r v i c e s  t o  r e d u c e  s i c k n e s s
r u n n i n g  p a r a l l e l  w i t h  o u r  p r e v e n t a t i v e
s t r a t e g y  -  F i t  f o r  O l d h a m

1 7  o f  3 8

P
age 67



C o r p o r a t e  P e r f o r m a n c e  R e p o r t

R e d
M e a s u r e

C u r r e n t  a n d  P r e v i o u s  P e r f o r m a n c e

F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n  a n d  A s s u r a n c e  D e t a i l s

T a r g e t

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  A s s u r a n c eA c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d

T a r g e t  D a t e

N o  B e n c h m a r k i n g
A v a i l a b l e

R e m e d i a l  A c t i o n  D e s c r i p t i o n A c t i o n  O w n e r A c t i o n  T a r g e t
D a t e

A c t i o n  S t a t u s A c t i o n  C o m m e n t s E F F E C T I V E D A
T E

H a v i n g  i d e n t i f i e d  t h a t  t h i s  m o n t h ' s  c a l c u l a t i o n  w a s  l o w e r  t h a n  t h e  p r e d i c t e d  p e r c e n t a g e ,  a n J o e  D a v i e s      3 0 - J u n - 2 0 1

H a v i n g  i d e n t i f i e d  t h a t  t h i s  m o n t h ' s  c a l c u l a t i o n  w a s  l o w e r  t h a n  t h e  p r e d i c t e d  p e r c e n t a g e ,  a n
e x e r c i s e  w a s  u n d e r t a k e n  t o  u n d e r s t a n d  t h e  r e a s o n s  f o r  t h i s .   T h i s  e x e r c i s e  d e t e r m i n e d  t h a t
t h e r e  i s  s i g n i f i c a n t  a d d i t i o n a l  l o c a l  s p e n d  w h i c h  h a s  b e e n  m i s s e d  b e c a u s e  o f  t h e  m e t h o d o l o g y
u s e d .

S t e v e  B o y d

n o  d a t e  a v a i l a b l e

J o e  D a v i e s

T h e  m e t h o d o l o g y  h a s  b e e n  c h a n g e d  &
a g r e e d  w i t h  A u d i t  c o l l e a g u e s  &  w i l l  b e
u s e d  f o r  f u t u r e  r e p o r t i n g  p u r p o s e s .
I n  e s s e n c e ,  t h e  n e w  m e t h o d o l o g y
i n c l u d e s  s p e n d  w h i c h  i s  w i t h i n  t h e
b o r o u g h  e g .  a  n u r s i n g  h o m e ,  a l t h o u g h
t h e  c o m p a n y  t h a t  o w n s  t h e  b u s i n e s s  h a s
a  r e g i s t e r e d  a d d r e s s  o u t s i d e  o f  t h e
b o r o u g h

M 3 3 3 ( C P )  P e r c e n t a g e  C o u n c i l  s p e n d  i n  O l d h a m

2 9 . 0 0 3 0 . 4 8 2 9 . 9 1

3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 4 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 5 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 6 / 2 0 1 8
0

5

1 0

1 5

2 0

2 5

3 0

3 5

4 0

1 8  o f  3 8

P
age 68



C o r p o r a t e  P e r f o r m a n c e  R e p o r t

R e d
M e a s u r e

C u r r e n t  a n d  P r e v i o u s  P e r f o r m a n c e

F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n  a n d  A s s u r a n c e  D e t a i l s

T a r g e t

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  A s s u r a n c eA c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d

T a r g e t  D a t e

N o  B e n c h m a r k i n g
A v a i l a b l e

R e m e d i a l  A c t i o n  D e s c r i p t i o n A c t i o n  O w n e r A c t i o n  T a r g e t
D a t e

A c t i o n  S t a t u s A c t i o n  C o m m e n t s E F F E C T I V E D A
T E

T h e  r e s u l t  f o r  Q u a r t e r  1  i s  s k e w e d  b y  a  r e l a t i v e l y  s m a l l  n u m b e r  o f  A u d i t  R e p o r t s  a n d  A u d i t  O      3 1 - M a r - 2 0 1      3 0 - J u n - 2 0 1

2 0

3 0 / 4 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 5 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 6 / 2 0 1 8
0

5

1 0

1 5

2 0

2 5

M 3 4 0 ( C P )  P e r c e n t  o f  I n t e r n a l  A u d i t  O p i n i o n s  r e s u l t i n g  i n  W e a k ,  I n a d e q u a t e ,  L i m i t e d  A s s u r a n c e

M a r k  S t e n s o n

3 1  M a r  2 0 1 9

T h e  r e s u l t  f o r  Q u a r t e r  1  i s  s k e w e d  b y  a  r e l a t i v e l y  s m a l l  n u m b e r  o f  A u d i t  R e p o r t s  a n d  A u d i t
O p i n i o n s  i s s u e d  i n  t h e  q u a r t e r ,  b u t  i t  i s  a n t i c i p a t e d  t h a t  t h e  t a r g e t  w i l l  b e  a c h i e v e d  a t  t h e  e n d  o f
t h e  y e a r .  I n  l i n e  w i t h  a g r e e d  p r o c e s s e s ,  A u d i t  r e v i e w s  c o n t i n u e  t o  b e  s u p p o r t e d  b y  a d v i c e ,
t r a i n i n g  a n d  g u i d a n c e  t o  c o l l e a g u e s ,  a s  r e q u i r e d ,  t o  h e l p  t o  e n a b l e  s o u n d  i n t e r n a l  c o n t r o l .
A u d i t  f o l l o w  u p  r e v i e w s  p r o v i d e  f u r t h e r  s u p p o r t  f o r  e f f e c t i v e  a n d  t i m e l y  i m p l e m e n t a t i o n .

A n n e  R y a n s

Q 1  i s  a l w a y s  a  % l o w  o u t p u t &  q u a r t e r  d u e
t o  i n i t i a t i n g  t h e  p r o g r a m m e  f o r  t h e  y e a r  &
d e a l i n g  w i t h  i s s u e s  h i g h l i g h t e d  a t  t h e  e n d
o f  2 0 1 7 / 1 8 .   O n l y  5  r e p o r t s  w e r e  i s s u e d
s o  w i t h  1  c l a s s e d  a s  i n a d e q u a t e ,  i t  g a v e
a  r e s u l t  o u t s i d e  t h e  t a r g e t  ( 2 0 % ) .  A t  t h i s
s t a g e  o f  t h e  y e a r  t h i s  i s  n o t  a  c a u s e  f o r
c o n c e r n

P
age 69



C o r p o r a t e  P e r f o r m a n c e  R e p o r t

R e d
M e a s u r e

C u r r e n t  a n d  P r e v i o u s  P e r f o r m a n c e

F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n  a n d  A s s u r a n c e  D e t a i l s

T a r g e t

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  A s s u r a n c eA c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d

T a r g e t  D a t e

N o  B e n c h m a r k i n g
A v a i l a b l e

R e m e d i a l  A c t i o n  D e s c r i p t i o n A c t i o n  O w n e r A c t i o n  T a r g e t
D a t e

A c t i o n  S t a t u s A c t i o n  C o m m e n t s E F F E C T I V E D A
T E

T a r g e t  i s  f o r  c o m p l e t i o n s  a c r o s s  t h e  y e a r  w i t h i n  w h i c h  t h e  c o m p l e t i o n s  m a y  f l u c t u a t e  a c r o s s O n  T a r g e t      3 0 - J u n - 2 0 1

4 9

3 0 / 4 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 5 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 6 / 2 0 1 8
0

1 0

2 0

3 0

4 0

5 0

6 0

7 0

8 0

M 4 0 8 ( C P )  T o t a l  n e w  h o m e s  b u i l t

E l i z a b e t h  D r y d e n - S t u a r t

n o  d a t e  a v a i l a b l e

T a r g e t  i s  f o r  c o m p l e t i o n s  a c r o s s  t h e  y e a r  w i t h i n  w h i c h  t h e  c o m p l e t i o n s  m a y  f l u c t u a t e  a c r o s s
t h e  q u a r t e r s .  I t  i s  a n t i c i p a t e d  t h a t  t h e  t a r g e t  w i l l  b e  m e t .

F o l l o w - u p  a c t i o n s  a p p r o p r i a t e  a n d
a g r e e d

T o m  S t a n n a r d

2 0  o f  3 8

P
age 70



C o r p o r a t e  P e r f o r m a n c e  R e p o r t

R e d
M e a s u r e

C u r r e n t  a n d  P r e v i o u s  P e r f o r m a n c e

F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n  a n d  A s s u r a n c e  D e t a i l s

T a r g e t

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  A s s u r a n c eA c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d

T a r g e t  D a t e

N o  B e n c h m a r k i n g
A v a i l a b l e

R e m e d i a l  A c t i o n  D e s c r i p t i o n A c t i o n  O w n e r A c t i o n  T a r g e t
D a t e

A c t i o n  S t a t u s A c t i o n  C o m m e n t s E F F E C T I V E D A
T E

Q u a r t e r  1  d a t a  i s  n o t  a v a i l a b l e  u n t i l  S e p t e m b e r  2 0 1 8 .      3 0 - J u n - 2 0 1

6 0 6

1 8 5

3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 4 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 5 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 6 / 2 0 1 8
0

5 0 0

1 , 0 0 0

1 , 5 0 0

2 , 0 0 0

2 , 5 0 0

M 6 4 5 ( C P )  N u m b e r  w h o  s u c c e s s f u l l y  q u i t  s m o k i n g  a t  4  w e e k s

L i a n n e  D a v i e s Q u a r t e r  1  d a t a  i s  n o t  a v a i l a b l e  u n t i l  S e p t e m b e r  2 0 1 8 . R e b e k a h  S u t c l i f f e

S t o p  s m o k i n g  d a t a  i s  s u b m i t t e d
r e t r o s p e c t i v e l y  d u e  t o  s t o p  s m o k i n g
p r o g r a m m e s  r u n n i n g  f o r  1 2  w e e k s ,  t h e r e f o r e
f u l l  d a t a  f o r  Q 1  2 0 1 8 / 1 9  i s  n o t  a v a i l a b l e  u n t i l
e a r l y  S e p t e m b e r .
S t o p  S m o k i n g  s u p p o r t  i s  a  u n i v e r s a l  o f f e r ,
h o w e v e r ,  t h e  s e r v i c e  f o c u s e s  o n  r e d u c i n g
i n e q u a l i t i e s  a n d  t a r g e t s  o u r  m o s t  a t  r i s k
g r o u p s  w i t h  a  v i e w  t o  a c h i e v i n g  t h e  g r e a t e s t
i m p a c t  o n  t h e  w h o l e  p o p u l a t i o n  q u i t  r a t e s  .
I t  h a s  b e e n  r e c o g n i s e d  n a t i o n a l l y  t h a t  t h e
n u m b e r  o f  p e o p l e  a c c e s s i n g  S t o p  S m o k i n g
s e r v i c e s  h a s  d e c l i n e d .  D e s p i t e  t h i s  O l d h a m " s
q u i t  r a t e  h a s  r e m a i n e d  c o n s i s t e n t  r e m a i n i n g
a t  4 6 %  f o r  t h e  l a s t  t w o  y e a r s ,  a l t h o u g h  l o w e r
t h a n  E n g l a n d " s  a v e r a g e  i t  i s  i n  l i n e  w i t h  t h e
N o r t h  W e s t .

P
age 71



C o r p o r a t e  P e r f o r m a n c e  R e p o r t

R e d
M e a s u r e

C u r r e n t  a n d  P r e v i o u s  P e r f o r m a n c e

F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n  a n d  A s s u r a n c e  D e t a i l s

T a r g e t

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  A s s u r a n c eA c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d

T a r g e t  D a t e

N o  B e n c h m a r k i n g
A v a i l a b l e

R e m e d i a l  A c t i o n  D e s c r i p t i o n A c t i o n  O w n e r A c t i o n  T a r g e t
D a t e

A c t i o n  S t a t u s A c t i o n  C o m m e n t s E F F E C T I V E D A
T E

M S D  i n f o r m a t i c s  i s  n o  l o n g e r  G D P R  c o m p l i a n t  a n d  P u b l i c  H e a l t h  a r e  u n a b l e  t o  c o n t i n u e  u s i M S D  i n f o r m a t i c      3 0 - J u n - 2 0 1

4 2 . 0 0 4 2 . 0 0

3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 4 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 5 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 6 / 2 0 1 8
0
5

1 0
1 5
2 0
2 5
3 0
3 5
4 0
4 5
5 0
5 5

M 6 5 9 ( C P )  P e r c e n t  o f  e l i g i b l e  p o p u l a t i o n  a g e d  4 0 - 7 4  o f f e r e d  a n  N H S  H e a l t h  C h e c k  w h o  r e c e i v e d  a n  N H S  H e a l t h  C h e c k

M i k e  B r i d g e s M S D  i n f o r m a t i c s  i s  n o  l o n g e r  G D P R  c o m p l i a n t  a n d  P u b l i c  H e a l t h  a r e  u n a b l e  t o  c o n t i n u e  u s i n g
a n y  o f  t h e  M S D i  s o f t w a r e  a c r o s s  a l l  G P  p r a c t i c e s .   T h e  s o f t w a r e  h a s  n o w  b e e n  u n i n s t a l l e d .   A
p l a n  i s  i n  p l a c e  t o  s u b  c o n t r a c t  M S D  i n f o r m a t i c s  t o  w o r k  w i t h  t h e  C C G  E M I S  T e a m  t o  d e v e l o p
c e n t r a l l y  w r i t t e n  E M I S  s e a r c h e s  f o r  N H S  H C " s .   T h i s  w i l l  p r o v i d e  s i m i l a r  d a t a  t o  M S D i .   O u r  a i m
i s  t o  h a v e  Q 1  d a t a  r e t u r n  c o m p l e t e d  b y  t h e  e n d  o f  J u l y  ( 6  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  6  w e e k s  l a t e )  a n d  Q 2
d a t a  c o m p l e t e d  o n  t i m e .   
T w o  i n d i v i d u a l s  f r o m  B I U  w i l l  r e q u i r e  t r a i n i n g  o n  E M I S  i n c l u d i n g  w r i t i n g  s e a r c h e s .   M S D I  $  a r e
w o r k i n g  w i t h  t h e  E M I S  t o  g a i n  a g r e e m e n t  f r o m  e a c h  p r a c t i c e  s o  t h a t  p s e u d o - a n o n y m i s e d  d a t a
c a n  b e  s u b m i t t e d  t o  P u b l i c  H e a l t h  s i m i l a r  t o  t h e  p r e v i o u s  a g r e e m e n t .   F u r t h e r  d e t a i l s  w i l l  b e
s e n t  s h o r t l y ,  o n c e  t h e  n e w  c o n t r a c t  h a s  b e e n  s i g n e d  b y  M S D  i n f o r m a t i c s  a n d  E M I S .
T h e  n a t i o n a l  P H E  t e a m  h a v e  b e e n  i n f o r m e d  t h a t  t h e  Q 1  d a t a  r e t u r n  w i l l  b e  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  6
w e e k s  l a t e .   T h i s  i s s u e  e f f e c t s  a  n u m b e r  o f  o t h e r  L A " s  a c r o s s  t h e  c o u n t r y .   A  n e w  p r o g r a m m e
o f f i c e r  w i l l  b e  i n  p o s t  o n  t h e  1 6 t h  J u l y  t o  t a k e  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  f o r  t h e  p r o g r a m m e .

R e b e k a h  S u t c l i f f e

T h e  P u b l i c  H e a l t h  P r o g r a m m e  M a n a g e r
p o s t  w i t h  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  f o r  H e a l t h  C h e c k s
h a s  n o w  b e e n  f i l l e d ,  w h o  w i l l  m o n i t o r  a n d
p r o g r e s s  t h e  d e t a i l e d  i m p r o v e m e n t  p l a n .
T h e r e  h a s  b e e n  a  r e c e n t  I T  s y s t e m
c h a n g e  w h i c h  m a y  h a v e  h a d  a n  i m p a c t
b y  d e l a y i n g  m o n t h l y  p e r f o r m a n c e
m o n i t o r i n g ,  r e d u c i n g  t h e  a v a i l a b i l i t y  o f
d a t a  f o r  t a r g e t e d  a c t i o n .

2 2  o f  3 8

P
age 72



R e d
M e a s u r e

C u r r e n t  a n d  P r e v i o u s  P e r f o r m a n c e

B e n c h m a r k i n g
P e r i o d

t o

U p d a t e d

P o l a r i t y

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d

T a r g e t  D a t e

D i r e c t o r  A s s u r a n c e

F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n

F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n  a n d  A s s u r a n c e  D e t a i l s

T a r g e t

R e m e d i a l  A c t i o n  D e s c r i p t i o n A c t i o n  O w n e r A c t i o n  T a r g e t
D a t e

A c t i o n  S t a t u s A c t i o n  C o m m e n t s E F F E C T I V E D A
T E

T h e  i n c r e a s e  i d e n t i f i e d  i n  t h e  d a t a  r e f l e c t s  a n  i n c r e a s e  i n  t h e  f r e q u e n c y  o f  w o r k  t h a t  h a s  c o S a u l  A i n s w o r t h      3 0 - J u n - 2 0 1

1 8 . 7 0 1 9 . 6 0
2 1 . 5 0 2 2 . 3 0

3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 4 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 5 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 6 / 2 0 1 8
0

5

1 0

1 5

2 0

2 5

M 6 6 4 ( C P )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f  r e f e r r a l s  w h i c h  a r e  r e p e a t  r e f e r r a l s  t o  C h i l d r e n " s  S o c i a l  C a r e

O l d h a m
T a m e s i d e

R o c h d a l e
B o l t o n

S t o c k p o r t
S a l f o r d

W i g a n
B u r y

T r a f f o r d

M a n c h e s t e r
0

5

1 0

1 5

2 0

2 5

3 0

F i n a n c i a l  y e a r

R e f e r r a l s  t o  c h i l d r e n ' s  s o c i a l  c a r e  w i t h i n  1 2  m o n t h s  o f  e a r l i e r  r e f e r r a l  ( % )  ( % )

0 1  A p r  1 6

3 1  M a r  1 7

A n n u a l l y

L o w

B E T T E R W O R S E

S a u l  A i n s w o r t h

T h e  i n c r e a s e  i d e n t i f i e d  i n  t h e  d a t a  r e f l e c t s  a n
i n c r e a s e  i n  t h e  f r e q u e n c y  o f  w o r k  t h a t  h a s  c o m e
t h r o u g h  t h e  F r o n t  d o o r  a t  C h i l d  M A S H .  F a m i l i e s
t h a t  h a v e  b e e n  a s s e s s e d  a n d  t h e n  s t e p p e d  d o w n
t o  p a r t n e r  a g e n c i e s  h a v e  e x p e r i e n c e d  d e l a y s  o f  u p
t o  2  w e e k s  u n t i l  a l l o c a t i o n  a n d  i n  t h i s  p e r i o d  i n
s o m e  c a s e s  t h e r e  h a v e  b e e n  f u r t h e r  c o n c e r n s
r e p o r t e d  a n d  s o  t h i s  i n f r o m a t i o n  h a s  b e e n  s e n t
t h r o u g h  t o  C h i l d  M A S H .  

A n o t h e r  f a c t o r  m a y  b e  t h a t  t h e  s c r e e n i n g  v i s i t s
p r e v i o u s l y  u n d e r t a k e n  b y  M A S H / C A T  e n d e d  i n
M a r c h  a n d  s o m e  o f  t h e  c a s e s  f r o m  t h i s  p e r i o d
h a v e  b e e n  r e - r e f e r r e d  f o r  s i m i l a r  c o n c e r n s  w h e n
a n  a s s e s s m e n t  c o u l d  h a v e  b e e n  u n d e r t a k e n  p r i o r
t o  c l o s u r e .

A n  a u d i t  i s  r e q u i r e d  t o  f u l l y  u n d e r s t a n d  t h e  n a t u r e
o f  t h i s  c o h o r t  w h i c h  w i l l  e n a b l e  m o r e  e f f e c t i v e
p l a n n i n g  a n d  f o r e c a s t i n g .

D i r e c t o r  A s s u r a n c e

M e r l i n  J o s e p h

T h e r e  h a s  b e e n  a  p e r s i s t e n t  r i s e  i n  d e m a n d  a t  t h e
f r o n t  d o o r  o v e r  t h e  l a s t  1 8  m o n t h s ,  t h i s  h a s
i m p a c t e d  o n  t h e  c o n s i s t e n c y  o f  t h e  o f f e r  t o  s o m e
f a m i l i e s ,  t h e r e f o r e  s o m e  o f  t h e  i s s u e s  i n  t h e
f a m i l i e s  h a v e  r e - e m e r g e d .  A  r e v i e w  o f  r e c e n t
r e p e a t  r e f e r r a l s  h a s  h i g h l i g h t e d  t h e  n e e d  f o r  b e t t e r
q u a l i t y  a s s e s s m e n t  a n d  i d e n t i f i e d  a  g a p  i n  t h e
p r o v i s i o n  f o r  f a m i l i e s  a t  t h e  c u s p  o f  s t a t u t o r y
i n t e r v e n t i o n .  T h i s  i s  n o w  b e i n g  a d d r e s s e d  b y  t h e
g e t t i n g  t o  g o o d  i m p r o v e m e n t  p l a n  w i t h  a  c l e a r  a n d
f o c u s s e d  p l a n  f o r  s h o r t  a n d  m e d i u m  t e r m  a c t i v i t y .

2 3  o f  3 8

P
age 73



C o r p o r a t e  P e r f o r m a n c e  R e p o r t

R e d
M e a s u r e

C u r r e n t  a n d  P r e v i o u s  P e r f o r m a n c e

F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n  a n d  A s s u r a n c e  D e t a i l s

T a r g e t

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  A s s u r a n c eA c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d

T a r g e t  D a t e

N o  B e n c h m a r k i n g
A v a i l a b l e

8 4 . 0 0
8 0 . 0 0

3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 4 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 5 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 6 / 2 0 1 8
0

1 0

2 0

3 0

4 0

5 0

6 0

7 0

8 0

9 0

M 7 2 1 ( C P )  P e r c e n t  o f  O l d h a m  s c h o o l s  t h a t  a r e  j u d g e d  a s  g o o d  o r  o u t s t a n d i n g  b y  O f s t e d

R e m e d i a l  A c t i o n  D e s c r i p t i o n A c t i o n  O w n e r A c t i o n  T a r g e t
D a t e

A c t i o n  S t a t u s A c t i o n  C o m m e n t s E F F E C T I V E D A
T E

C h a n g e s  i n  n a t i o n a l  m e t h o d o l o g y  h a s  r e d u c e d  t h e  f i g u r e  f r o m  8 3 . 3 %  t o  8 0 . 2 %  w i t h o u t  i n d i v A d r i a n  C a l v e r t T h e  s e r v i c e  c o n t i n u      3 0 - J u n - 2 0 1

A d r i a n  C a l v e r t

n o  d a t e  a v a i l a b l e

C h a n g e s  i n  n a t i o n a l  m e t h o d o l o g y  h a s  r e d u c e d  t h e  f i g u r e  f r o m  8 3 . 3 %  t o  8 0 . 2 %  w i t h o u t
i n d i v i d u a l  s c h o o l  g r a t i n g s  c h a n g i n g .   U n d e r  e i t h e r  m e t h o d o l o g y  t h e  t a r g e t  h a s  n o t  b e e n  m e t .

T h e  E d u c a t i o n  a n d  E a r l y  Y e a r s  S e r v i c e ,  O E P  a n d  O A  h a v e  s i g n e d  u p  t o  f i v e  k e y  p r i o r i t i e s  f o r
i m p r o v e m e n t  w i t h  s u p p o r t  b e i n g  g i v e n  t o  s :
   1 .  T e a c h i n g ,  l e a r n i n g  a n d  a s s e s s m e n t ;
   2 .  E f f e c t i v e  l e a d e r s h i p  a t  a l l  l e v e l s ;
   3 .  L i t e r a c y  a t  a l l  a g e s  a n d  s t a g e s ,  t h r o u g h  a  b o r o u g h - w i d e  i n i t i a t i v e ;
   4 .  S c h o o l  r e a d i n e s s ,  c h i l d  a n d  f a m i l y  s u p p o r t ;
   5 .  I n c l u s i o n  i s s u e s  a f f e c t i n g  t h e  a c h i e v e m e n t  o f  S E N D ,  d i s a d v a n t a g e d  a n d  I n t e r n a t i o n a l
N e w  A r r i v a l s .

W o r k  w i t h i n  a l l  o f  t h e s e  a r e a s  i n c l u d i n g  S c h o o l  t o  S c h o o l  S u p p o r t  w o r k  i n  s c h o o l s  w i t h  t h e
m o s t  n e e d  w i l l  s u p p o r t  t h e  i m p r o v e m e n t  o f  t h i s  f i g u r e  b u t  t h i s  w i l l  n e e d  t o  r u n  o v e r  t h e
t i m e s c a l e  o f  O F S T E D  f r a m e w o r k s .

A n d r e w  S u t h e r l a n d
T h e  s e r v i c e  c o n t i n u e s  t o  p r i o r i t i s e  t h e  t a r g e t
a n d  t h e  c o r e  f u n c t i o n  o f  t h e  r e s t r u c t u r e d
s c h o o l  i m p r o v e m e n t  s e c t i o n  o f  E d u c a t i o n
a n d  E a r l y  Y e a r s  S e r v i c e ,  t h e  O l d h a m
E d u c a t i o n  P a r t n e r s h i p  a n d  t h e  O p p o r t u n i t y
A r e a  p l a n  i s  t o  s u p p o r t  a n d  c h a l l e n g e  a l l  o f
o u r  s c h o o l s  t o  b e  g o o d  o r  o u t s t a n d i n g .
A c h i e v e m e n t  o f  t h e  t a r g e t  b y  2 0 2 0   h o w e v e r
w i l l  b e  a  s i g n i f i c a n t  c h a l l e n g e  g i v e n  t h e
t i m e s c a l e  o f  O f s t e d  i n s p e c t i o n s  a n d  t h e
r e c e n t  c h a n g e s  t o  m e t h o d o l o g y  w h i c h  r e t a i n s
t h e  g r a d i n g  o f  a c a d e m i s e d  s c h o o l s  i n  t h e
b e n c h m a r k .  N o t w i t h s t a n d i n g  t h e s e
c h a l l e n g e s  t h e  s e r v i c e  w i l l  u s e  a l l  o f  i t s
e n e r g y  t o  b e  a s  c l o s e  a s  p o s s i b l e  t o
a c h i e v i n g  t h e  o u t c o m e . 2 4  o f  3 8

P
age 74



R e d
M e a s u r e

C u r r e n t  a n d  P r e v i o u s  P e r f o r m a n c e

B e n c h m a r k i n g
P e r i o d

t o

U p d a t e d

P o l a r i t y

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d

T a r g e t  D a t e

D i r e c t o r  A s s u r a n c e

F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n

F o l l o w  U p  A c t i o n  a n d  A s s u r a n c e  D e t a i l s

T a r g e t

R e m e d i a l  A c t i o n  D e s c r i p t i o n A c t i o n  O w n e r A c t i o n  T a r g e t
D a t e

A c t i o n  S t a t u s A c t i o n  C o m m e n t s E F F E C T I V E D A
T E

Q 1  2 0 1 8  r e p o r t  f r o m  t h e  P e e r  S u p p o r t e r s  s e r v i c e s   s h o w s  t h e  b r e a s t f e e d i n g  r a t e  a t  6 - 8  w e e      3 0 - J u n - 2 0 1

3 5 . 0 0 3 5 . 0 0

3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 4 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 5 / 2 0 1 8 3 0 / 6 / 2 0 1 8
0

5

1 0

1 5

2 0

2 5

3 0

3 5

4 0

4 5

M 8 6 0 ( C P )  P e r c e n t  o f  a l l  i n f a n t s  d u e  a  6 - 8  w e e k  c h e c k  t h a t  a r e  t o t a l l y  o r  p a r t i a l l y  b r e a s t f e d

W i g a n

T a m e s i d e
O l d h a m B u r y

B o l t o n
S a l f o r d

M a n c h e s t e r

S t o c k p o r t
0

5

1 0

1 5

2 0

2 5

3 0

3 5

4 0

4 5

5 0

F i n a n c i a l  y e a r

P r e v a l e n c e  o f  b r e a s t f e e d i n g  a t  6 - 8  w e e k s  ( % )

0 1  A p r  1 6

3 1  M a r  1 7

A n n u a l l y

H i g h

W O R S E B E T T E R

J u l i e  H o l t

Q 1  2 0 1 8  r e p o r t  f r o m  t h e  P e e r  S u p p o r t e r s  s e r v i c e s
s h o w s  t h e  b r e a s t f e e d i n g  r a t e  a t  6 - 8  w e e k s  h a s
i n c r e a s e d .  I t  i n c l u d e s  w o m e n  o f  y o u n g e r  a g e
b e i n g  r e f e r r e d  f r o m  t h e  H e a l t h  V i s i t i n g  s e r v i c e . T h e
%  o f  w o m e n  w h o  a r e  b e i n g  s u p p o r t e d  f r o m   t h e
t a r g e t e d  w a r d s  h a s  i n c r e a s e d  t o  2 7 %  o f  r e f e r r a l s .
T h e  n u m b e r  o f  l o c a l  v e n u e s  s i g n e d  u p  t o  t h e
B r e a s t f e e d i n g  W e l c o m e  S c h e m e  h a s  i n c r e a s e d
b y  2  p r e m i s e s  e a c h  q u a r t e r .
H o m e  s t a r t  h a s  b e e n  s u c c e s s f u l  i n  o b t a i n i n g
a d d i t i o n a l  f u n d i n g  f r o m  t h e  R e d  C r o s s  t o  r e d u c e
l o n e l i n e s s .  T h e y  w i l l  o f f e r  2  e v e n t s  a n d  f o l l o w  u p
s u p p o r t  i n  O l d h a m  f o r  n e w  M u m s  u n d e r  2 5  y e a r s
t o  b e  d e l i v e r e d  t h i s  y e a r .

D e t a i l e d  d a t a  a n a l y s i s  h a s  b e e n  u n d e r t a k e n  t o
r e v i e w  6 - 8  w e e k  b r e a s t f e e d i n g  t r e n d s  b y  w a r d ,  t o
e n s u r e  s e r v i c e s  a r e  t a r g e t i n g  s u p p o r t  t o  a r e a s  w i t h
t h e  g r e a t e s t  n e e d .   T h e r e  h a s  b e e n  m a r k e d
i m p r o v e m e n t  i n  b r e a s t f e e d i n g  r a t e s  o v e r  t h e  l a s t
t h r e e  y e a r s  i n  t h e  t a r g e t e d  w a r d s ,  b u t  t h e  o v e r a l l
O l d h a m  a v e r a g e  h a s  n o t  c h a n g e d .
A  c o m p r e h e n s i v e  s e r v i c e  o f f e r  a n d  i m p r o v e m e n t
p l a n  i s  i n  p l a c e  w h i c h  i s  b e i n g  m o n i t o r e d  c l o s e l y .

R e b e k a h  S u t c l i f f e

D i r e c t o r  A s s u r a n c e

2 5  o f  3 8

P
age 75



R e f A d m i n

P r i o r i t y
A c t i o n s A c t i o n

U p d a t e r
C a b i n e t
M e m b e r

D a t e
C o m m e n t s

R e v i e w e d

D u e  D a t e F o r e c a s t e d
C o m p l e t i o n

D a t e

C o m m e n t s D i r e c t o r
A p p r o v e

D a t e

C o r p o r a t e  O b j e c t i v e  1  :  A n  i n c l u s i v e  e c o n o m y  w h e r e  p e o p l e  a n d  e n t e r p r i s e  t h r i v e
A 0 1 F i g h t  f o r  b e t t e r  t r a n s p o r t  l i n k s  a n d

c o n n e c t i v i t y  t o  a d d r e s s  e c o n o m i c
i m b a l a n c e  a c r o s s  t h e  r e g i o n

C a r o l  B r o w n C l l r  A  S h a h 1 1 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 O n g o i n g  w o r k  w i t h  T f G M  &  o t h e r
o r g a n i s a t i o n s  t o  e n s u r e
s t r a t e g i e s / p o l i c i e s / f u t u r e  i n v e s t m e n t  p l a n s
h a v e  p o s i t i v e  i m p a c t s  o n  t h e  b o r o u g h  &
f u l l y  r e f l e c t  o u r  p r i o r i t i e s  f o r  a  c l e a n e r ,
g r e e n e r  &  m o r e  p r o s p e r o u s  O l d h a m -
c o n t r i b u t i n g  t o  d e v e l o p m e n t  o f  G M S F
t r a n s p o r t  e v i d e n c e  b a s e / d e l i v e r y  p l a n ;
s u b m i t t i n g  b i d s  t o  G M  M a y o r " s  C y c l i n g  &
W a l k i n g  I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  F u n d .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 0 2 E x t e n d  f r e e  w e e k e n d  c a r  p a r k i n g  i n
t o w n  c e n t r e  b e y o n d  2 0 1 6

T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 N o  c h a n g e  t o  t h e  s t a t u s  o f  f r e e  w e e k e n d
p a r k i n g .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 0 3 M a i n t a i n  2 4 - h o u r  r o a d  r e p a i r  p r o m i s e
f o r  p r i o r i t y  r o u t e s

C a r o l  B r o w n C l l r  A  S h a h 1 1 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T h e  2 4  $  h o u r  r e p a i r  p r o m i s e  n e t w o r k
c o n t i n u e s  t o  h a v e  c a p i t a l  f u n d i n g
i n v e s t m e n t  a n d  i n t e r v e n t i o n s  t o  t h e
a p p r o p r i a t e  l e v e l  a s  d e t a i l e d  w i t h i n  t h e
c u r r e n t  a p p r o v e d  T r a n s p o r t  C a p i t a l
p r o g r a m m e .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 0 4 P r e p a r a t i o n  f o r  t h e  d e l i v e r y  o f  T o w n
C e n t r e  M a s t e r p l a n

T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 D e t e r m i n e  u p d a t e d  m a s t e r p l a n  s t r a t e g y
w i t h  n e w  L e a d e r s h i p  a n d  r e v i e w  d e l i v e r y
o p t i o n s .  P r o c e e d  w i t h  m a r k e t  h a l l  o p t i o n s .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 0 5 D e l i v e r  a n  e x c i t i n g  c a l e n d a r  o f  c u l t u r a l
e v e n t s  a n d  a t t r a c t i o n s  a n d  e n h a n c e  t h e
t o u r i s m  o f f e r  t h r o u g h  P a r l i a m e n t
S q u a r e  a n d  o t h e r  l o c a t i o n s  a n d
f a c i l i t i e s

T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T o w n  C e n t r e  /  P a r l i a m e n t  S q u a r e :
*  ( E a s t e r  w a s  e a r l y  e v e n t s  t o o k  p l a c e  i n
M a r c h )
*  A r t s  e v e n t :  F e s t i v a l  O l d h a m  i n  M a y  $  6 0 0 0
a t t e n d e e s
*  L o v e  Y o u r  L o c a l  M a r k e t  c a m p a i g n  i n  M a y
*  T o w n  C e n t r e  B u s i n e s s  A w a r d s  i n  J u n e  $
6 4  p a r t i c i p a n t s
*  A p p e a r a n c e  o f  T o w n  C e n t r e  M a s c o t s  $
2 5 0  m e e t - a n d - g r e e t s

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 0 6 E n c o u r a g e  i n v e s t m e n t  i n  g r e e n  a n d T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  S 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 E x p l o r i n g  o p t i o n s  f o r  r e n e w a b l e  t e c h n o l o g y 1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

2 6  o f  3 8

P
age 76



R e f A d m i n

P r i o r i t y
A c t i o n s A c t i o n

U p d a t e r
C a b i n e t
M e m b e r

D a t e
C o m m e n t s

R e v i e w e d

D u e  D a t e F o r e c a s t e d
C o m p l e t i o n

D a t e

C o m m e n t s D i r e c t o r
A p p r o v e

D a t e
A 0 6 r e n e w a b l e  t e c h n o l o g y  t o  p r o d u c e  c l e a n

p o w e r  a n d  c r e a t e  j o b s
F i e l d i n g 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 a t  A l e x a n d r a  P a r k  d e p o t  a n d  r e f u r b i s h m e n t  /

n e w  b u i l d  o f  T o m m y f i e l d  m a r k e t .
1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 0 7 S u p p o r t  O l d h a m  E d u c a t i o n  P a r t n e r s h i p
B o a r d  i n  p r i o r i t i s i n g  a l l  t h e
r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s  o f  E d u c a t i o n  &  S k i l l s
C o m m i s s i o n

A n d r e w
S u t h e r l a n d

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 T h e  E d u c a t i o n  P a r t n e r s h i p  i s  n o w
e s t a b l i s h e d  w i t h  s c h o o l s ,  a c a d e m i e s  a n d
c o l l e g e s  s i g n e d  u p  t o  M O U s  a t  t h e i r
G o v e r n i n g  B o d y  m e e t i n g s .  S t r o n g  l i n k s  a r e
i n  p l a c e  w i t h  t h e  L o c a l  A u t h o r i t y  a n d
O p p o r t u n i t y  A r e a  t o  e n s u r e  p r o g r e s s  o n  t h e
r e l e v a n t  ( n o t  a l l )  r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s  a n d
t a r g e t s .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 0 8 F o c u s  o n  r a i s i n g  s t a n d a r d s  i n  r e a d i n g
w r i t i n g ,  m a t h s  a n d  p h o n i c s  t o  l e v e l  u p
e d u c a t i o n a l  o u t c o m e s  a t  t h e  e n d  o f  a l l
k e y  s t a g e s

A n d r e w
S u t h e r l a n d

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T h e  f o c u s  i s  i n  p l a c e  b u t  c o n t i n u e d  w o r k  b y
a l l  p a r t n e r s  i s  n e e d e d  t o  l e v e l  u p  o u t c o m e s .
 I n  2 0 1 7  g a p s  n a r r o w e d .  W o r k  i s  t a k i n g
p l a c e  w i t h  c o o r d i n a t i o n  b e t w e e n  t h e  L A ,
O E P  a n d  O A .   I n c l u d e d  i s  s y s t e m  l e d
s u p p o r t  f o r  k e y  s c h o o l s  a n d  C P D / s t r a t e g i c
w o r k  i n  p h o n i c s ,  l i t e r a c y ,  m a t h s  a n d  S E N D .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 0 9 B e  a  s t r o n g  v o i c e  i n  G r e a t e r
M a n c h e s t e r  f o r  F a i r  G r o w t h  -  e q u a l i t y  o f
o p p o r t u n i t i e s  a n d  i n v e s t m e n t ,  f i g h t
p o v e r t y

T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 I n w a r d  i n v e s t m e n t  p r o g r e s s  h a s  b e e n  m a d e
w i t h  D P D  ( C h a d d e r t o n )  a n d  E u r o  G a r a g e s
( H o l l i n w o o d )  s u p p o r t i n g  3 3 0  n e w  j o b s  o v e r
t h e  l i f e s p a n  o f  t h e  s c h e m e s .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 1 0 I d e n t i f y  k e y  e m p l o y m e n t  s i t e s  t o  s e c u r e
n e w  j o b  o p p o r t u n i t i e s  a n d  i n v e s t m e n t

T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  S
M u s h t a q

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 B r o a d w a y  G r e e n
P h a s e  1  o f  t h e  n e w  l i n k  r o a d  i s  n e a r l y
c o m p l e t e  a n d  p h a s e  2  i s  e x p e c t e d  t o  s t a r t
o n  s i t e  i n  J u l y .
H o l l i n w o o d  J u n c t i o n
E u r o  G a r a g e s  h a v e  s t a r t e d  o n  s i t e  o n  t h e
f o r m e r  R o x y  C i n e m a  s i t e  a n d  a r e
p r o g r a m m e d  t o  o p e n  t o  t r a d e  i n  l a t e  A u g u s t .
P h a s e  1  o f  t h e  h i g h w a y  w o r k s  w i l l  s t a r t  o n
s i t e  i n  J a n u a r y  2 0 1 9 .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 1 1 S u p p o r t  e x i s t i n g  a n d  a t t r a c t  n e w
b u s i n e s s  f r o m  h i g h  p r o f i l e  r e t a i l e r s  t o
i n d e p e n d e n t  t r a d e r s

T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T h e  I n d e p e n d e n t  Q u a r t e r  g a i n e d  2  m o r e
r e t a i l e r s  t h i s  q u a r t e r  w h e n  F u s i o n  2 1
r e s t a u r a n t  m o v e d  i n t o  2 1  M u m p s  a n d

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

2 7  o f  3 8

P
age 77



R e f A d m i n

P r i o r i t y
A c t i o n s A c t i o n

U p d a t e r
C a b i n e t
M e m b e r

D a t e
C o m m e n t s

R e v i e w e d

D u e  D a t e F o r e c a s t e d
C o m p l e t i o n

D a t e

C o m m e n t s D i r e c t o r
A p p r o v e

D a t e
A 1 1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 F i s h m a n  A q u a t i c s  t o o k  a  l e a s e  o n  5 2

Y o r k s h i r e  S t r e e t .  T h e  C o u n c i l  a c c e p t e d
o f f e r s  o n  2 4  C l e g g  S t r e e t  a n d  1 8  G r e a v e s
S t r e e t  f r o m  l o c a l  i n d e p e n d e n t  b u s i n e s s e s
w i t h  b o t h  t r a n s a c t i o n s  b e i n g  i n  l e g a l  a n d
c o m p l e t i o n  e x p e c t e d  i n  t h e  f o l l o w i n g
q u a r t e r .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 1 2 G e t  O l d h a m  W o r k i n g  t o  e n g a g e  w i t h
6 , 0 0 0  r e s i d e n t s  a n d  f i l l  5 , 0 0 0  n e w
e m p l o y m e n t - r e l a t e d  o p p o r t u n i t i e s  b y
2 0 2 0

T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  S
M u s h t a q

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 2 , 4 6 8  r e s i d e n t s  h a v e  b e e n  e n g a g e d  ( 9 0 6
a b o v e  t a r g e t )  a n d  2 , 0 0 8  ( 4 4 6  o v e r  t a r g e t )
h a v e  f i l l e d  n e w  e m p l o y m e n t  o p p o r t u n i t i e s .
T h i s  i s  d u e  t o  t h e  s u c c e s s  E S F  p r o g r a m m e s
S k i l l s  f o r  E m p l o y m e n t  a n d  R A I S E .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 1 3 E n c o u r a g e  ' I n  w o r k "  p r o g r e s s i o n  t o  h e l p
a t  l e a s t  4 0 0  r e s i d e n t s  t o  m o v e  u p  t h e
c a r e e r  l a d d e r  ( C a r e e r  A d v a n c e m e n t
S e r v i c e )

T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  S
M u s h t a q

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T h e  s e r v i c e  h a s  e n g a g e d  3 1 6  r e s i d e n t s .
T h e  p r o j e c t  h a s  r e c r u i t e d  a d d i t i o n a l  s t a f f  t o
a c h i e v e  t h e  t a r g e t  I t  i s  d e m o n s t r a t i n g  a
# 5 , 5 0 0  u p l i f t  i n  p a y  f o r  t h o s e  c o m p l e t i n g  t h e
p r o g r a m m e .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 1 4 F i g h t  f o r  a  F a i r  E m p l o y m e n t  b o r o u g h T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  S
M u s h t a q

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T h e  C o u n c i l  i s  r e v i e w i n g  i t s  p o s i t i o n  r e l a t i n g
t o  t h e  G M  M a y o r a l  E m p l o y m e n t  C h a r t e r  a n d
t h e  C o u n c i l  F a i r  E m p l o y m e n t  C h a r t e r .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 1 5 D e l i v e r  O l d h a m " s  C u l t u r a l  Q u a r t e r
i n c l u d i n g  n e w  O l d h a m  C o l i s e u m
T h e a t r e ,  A r t s  &  H e r i t a g e  C e n t r e

T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 D e t a i l e d  d e s i g n  d u e  t o  b e  c o m p l e t e  J u l y .
E n a b l i n g  w o r k  t o  r e a l i g n  W a t e r l o o  S t r e e t
c o m p l e t e d .  I m p r o v e m e n t s  t o  W a t e r l o o
S t r e e t  a n d  R h o d e s  B a n k  j u n c t i o n  d u e  t o
c o m m e n c e  i n  A u t u m n .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 1 6 I n v e s t  i n  T o m m y f i e l d  M a r k e t  H a l l T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 P r o c e e d  w i t h  m a r k e t  h a l l  w o r k  s t r e a m  a n d
r e v i e w  d e l i v e r y  o p t i o n s .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 1 7 C o m p l e t e  r e g e n e r a t i o n  o f  P r i n c e " s  G a t e T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 C o m p l e t e  a g r e e m e n t s  f o r  l a n d  s a l e  a n d
h o t e l .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 2 0 D e m o l i s h i n g  t h e  g a s h o l d e r  a n d
r e g e n e r a t i n g  H o l l i n w o o d  J u n c t i o n ;
A t t r a c t i n g  n e w  i n d e p e n d e n t  t r a d e r s  i n
S h a w ,  L e e s  a n d
F a i l s w o r t h   ( A 6 2   c o r r i d o r ) ;  D e l i v e r i n g  a

T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 D e m o l i t i o n  o f  t h e  g a s  h o l d e r  i s  s t a r t i n g  o n
s i t e  9  J u l y .  T h i s  w i l l  k i c k - s t a r t  t h e
r e g e n e r a t i o n  o f  t h e  m a i n  H o l l i n w o o d
J u n c t i o n  s i t e .
G r a n t  o n  t a r g e t  i n  S h a w  a n d  L e e s .  S l o w

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

2 8  o f  3 8

P
age 78



R e f A d m i n

P r i o r i t y
A c t i o n s A c t i o n

U p d a t e r
C a b i n e t
M e m b e r

D a t e
C o m m e n t s

R e v i e w e d

D u e  D a t e F o r e c a s t e d
C o m p l e t i o n

D a t e

C o m m e n t s D i r e c t o r
A p p r o v e

D a t e
A 2 0 n e w  S a d d l e w o r t h  S c h o o l  a n d  p r o m o t i n g

t h e  a r e a " s  t o u r i s m  o f f e r .
6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 u p t a k e  a l o n g  A 6 2 .

D e v e l o p m e n t  o f  S a d d l e w o r t h  S c h o o l  s t i l l
a w a i t i n g  p l a n n i n g  d e t e r m i n a t i o n .  T h e
a p p l i c a t i o n  c a n n o t  b e  d e t e r m i n e d  u n d e r
f u r t h e r  F R A  i n f o r m a t i o n  h a s  b e e n  s u b m i t t e d
b y  t h e  E F A .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 2 1 1 T o  s u p p o r t  t h e  G M  D i g i t a l  S t r a t e g y  a n d
t h e  G M C A  t o  s e c u r e  a  g r a n t  a g r e e m e n t
f o r  t h e  G M  F u l l  F i b r e  C h a l l e n g e  F u n d

T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 1 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 1 S i t e  s e l e c t i o n  h a s  b e e n  c o m p l e t e d  o n  t i m e .
A  r e p o r t  s e e k i n g  c o - f i n a n c i n g  w i l l  b e
c o m p l e t e d  b y  Q u a r t e r  2 .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 2 2 1 I m p l e m e n t a t i o n  o f  c u r r e n t  L o c a l  P l a n
( i n c l u d i n g  m o n i t o r i n g  a n d  p r o v i d i n g
p o l i c y  a d v i c e  /  i n p u t  i n t o  k e y
d e v e l o p m e n t  i n i t i a t i v e s  /  m a s t e r p l a n s ) .

T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  H
R o b e r t s

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 P o l i c y  a d v i c e  p r o v i d e d  a s  a n d  w h e n
r e q u i r e d .  M o n i t o r i n g  r e p o r t  s c h e d u l e d  f o r
a p p r o v a l  D e c e m b e r  2 0 1 8  a n d  o n  t r a c k  a t
p r e s e n t .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 2 3 1 E n s u r e  t h e  C o u n c i l ' s  c o r p o r a t e
o b j e c t i v e s  a n d  s o c i a l  v a l u e  a r e  d r i v e n
t h r o u g h  t h e  e f f e c t i v e  a n d  p r i o r i t i s e d
r e v i e w  o f  c o n t r a c t  m a n a g e m e n t .

J o e  D a v i e s C l l r  A  J a b b a r 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T h e  p r o c u r e m e n t  f u n c t i o n  i s  d e v e l o p i n g ;  a
n e w  a p p r o a c h  t o  i n c r e a s i n g  t h e  l e v e l  o f
S M E  i n v o l v e m e n t  i n  s e r v i c e  d e l i v e r y ;
m e a s u r e s  t o  e n s u r e  t h a t  f r a m e w o r k s  d o  n o t
b e c o m e  o v e r  e x p e n s i v e

2 4 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 2 4 1 I m p l e m e n t  t h e  O l d h a m  H e r i t a g e  &  A r t s
C e n t r e  ( O H A C )  t r a n s i t i o n  p l a n

C h a r l o t t e
S t e v e n s o n

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

5 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T r a n s i t i o n  p r o j e c t  e s t a b l i s h e d  w i t h   a g r e e d
w o r k s t r e a m s  a n d  g o v e r n a n c e .   O n  t a r g e t .

1 2 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 2 5 1 L e a d i n g  t h e  d e v e l o p m e n t  o f  t h e  G M
E n e r g y  c o m p a n y  -  f e a s i b i l i t y ,  f u n d i n g
b i d s ,  p a r t n e r s h i p

R e b e k a h
S u t c l i f f e

C l l r  A  J a b b a r 5 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 A n t h e s i s  c o n s u l t a n t s  c o m m i s s i o n e d  t o
r e v i e w  G M C A  w o r k  d o n e  o v e r  p a s t  3  y r s
a n d  c u r r e n t  m a r k e t  s t a t e  &  o p p o r t u n i t i e s .
S u m m a r y  o p t i o n s  r e p o r t  g o i n g  t o  G M C A
W L T  i n  J u l y  1 8 .  O l d h a m  a c c e p t e d  a s
p a r t n e r  o n  E U  % R E T E P &  p r o j e c t  b i d  $  w o u l d
f o c u s  o n  p o t e n t i a l  o f  c o m m u n i t y  e n e r g y  t o
t a c k l e  f u e l  p o v e r t y .

1 2 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 2 6 1 F e a s i b i l i t y  f o r  e l e c t r i c a l  s p e c  o f  M a r k e t
H a l l ,  c a r  p a r k  &  C i v i c  H u b ,  l i a i s o n  w i t h
F C H O  o n  h e a t  n e t w o r k  f e a s i b i l i t y .

R e b e k a h
S u t c l i f f e

C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

5 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 S p e c i f i c a t i o n  f o r  r e n e w a b l e s  o n  p r o p o s e d
n e w  m a r k e t  h a l l  a n d  m u l t i - s t o r e y  c a r  p a r k
c o m p l e t e d  b y  U n i v e r s i t y  o f  M a n c h e s t e r .  O n
h o l d  p e n d i n g  n e w  d i r e c t i o n  o f  T o w n  C e n t r e
r e d e v e l o p m e n t .  M e e t i n g s  w i t h  F C H O  t a k i n g
p l a c e ,  C o u n c i l  p r o v i d i n g  e n e r g y  d a t a  o n

1 2 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

2 9  o f  3 8

P
age 79



R e f A d m i n

P r i o r i t y
A c t i o n s A c t i o n

U p d a t e r
C a b i n e t
M e m b e r

D a t e
C o m m e n t s

R e v i e w e d

D u e  D a t e F o r e c a s t e d
C o m p l e t i o n

D a t e

C o m m e n t s D i r e c t o r
A p p r o v e

D a t e
A 2 6 1 5 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 e x i s t i n g  C i v i c ,  M a r k e t  H a l l ,  f o r  f e a s i b i l i t y . 1 2 / 7 / 2 0 1 8
A 2 7 1 L e a d i n g  d e l i v e r y  a n d  a n a l y s i s  o f  C L E S

a n c h o r s  w o r k  a n d  i m p l e m e n t i n g  C L E S
e v a l u a t i o n  f r a m e w o r k

R e b e k a h
S u t c l i f f e

C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

5 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 C L E S  o u t c o m e s  a n d  e v a l u a t i o n  f r a m e w o r k
f o r  P B I  i s  d u e  t o  b e  d e l i v e r e d  b y  A u g u s t
2 0 1 8 .
C L E S  a n c h o r s / l o c a l  w e a l t h  b u i l d i n g  w o r k  i s
p r o g r e s s i n g  b u t  n o t  y e t  c o m p l e t e .

1 2 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 2 8 1 C o m m i s s i o n  t r a c k i n g  o f  n u m b e r  o f
y o u n g  p e o p l e  a t t e n d i n g  h i g h e r
e d u c a t i o n  t o  p r o v i d e  a  c l e a r e r  p i c t u r e  o f
t h e  s u s t a i n e d  d e s t i n a t i o n  p r o f i l e  o f
e a c h  i n d i v i d u a l  s c h o o l  t o  a s s i s t
c h a l l e n g e  o n  c u r r i c u l u m  a n d  p a s t o r a l
s u p p o r t  l i n k e d  t o  s u p p o r t i n g  i n c r e a s e d
s u s t a i n e d  p o s i t i v e  d e s t i n a t i o n s

A n d r e w
S u t h e r l a n d

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T h i s  e x e r c i s e  h a s  n o t  y e t  s t a r t e d  a s  t h e r e  i s
a  n e e d  t o  s c o p e  o u t  w h a t  c o u l d  a l r e a d y  b e
a v a i l a b l e  t o  u s  f r o m  t h e  O f f i c e  f o r  S t u d e n t s
a n d  v i a  t h e  O p p o r t u n i t y  A r e a  w o r k .  O n c e  w e
h a v e  s c o p e d  t h i s  o u t  w e  w i l l  b e  i n  a  b e t t e r
p o s i t i o n  t o  i d e n t i f y  h o w  b e s t  w e  c a n  d e l i v e r
o n  t h i s  a c t i o n .  P l a n n e d  d i s c u s s i o n  t o  t a k e
p l a c e  d u r i n g  A u g u s t .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 2 9 1 S u c c e s s f u l  i m p l e m e n t a t i o n  o f  t h e
O p p o r t u n i t y  A r e a  t h r e e  p r i o r i t i e s  o f
i m p r o v i n g  E a r l y  Y e a r s  o u t c o m e s ,
r a i s i n g  a t t a i n m e n t  f o r  a l l  a n d  f a s t e s t  f o r
d i s a d v a n t a g e d  a n d  i m p r o v i n g  s k i l l s  f o r
l i f e ,  l e a r n i n g  a n d  w o r k .   C o o r d i n a t i n g
d e l i v e r y  w i t h  O l d h a m  E d u c a t i o n
P a r t n e r s h i p  a n d  L A  e d u c a t i o n
e s t a b l i s h m e n t  i m p r o v e m e n t  f u n c t i o n s

A n d r e w
S u t h e r l a n d

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 Y e a r  O n e  c o m m i t m e n t s  a r e  a l l  i n  d e l i v e r y .
P l a n s  f o r  Y e a r  2  a n d  3  a r e  d e v e l o p e d  a n d
w i l l  b e  i m p l e m e n t e d  f r o m  S e p t e m b e r .
S h a r e d  t a r g e t s  a r e  i n  p l a c e  w i t h  t h e  L A  a n d
O E P .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 3 0 1 S u c c e s s f u l  i m p l e m e n t a t i o n  o f  t h e  f i v e
r e c o m m e n d a t i o n  i n  t h e  w r i t t e n
s t a t e m e n t  o f  a c t i o n  l i n k e d  t o  t h e  S E N D
s t r a t e g y :   ( S e e  W S O A  p a p e r )

A n d r e w
S u t h e r l a n d

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 A t  m o n i t o r i n g  v i s i t  0 3 / 0 7 / 1 8  w i t h  D f E  a n d
N H S E  t h e  L A  a n d  p a r t n e r s  w e r e  m o n i t o r e d
a g a i n s t  t h e  5  r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s .  P r o g r e s s  i s
o n  t r a c k  t o  d e l i v e r  a l l  r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s
w i t h i n  t h e  s p e c i f i c  t i m e s c a l e s  i d e n t i f i e d ,
f o l l o w  o n  a c t i o n s  f r o m  t h e  r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s
a r e  b e i n g  i d e n t i f i e d  t o  e n s u r e  t h a t  c h i l d r e n
a n d  y o u n g  p e o p l e  w i t h  S E N D  h a v e
c o n t i n u a l l y  i m p r o v e d  o u t c o m e s .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

A 3 1 1 L e a d  o n  d e v e l o p i n g  a n  a g r e e d
a p p r o a c h  f o r  h o w  t h e  C o u n c i l  a n d

R e b e k a h
S u t c l i f f e

C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

5 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 C L E S  a n c h o r s / l o c a l  w e a l t h  b u i l d i n g  w o r k  i s
p r o g r e s s i n g  b u t  n o t  y e t  c o m p l e t e .

1 2 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

3 0  o f  3 8

P
age 80



R e f A d m i n

P r i o r i t y
A c t i o n s A c t i o n

U p d a t e r
C a b i n e t
M e m b e r

D a t e
C o m m e n t s

R e v i e w e d

D u e  D a t e F o r e c a s t e d
C o m p l e t i o n

D a t e

C o m m e n t s D i r e c t o r
A p p r o v e

D a t e
A 3 1 1 p a r t n e r s  w i l l  m a x i m i s e  s p e n d 5 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 1 2 / 7 / 2 0 1 8
A 3 2 I n v e s t  # 3 7  m i l l i o n  i n  n e w  p r i m a r y  a n d

s e c o n d a r y  s c h o o l  f a c i l i t i e s
A n d r e w

S u t h e r l a n d
C l l r  P

J a c q u e s
6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 2 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 2 S i g n i f i c a n t  a c t i v i t y  i n  e s t a b l i s h i n g  s c h o o l

p l a c e s  i n  g o o d / o u t s t a n d i n g  s c h o o l s .
D e v e l o p m e n t / b u i l d  o f  a  n e w  p r i m a r y  s c h o o l
i n  G r e e n f i e l d  b e i n g  o v e r s e e n  &  w o r k
u n d e r w a y  t o  e x p a n d  p r i m a r y  s c h o o l s  i n
E a s t  O l d h a m  a n d  C h a d d e r t o n .  S i g n i f i c a n t
i n v e s t m e n t  a n d  p l a n n e d  e x p a n s i o n  a t  3
s e c o n d a r y  s c h o o l s ,  r e b u i l d  a t  R o y t o n  &
C r o m p t o n  a n d  c o n t i n u i n g
u p g r a d e s / e x p a n s i o n .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

C o r p o r a t e  O b j e c t i v e  2  :  T h r i v i n g  c o m m u n i t i e s  w h e r e  e v e r y o n e  i s  e m p o w e r e d  t o  d o  t h e i r  b i t
T 0 1 U s e  t h e  P r i v a t e  L a n d l o r d  L i c e n s i n g

S c h e m e  t o  i m p r o v e  t h e  q u a l i t y  o f
p r i v a t e  s e c t o r  h o u s i n g

C a r o l  B r o w n C l l r  H
R o b e r t s

1 1 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 2 5 0 0  a p p l i c a t i o n s  f o r  l i c e n s e s  r e c e i v e d
a c r o s s  8  n e i g h b o u r h o o d s  w i t h  1 3 7 1
l i c e n s e s  b e i n g  g r a n t e d  &  3 6 7  u n a n n o u n c e d
a u d i t s  c a r r i e d  o u t .  T h e  t e a m  h a v e  m a d e
s u r e  2 3 5  h a z a r d s  i d e n t i f i e d  i n  r e n t e d
p r o p e r t i e s  r e c t i f i e d ,  a c t e d  o n  4 1  w a r r a n t s
o b t a i n e d  f r o m  t h e  C o u r t s  &  p r o s e c u t e d  4 1
l a n d l o r d s  f o r  n o t  a p p l y i n g  f o r  l i c e n s e s .
E d u c a t i o n a l  m a t e r i a l s  s e n t  t o  l a n d l o r d s .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

T 0 2 E n s u r e  o u r  c h i l d r e n  i n  c a r e  g e t  o u r
p a r e n t a l  s u p p o r t  u n t i l  t h e  a g e  o f  2 5

J i l l  B e a u m o n t C l l r  A
C h a d d e r t o n

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 P A '  a r e  i n  p o s t  a l t h o u g h  t h e r e  a r e  s o m e
s t a f f i n g  i s s u e s  i n  A f t e r c a r e  s e r v i c e s .

T 0 3 D e l i v e r  p i p e l i n e  o f  1 , 0 0 0  n e w  h o m e s
a c r o s s  t h e  b o r o u g h  $  w i t h  a  r a n g e  o f
h i g h  q u a l i t y  a f f o r d a b l e  a n d  a s p i r a t i o n a l
h o u s i n g

T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  H
R o b e r t s

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 O v e r  5 2 0  n e w  h o m e s  a r e  b e i n g  d e l i v e r e d  a t
L a n c a s t e r  C l u b ,  L i m e h u r s t  V i l l a g e ,  S t
A u g u s t i n e " s ,  R o s e  M i l l  a n d  A c r e  L a n e . 1 5 6
h o m e s  a r e  d u e  t o  s t a r t  a t  F o x d e n t o n  a n d
C o u n t h i l l .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

T 0 4 E x t e n d  t h e  N a t i o n a l  A w a r d  w i n n i n g
W a r m  H o m e s  O l d h a m  P r o g r a m m e

T o m  S t a n n a r d C l l r  H
R o b e r t s

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 R e v e r t e d  t o  u s i n g  E n g i e  t o  d e l i v e r  t h e
W a r m  H o m e s  s e r v i c e .  I n c o m e  m a x i m i s a t i o n
s e r v i c e  h a s  b e e n  c o m m i s s i o n e d  o u t  t o
A u r i g a  S e r v i c e s  f o r  Q 2  o n w a r d s .  T a r g e t  o f
g e t t i n g  8 0 0  p e o p l e  o u t  o f  f u e l  p o v e r t y  ( w i t h

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

3 1  o f  3 8

P
age 81



R e f A d m i n

P r i o r i t y
A c t i o n s A c t i o n

U p d a t e r
C a b i n e t
M e m b e r

D a t e
C o m m e n t s

R e v i e w e d

D u e  D a t e F o r e c a s t e d
C o m p l e t i o n

D a t e

C o m m e n t s D i r e c t o r
A p p r o v e

D a t e
T 0 4 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 a  s t r e t c h  t a r g e t  o f  1 0 0 0 ) .  W a r m  H o m e s

f u n d i n g  u n t i l  M a r - 2 0 .  I n  2 0 1 9  s e e k i n g
f u r t h e r  f u n d i n g  a n d  p r o c u r e  f o r  A p r - 1 9
o n w a r d s  a s  f r a m e w o r k  c o n t r a c t  r u n s  o u t .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

T 0 5 C o n t i n u e  t o  d e v e l o p  c o - o p e r a t i v e
c o m m u n i t i e s  w h e r e  p e o p l e  s u p p o r t
e a c h  o t h e r

R e b e k a h
S u t c l i f f e

C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T h r i v i n g  c o m m u n i t i e s  b u s i n e s s  c a s e  h a s
b e e n  s i g n e d  o f f  a n d  r e c r u i t m e n t  o f
c o m m u n i t y  c o n n e c t o r s  a n d  p r o g r e s s
t o w a r d s  l a u n c h  o f  s o c i a l  a c t i o n  f u n d  i s  o n
t a r g e t
E n g a g e m e n t  w i t h  a n d  j o i n t  p r o b l e m  s o l v i n g
c o m m u n i t i e s  i s  i n t e g r a l  t o  P B I  i n  a l l  s i t e s .

1 2 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

T 0 6 1 E n s u r e  a l l  o f  o u r  c h i l d r e n  g e t  a  h e a l t h y
s t a r t  i n  l i f e  t o  e n a b l e  t h e m  t o  t h r i v e

C h a r l o t t e
S t e v e n s o n

C l l r  A
C h a d d e r t o n

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T h e  R i g h t  S t a r t  c o n t r a c t  i s  i n  i t s  t h i r d  y e a r  o f
t h e  n e w  d e l i v e r y  m o d e l  a n d  i s  s h o w i n g
e v i d e n c e  o f  i m p a c t  a c r o s s  k e y  m e a s u r e s
i n c l u d i n g  c h i l d  d e v e l o p m e n t  a n d  o r a l  h e a l t h

1 2 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

T 0 8 1 I m p l e m e n t  t h e  C o n t i n u o u s
I m p r o v e m e n t  P l a n  f o r  c h i l d r e n " s
s e r v i c e s

J i l l  B e a u m o n t C l l r  A
C h a d d e r t o n

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 C o n t i n u o u s  i m p r o v e m e n t  p l a n  i n  p l a c e  v i a
G e t t i n g  t o  G o o d  a n d  s e l f  a s s e s s m e n t
p r o c e s s

T 0 9 1 D e v e l o p  a  c a s e  w e i g h t i n g  s y s t e m  t o
e n s u r e  t h a t  n e w l y  q u a l i f i e d  a n d
e x p e r i e n c e d  s t a f f  c a n  i n c r e a s e  c o n t a c t
w i t h  c h i l d r e n  a n d  t h e i r  f a m i l i e s  o n  t h e i r
c a s e l o a d  a n d  d e l i v e r  h i g h  q u a l i t y
a s s e s s m e n t s

J i l l  B e a u m o n t C l l r  A
C h a d d e r t o n

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 C a s e l o a d s  h a v e  b e e n  a d d r e s s e d  t h r o u g h  a
s h o r t  t e r m  i n v e s t m e n t  i n  s o c i a l  w o r k e r s  i n
t h e  a s s e s s m e n t  a n d  l o n g  t e r m  t e a m s .  W h e n
c a s e l o a d s  s t a b i l i s e  w e  w i l l  r e v i s i t  t h e  m e r i t s
o f  a  c a s e  w e i g h t i n g  s y s t e m .

3 / 9 / 2 0 1 8

T 1 0 1 C o m m i t  t o  p r e s e r v i n g  a n d  e n h a n c i n g
t h e  q u a l i t y  o f  o u r  e n v i r o n m e n t  t h r o u g h :
-  B r i t a i n  i n  B l o o m  -  G r e e n  D i v i d e n d  -
P r o s e c u t i n g  f l y  t i p p e r s  a n d  p e o p l e  w h o
d r o p  l i t t e r

C a r o l  B r o w n C l l r  A  S h a h 1 1 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 2 0 1 8  B r i t t a i n  i n  B l o o m  e n t r y  f o c u s e s  o n
F a i l s w o r t h / H o l l i n w o o d  c o r r i d o r ,  A l e x a n d r a
P a r k  &  t h e  T o w n  C e n t r e .  G r e e n  d i v i d e n d
e x t e n d e d  t o  2 0 1 8 / 1 9 ,  b i d s  s u b m i t t e d  f o r
f u n d i n g  u p  t o  # 5 k .  S i n c e  J a n  2 0 1 8 :  3 5
F l y - t i p p i n g  p r o s e c u t i o n s  a n d  1 6 7  F P N s
s e r v e d  f o r  l i t t e r i n g .  2 6  i n d i v i d u a l s
p r o s e c u t e d  f o r  n o n - p a y m e n t  o f  F P N s .  L e g a l
n o t i c e s  s e r v e d  +  2 0  F P N s  f o r
n o n - c o m p l i a n c e .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

3 2  o f  3 8

P
age 82



R e f A d m i n

P r i o r i t y
A c t i o n s A c t i o n

U p d a t e r
C a b i n e t
M e m b e r

D a t e
C o m m e n t s

R e v i e w e d

D u e  D a t e F o r e c a s t e d
C o m p l e t i o n

D a t e

C o m m e n t s D i r e c t o r
A p p r o v e

D a t e
T 1 1 R e v i e w  o f  p r e v e n t i o n  a n d  e a r l y

i n t e r v e n t i o n  t o  i n f o r m  r e c o m m i s s i o n i n g
o f  E a r l y  H e l p

J i l l  B e a u m o n t C l l r  A  U r
R e h m a n

1 6 / 8 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 A  r e v i e w  o f  p r e v e n t i o n  a n d  e a r l y
i n t e r v e n t i o n  i s  t o  b e  u n d e r t a k e n ,  l e d  b y
R e b e k a h  S u t c l i f f e ,  w h i c h  w i l l  s e t  a  s t r a t e g i c
d i r e c t i o n  t o  i n f o r m  t h e  r e c o m m i s s i o n i n g  o f
E a r l y  H e l p .

2 3 / 8 / 2 0 1 8

T 1 2 1 O l d h a m  L e a d e r s h i p  B o a r d :  S u p p o r t i n g
k e y  p r o j e c t s  d e f i n e d  a n d  a g r e e d  w i t h
O L B .  W o r k i n g  w i t h  P o l i c y  t o  e n s u r e
b e s t  a p p r o a c h  a n d  c o - o r d i n a t e
c r o s s - o r g a n i s a t i o n a l  m e s s a g i n g  o n
p r i o r i t y  a g e n d a s  s u c h  a s  t a c k l i n g  s o c i a l
i s o l a t i o n  a n d  h o m e l e s s n e s s .

C a r l  M a r s d e n C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 M e e t i n g  w i t h  P a r t n e r s h i p  C o m m u n i c a t i o n s
p e r s o n n e l  t o  a g r e e  p r i o r i t i e s  a n d
c o - o r d i n a t i o n  t o  b e  c o n f i r m e d  f o r  A u g u s t
2 0 1 8 .

T 1 3 1 D e l i v e r y  i m p a c t f u l  a n d  c o n s i s t e n t
c o m m u n i c a t i o n s  m e s s a g e s  f o r  t h e
O l d h a m  C u l t u r a l  Q u a r t e r  ( C o l i s e u m
T h e a t r e  a n d  A r t s  &  H e r i t a g e  C e n t r e )  i n
p a r t n e r s h i p  w i t h  o t h e r s

C a r l  M a r s d e n C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 I n i t i a l  d i s c u s s i o n s  h a v e  b e e n  h e l d  w i t h
O l d h a m  C o l i s e u m  T h e a t r e ,  G a l l e r y  O l d h a m ,
L i b r a r y  a n d  o t h e r  p a r t n e r s .  K e y
s t a k e h o l d e r s  f o r  e a c h  o r g a n i s a t i o n  a n d
p r o j e c t  m i l e s t o n e s ,  p l u s  r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s ,
h a v e  a l l  i d e n t i f i e d .  N e x t  p h a s e  i s  t o  d e f i n e
b r a n d  h i e r a r c h y  a n d  m e s s a g i n g  t o  e n s u r e
c l a r i t y  f o r  r e s i d e n t s ,  p o t e n t i a l  v i s i t o r s  a n d
p a r t n e r s .

T 1 4 1 F o r  O M B C  t o  c o n t i n u e  t o  t a k e  a  l e a d
G M  r o l e  i n  t h e  G M  t r a n s f o r m a t i o n
a g e n d a  w h i c h  i n c l u d e s  w o r k i n g  a c r o s s
t h e  c o r e  f e a t u r e s  o f  t h e  G M H S C P  C a r e
2 0 2 0  m o d e l  ( w h i c h  i n c l u d e s  s u p p o r t i n g
p e o p l e  t o  l i v e  i n d e p e n d e n t  l i v e s  f o r
l o n g e r  i n  t h e i r  o w n  h o m e s )

M a r k  W a r r e n C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T h e  H o S  f o r  M H  &  L D  c h a i r s  t h e  m o n t h l y
c o m p l e x  c a s e  f o r u m  w h e r e  c o m p l e x  L D  i n
l o n g  s t a y  h o s p i t a l s  a r e  d i s c u s s e d  a n d  p l a n s
f o r  d / c  p r o g r e s s e d .  T h i s  a l s o  i d e n t i f i e s
p e o p l e  a t  r i s k  o f  a d m i s s i o n  a n d  o u t  o f
b o r o u g h  p l a c e m e n t  t o  e x p e d i t e  r e s o u r c e s
a n d  s u p p o r t  t o  p r e v e n t  i n  l i n e  w i t h
T r a n s f o r m i n g  C a r e .

T 1 5 1 T o  e n s u r e  t h a t  t h e  O l d h a m
s a f e g u a r d i n g  m u l t i  a g e n c y  p r o c e d u r e s
a r e  f o l l o w e d  a t  a  t i m e  o f  c h a n g e .
-  u n d e r t a k e  a  p e e r  s a f e g u a r d i n g  r e v i e w
w i t h  S t o c k p o r t  a n d  M B C  a n d  r e s p o n d  t o

M a r k  W a r r e n C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T h e  S a f e g u a r d i n g  P e e r  R e v i e w  w i t h
S t o c k p o r t  i s  u n d e r w a y ,  t h e  O l d h a m
s e l f - a s s e s s m e n t  a n d  s i t e  v i s i t  h a v e  b e e n
u n d e r t a k e n  a n d  f u l l  a c t i v i t y  t o  c o n c l u d e
S e p t e m b e r  2 0 1 8 .  A  S a f e g u a r d i n g  B o a r d

3 3  o f  3 8

P
age 83



R e f A d m i n

P r i o r i t y
A c t i o n s A c t i o n

U p d a t e r
C a b i n e t
M e m b e r

D a t e
C o m m e n t s

R e v i e w e d

D u e  D a t e F o r e c a s t e d
C o m p l e t i o n

D a t e

C o m m e n t s D i r e c t o r
A p p r o v e

D a t e
T 1 5 1 a l l  r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s

-  c o n f i g u r e  t h e  M A S H  ( a d u l t s )   t e a m  t o
d o v e t a i l  w i t h  t h e  n e w  L C O
a r r a n g e m e n t s

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 q u a l i t y  a u d i t  f o c u s i n g  o n  p r o c e d u r e s  t o
c o m m e n c e  J u l y  2 0 1 8 .  A  B u s i n e s s  A n a l y s t  i s
s u p p o r t i n g  A S C  t o  r e v i e w  t h e  M A S H  a n d
s c o p e  o p t i o n s  f o r  d e l i v e r y  w i t h i n  t h e  L C O .

T 1 6 1 D e v e l o p  a  s e r v i c e  s p e c i f i c a t i o n  f o r  a
n e w  w e l l n e s s  s e r v i c e  a n d  t e n d e r  t h e
o p p o r t u n i t y  t h r o u g h  a  f u l l  p r o c u r e m e n t
e x e r c i s e

C h a r l o t t e
S t e v e n s o n

C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

9 / 8 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 A  d r a f t  s p e c i f i c a t i o n  h a s  b e e n  d e v e l o p e d
b a s e d  o n  r e s i d e n t  c o n s u l t a t i o n  a n d  c l i n i c a l
e n g a g e m e n t  c a r r i e d  o u t  i n  2 0 1 7 .  T h e
p r o p o s e d  s e r v i c e  h a s  n o  f u n d i n g
c o n f i r m a t i o n  a t  t h i s  t i m e .
T o  a d d ,  c u r r e n t l y  n o  f u n d i n g  i s  a l i g n e d  t o
t h i s  &  w e  a r e  a w a i t i n g  a n  o u t c o m e  o f  a
r e v i e w  w h i c h  w i l l  h e l p  i n f o r m  p o t e n t i a l
l e v e l s  o f  i n v e s t m e n t .  M o r e  p r o g r e s s  d e t a i l s
n e x t  q u a r t e r .

T 1 7 1 L e a d ,  s u p p o r t  a n d  i m p l e m e n t  d e l i v e r y
o f  t h e  T h r i v i n g  C o m m u n i t i e s
p r o g r a m m e

R e b e k a h
S u t c l i f f e

C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 G o o d  p r o g r e s s  m a d e  a g a i n s t  a l l  t h e
T h r i v i n g  C o m m u n i t i e s  p r o g r a m m e
m e a s u r e s  w i t h  T C  I n d e x  i n  p r o o f  o f  c o n c e p t
s t a g e ,  s o c i a l  a c t i o n  g r a n t s  r e a d y  t o  b e
r e l e a s e d  a n d  f u n d i n g  b e i n g  d r a w n  d o w n .

1 2 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

T 1 8 1 L e a d  t h e  d e v e l o p m e n t  a n d  d e l i v e r y  o f
P l a c e  B a s e d  I n t e g r a t i o n  i n c l u d i n g  c l e a r
e v a l u a t i o n  a n d  o u t c o m e s

R e b e k a h
S u t c l i f f e

C l l r  A
C h a d d e r t o n

5 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 N e w  s i t e  f o r  P B I  i n  W e s t w o o d  a n d  N o r t h
C h a d d e r t o n  i s  u p  a n d  r u n n i n g  a n d
d e l i v e r i n g  g o o d  o u t c o m e s / a p p r o a c h .
D r a f t  f r a m e w o r k  f o r  P B I  i s  b e i n g  d e v e l o p e d
a n d  o n  t r a c k .

1 2 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

T 1 9 1 P r e v e n t i n g  a n d  r e d u c i n g  Y o u t h
o f f e n d i n g

J i l l  B e a u m o n t C l l r  A  U r
R e h m a n

1 3 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 1 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 1 A  m u l t i - a g e n c y  s t e e r i n g  g r o u p  e s t a b l i s h e d
t o  p r e v e n t  y o u t h  v i o l e n c e ,  w h i c h  i s  a  p r i o r i t y
f o r  t h e  C o m m u n i t y  S a f e t y  a n d  C o h e s i o n
P a r t n e r s h i p ,  t h e  L o c a l  S a f e g u a r d i n g
C h i l d r e n  B o a r d  a n d  G r e a t e r  M a n c h e s t e r .
R e s o u r c e s  i d e n t i f i e d  t o  s u p p o r t  s h o r t  t e r m
i n t e r v e n t i o n s  d u r i n g  t h e  s u m m e r  p e r i o d
w h i l s t  a  l o n g e r  t e r m  s t r a t e g y  i s  p r o d u c e d .

1 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

T 2 0 1 R e d u c e  v i o l e n t  c r i m e  i n  O l d h a m  T o w n
C e n t r e

H e l e n
L o c k w o o d

C l l r  A  U r
R e h m a n

1 6 / 8 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 A  w o r k i n g  g r o u p  i s  b e i n g  e s t a b l i s h e d  t o
c o - o r d i n a t e  C o u n c i l  a n d  p a r t n e r  a c t i v i t y  t o

1 6 / 8 / 2 0 1 8

3 4  o f  3 8

P
age 84



R e f A d m i n

P r i o r i t y
A c t i o n s A c t i o n

U p d a t e r
C a b i n e t
M e m b e r

D a t e
C o m m e n t s

R e v i e w e d

D u e  D a t e F o r e c a s t e d
C o m p l e t i o n

D a t e

C o m m e n t s D i r e c t o r
A p p r o v e

D a t e
T 2 0 1 1 6 / 8 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 r e d u c e  v i o l e n t  c r i m e  i n  O l d h a m  T o w n

C e n t r e ,  p a r t i c u l a r l y  a s s o c i a t e d  w i t h  t h e
n i g h t - t i m e  e c o n o m y .

1 6 / 8 / 2 0 1 8

C o r p o r a t e  O b j e c t i v e  3  :  C o o p e r a t i v e  s e r v i c e s  w i t h  p e o p l e  a n d  s o c i a l  v a l u e  a t  t h e i r  h e a r t
C 0 1 1 D e l i v e r y  o f  e m e r g i n g  I C T  s t r a t e g i c

r o a d m a p  t o  a g r e e d  t i m e ,  c o s t  a n d
q u a l i t y  m e a s u r e s

R a y  W a r d C l l r  A  J a b b a r 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T h e  D e l i v e r y  o f  t h e  I T  s t r a t e g i c  r o a d m a p
w a s  r e - p r o f i l e d  t o  c o m p l e t e  F Y ' 2 0 - ' 2 1  a t  t h e
N o v e m b e r  C I P B  m e e t i n g .   C u r r e n t  d e l i v e r y
o f  t h i s  p r o g r a m  r e m a i n s  o n  t a r g e t  f o r
c o m p l e t i o n  d u r i n g  2 0 2 1 ,  a n d  s i g n i f i c a n t
p r o g r e s s  h a s  b e e n  m a d e  o n  s e v e r a l  p r o j e c t
s t r e a m s  i n c l u d i n g  M o b i l e  D a t a
M a n a g e m e n t ,  O f f i c e 3 6 5  a n d  S h a r e P o i n t
t e c h n o l o g i e s .

2 4 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

C 0 2 1 E f f e c t i v e l y  m a n a g e ,  s u p p o r t  a n d  d e l i v e r
t r a n s f o r m a t i o n a l  c h a n g e  t h r o u g h  a
p o r t f o l i o  o f  t r a n s f o r m a t i o n  a c t i v i t y
e n a b l e d  b y  f i t  f o r  p u r p o s e  g o v e r n a n c e ,
m e t h o d o l o g y ,  a n d  a  t r a n s f o r m a t i o n
t e a m .

C h r i s t o p h e r
L e w i s

C l l r  A  J a b b a r 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T h e  P M O  c o n t i n u e s  t o  s u p p o r t  m a j o r
c h a n g e  w i t h i n  t h e  C o u n c i l  a n d  w o r k i n g
a c r o s s  o r g a n i s a t i o n a l  b o u n d a r i e s  w i t h
p a r t n e r s .   T h e  c o r p o r a t e  r e v i e w  o f  c h a n g e
i s  u n d e r w a y  t o  b u i l d  o n  t h e  e x i s t i n g
g o v e r n a n c e ,  m e t h o d o l o g y  a n d  t o  i n f o r m  t h e
f u t u r e  o f  t h e  t r a n s f o r m a t i o n  t e a m .

2 4 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

C 0 3 1 I m p r o v e  d i g i t a l  i n c l u s i o n ,  e n g a g e m e n t ,
a n d  s k i l l s  f o r  r e s i d e n t s ,  m e m b e r s ,  a n d
s t a f f  t h r o u g h  a  c o - o r d i n a t e d  s t r a t e g y
a n d  p r o g r a m m e .

R a y  W a r d C l l r  A  J a b b a r 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 1 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 1 T h e  i m p r o v e m e n t  o f  d i g i t a l  i n c l u s i o n
t h r o u g h  t h e  R e s i d e n t s  F i r s t  P r o g r a m m e
r e m a i n s  o n  t a r g e t  &  i s  b e i n g  c o o r d i n a t e d
w i t h  t h e  I T  S t r a t e g y  t h r o u g h  t h e  S t r a t e g i c
R o a d m a p  p r o g r a m m e .  I m p r o v e m e n t s
a l r e a d y  d e l i v e r e d  i n c l  r e p o r t i n g  o f  f l y - t i p p i n g
&  p o t  h o l e s  &  t h e  n e x t  p h a s e  o f  t h e
p r o g r a m m e  i s  l o o k i n g  t o  m a k e
i m p r o v e m e n t s  i n  t h e  d e l i v e r y  o f  t h e  p e s t
c o n t r o l  s e r v i c e

2 4 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

C 0 4 1 T h r o u g h  o u r  W e l f a r e  R i g h t s  S e r v i c e ,
s u p p o r t  p e o p l e  a d v e r s e l y  a f f e c t e d  b y
W e l f a r e  R e f o r m .

A n n e  R y a n s C l l r  A  J a b b a r 2 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 G o o d  p r o g r e s s  b e i n g  m a d e  i n  o r d e r  t o
e n s u r e  t h a t  t h e  m a x i m u m  n u m b e r  o f  p e o p l e
a r e  a s s i s t e d  i n ,  f o r  e x a m p l e ,  g a i n i n g

2 4 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

3 5  o f  3 8

P
age 85



R e f A d m i n

P r i o r i t y
A c t i o n s A c t i o n

U p d a t e r
C a b i n e t
M e m b e r

D a t e
C o m m e n t s

R e v i e w e d

D u e  D a t e F o r e c a s t e d
C o m p l e t i o n

D a t e

C o m m e n t s D i r e c t o r
A p p r o v e

D a t e
C 0 4 1 2 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 a d d i t i o n a l  C o u n c i l  T a x  R e d u c t i o n 2 4 / 7 / 2 0 1 8
C 0 5 1 R e s h a p e  a n d  t r a n s f o r m  a c c e s s

c h a n n e l s  a n d  e n d  t o  e n d  c u s t o m e r
j o u r n e y s  t h r o u g h  t h e  d e l i v e r y  o f  t h e
R e s i d e n t  F i r s t  P r o g r a m m e .

R a y  W a r d C l l r  A  J a b b a r 6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 P h a s e  1  o f  t h e  p r o g r a m m e  h a s  b e e n
d e l i v e r e d  a n d  a  n u m b e r  o f  b e n e f i t s  h a v e
b e e n  r e a l i s e d  a c r o s s  t h e  p r o j e c t s

P h a s e  2  i s  i n  d e l i v e r y  a n d  i s  f o c u s s e d  o n
d e v e l o p i n g  r e - u s a b l e  c r o s s - c u t t i n g
f u n c t i o n a l i t y  t o  b e  r o l l e d  o u t  a c r o s s  s e r v i c e s
i n  p h a s e  3  o f  t h e  p r o g r a m m e .

P h a s e  3  i s  b e i n g  s h a p e d  a n d  i s  d u e  t o
c o m m e n c e  i n  l a t e  S e p t e m b e r  2 0 1 8 .

2 4 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

C 0 6 1 C o r p o r a t e  N a r r a t i v e :  P h a s e  2  R o l l o u t  o f
t h e  # o u r b i t  # y o u r b i t  # r e s u l t  n a r r a t i v e
i n t e r n a l l y  a n d  e x t e r n a l l y  a c r o s s  a l l
c o m m u n i c a t i o n  c h a n n e l s

C a r l  M a r s d e n C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 S e c o n d  p h a s e  r o l l o u t  o n g o i n g .  U p d a t e  t o  g o
t o  f u t u r e  S t r a t e g i c  C o m m u n i c a t i o n s  m e e t i n g
w i t h  C o u n c i l  L e a d e r  a n d  C h i e f  E x e c u t i v e .

C 0 7 1 P r o v i d e  c o m m u n i c a t i o n s  a n d  d i g i t a l
s u p p o r t  f o r  t h e  n e x t  p h a s e  o f  t h e
R e s i d e n t  F i r s t  p r o j e c t

C a r l  M a r s d e n C l l r  A  J a b b a r 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 O n g o i n g .  P o t h o l e  r e p o r t i n g  s e l f  s e r v i c e  f o r m
g o e s  l i v e  w / c  J u l y  1 6 .  S e l f  t r a c k i n g  f o r m  i s
a l s o  c l o s e  t o  c o m p l e t i o n  s o  t h a t  r e s i d e n t s
c a n  s e e  t h e  l i v e  s t a t u s  o f  r e p o r t s  t h e y  m a k e .
N e w  v e h i c l e  l i c e n s i n g  a p p l i c a t i o n  n e x t  t o
l a u n c h .  N e x t  p h a s e  i s  d e v e l o p i n g  o n l i n e
a p p o i n t m e n t  b o o k i n g s  u s i n g  P e s t  C o n t r o l
a s  t e s t  c a s e .

C 0 8 1 T o  e n s u r e  t h a t  a l l  P C F T  / A S C  /  M i o c a r e
s t a f f  h a v e  a c c e s s  t o  t e c h n o l o g y  t o
a s s i s t  t h e m  t o  p r a c t i c e  i n c l u d i n g ;  s m a r t
p h o n e s  ( t h a t  s y n c  w i t h  W i n d o w s  1 0 ) ,
c l i e n t  d a t a b a s e  d e v e l o p m e n t  a n d
a c c e s s ,  w o r k  r o t a  s y s t e m s

M a r k  W a r r e n C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 A s  p a r t  o f  t h e  i n t e g r a t i o n  o f  c o m m u n i t y
h e a l t h  a n d  s o c i a l  c a r e  p r o v i s i o n ,  w o r k  i s
u n d e r w a y  t o  e n s u r e  t h a t  s t a f f  a c r o s s  A S C ,
M i o C a r e  a n d  P C F T  h a v e  a p p r o p r i a t e
t e c h n o l o g y  t o  e n a b l e  t h e m  t o  b o t h  c a r r y  o u t
w o r k  a n d  t o  e n s u r e  i n f o r m a t i o n  s h a r i n g  i n  a
s a f e  a n d  s e c u r e  e n v i r o n m e n t .

C 0 9 1 T o  d e v e l o p  a n d  i m p l e m e n t  a  n e w
Q u a l i t y  A s s u r a n c e  F r a m e w o r k  a n d
a u d i t  s y s t e m  t o  m o n i t o r  p r a c t i c e  a t  t h e

M a r k  W a r r e n C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 A  P r i n c i p a l  S o c i a l  W o r k e r ( P S W )  w i l l  b e  i n
p o s t  b y  0 1 / 1 0 / 1 8 .  T h e y  w i l l  u n d e r t a k e  a n
a u d i t  o f  f r o n t  l i n e  p r a c t i c e  &  r e v i e w  o f  t h e

3 6  o f  3 8

P
age 86



R e f A d m i n

P r i o r i t y
A c t i o n s A c t i o n

U p d a t e r
C a b i n e t
M e m b e r

D a t e
C o m m e n t s

R e v i e w e d

D u e  D a t e F o r e c a s t e d
C o m p l e t i o n

D a t e

C o m m e n t s D i r e c t o r
A p p r o v e

D a t e
C 0 9 1 f r o n t  l i n e  w h i c h  i n c l u d e s  d e m a n d

m a n a g e m e n t ,  i m p r o v i n g  p r a c t i c e  a n d
e n c a p s u l a t e s  c a s e  l a w  a n d  e v i d e n c e
b a s e d  l e a r n i n g

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 c o u n c i l " s  a d u l t  s o c i a l  c a r e  p r a c t i c e
s t a n d a r d s .  T o  i n c l u d e  a n y  l e g a l  j u d g e m e n t s
&  i m p l i c a t i o n s  f o r  o n g o i n g  s o c i a l  w o r k
p r a c t i c e .  T h i s  w i l l  e n s u r e  t h a t  t h e  v o i c e  o f
t h e  s o c i a l  w o r k e r  i s  e m b e d d e d  w i t h i n  t h e
i n t e g r a t e d  t e a m s .

C 1 0 1 T o  d e v e l o p ,  d e s i g n  a n d  i m p l e m e n t  a
n e w  p e r s o n a l i s e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  o u r
c u s t o m e r s  h e a l t h  a n d  s o c i a l  j o u r n e y
i n c l u d i n g  a  n e w  e l e c t r o n i c  R e s o u r c e
A l l o c a t i o n  S y s t e m  ( R A S ) w h i c h  c a n
i n t e g r a t e  h e a l t h  a s s e s s m e n t s  ( C H C )

M a r k  W a r r e n C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 T h i s  p i e c e  o f  w o r k  i s  o n g o i n g .  T h e  C o u n c i l
h a v e  p r o c u r e d  a  n e w  s y s t e m  t o  g e n e r a t e  a
R A S  a m o u n t .  C u r r e n t l y  w e  a r e  i n  t h e
p r o c e s s  o f  t e s t i n g  t h e  s y s t e m  t o  e n s u r e  t h e
s y s t e m  f i t s  t h e  n e e d s  o f  O l d h a m  r e s i d e n t s .

C 1 1 1 T o  p r e p a r e  r e v i s e d  p o l i c y  a n d
p r o c e d u r e  d o c u m e n t a t i o n  t h a t  i n c l u d e s
o u t l i n i n g  h o w  s t a t u t o r y  a n d  r e g u l a t o r y
r e q u i r e m e n t s  w i l l  b e  m e t  a c r o s s  t h e
n e w  s e r v i c e  p r o v i d e r  a n d
c o m m i s s i o n e r .

M a r k  W a r r e n C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

1 7 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 A s  w i t h  t h e  w o r k  b e i n g  c a r r i e d  o u t  o n  I T
( C 0 8 )  w o r k  i s  a l s o  u n d e r w a y  t o  e n s u r e  t h a t
e x i s t i n g  p o l i c y  a n d  p r o c e d u r e s  a c r o s s  b o t h
c o m m u n i t y  h e a l t h  a n d  s o c i a l  c a r e  p r o v i s i o n
a n d  c o m m i s s i o n i n g  a r e  b o t h  s u f f i c i e n t l y
r o b u s t  a n d  m e e t  t h e  r e q u i r e m e n t s  o f
i n t e g r a t e d  w o r k i n g  a c r o s s  t h e  I C O .

C 1 2 1 E n s u r i n g  a d e q u a t e  b u s i n e s s  c o n t r o l s
a r e  d e v e l o p e d  w h i c h  e n a b l e  t h e  s e r v i c e
t o  a c h i e v e  a d e q u a t e  a n d  r o b u s t  a u d i t
c o n t r o l  m e c h a n i s m s  f o r  t h e  p a y m e n t  o f
s e r v i c e s  a c r o s s  t h e  h e a l t h  a n d  s o c i a l
c a r e  e c o n o m y  ( s u p p o r t i n g  t h e
F u n d a m e n t a l  F i n a n c i a l  A u d i t
r e q u i r e m e n t s )

M a r k  W a r r e n C l l r  Z
C h a u h a n

6 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 1 9 R e g u l a r  r e v i e w s  a n d  u p d a t e s  a g a i n s t  o u r
F u n d a m e n t a l  F i n a n c i a l  S y s t e m
i m p r o v e m e n t  p l a n  -  p u t  i n  p l a c e  f o l l o w i n g
t h e  l a s t  F F A ,  a r e  b e i n g  u n d e r t a k e n  a s  w e
p r o g r e s s  a n d  c o m p l e t e  a c t i o n s .  T h e  n e x t
F F A  c y c l e  i s  d u e  t o  i n i t i a t e  i n  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 9 .
P r o c e s s e s  f o r  s u p p o r t i n g  a n d  f a c i l i t a t i n g
t h i s  w i l l  b e  i n c l u d e d  i n  t h e  s c o p e  o f  t h e  Q A F
d e v e l o p m e n t .

C 1 3 1 D e l i v e r  t h e  G I S  i m p r o v e m e n t
p r o g r a m m e .   D e v e l o p  a  s i n g u l a r
a p p r o a c h  t o  g a t h e r i n g ,  m a n a g i n g  a n d
a n a l y s i n g  g e o g r a p h i c a l  d a t a  a c r o s s  t h e
o r g a n i s a t i o n

D a m i
A w o b a j o

C l l r  S
F i e l d i n g

5 / 7 / 2 0 1 8 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 3 1 / 3 / 2 0 2 0 D e l a y e d  G I S  d e l e g a t e d  r e p o r t  w a s  r e c e n t l y
a g r e e d .  R e c r u i t m e n t  o f  t e m p o r a r y
r e s o u r c e s  n o w  p r o g r e s s i n g .  A n t i c i p a t e d  t h a t
r e s o u r c e s  w i l l  b e  i n  p l a c e  b y  n e x t  q u a r t e r  t o
p r o g r e s s  t h e  p r o g r a m m e .  S e r v i c e  a r e a s
c u r r e n t l y  b e i n g  e n g a g e d  o n  r e q u i r e m e n t s .

2 4 / 7 / 2 0 1 8

3 7  o f  3 8

P
age 87



R i s k  G r o u p R i s k
O w n e r

P o r t f o l i o R i s k P r o j e c t  o r  A c t i v i t y L i k e l i h o o d I m p a c t P r e v
Q t r

T r e n d

M i t g a t i o n R e v i e w
D a t e

C h i l d r e n s
S e r v i c e s

M e r l i n
J o s e p h

C l l r  P
J a c q u e s

R C 0 6  R i s k  o f  n o t  e n o u g h
p l a c e s  t h e r e f o r e  f a i l i n g  i n
s t a t u t o r y  d u t y  l e a d i n g  t o
i n c r e a s e d  p a r e n t a l
c o m p l a i n t s ,  i n c r e a s e d  C M E
a n d  E H E  a n d  a s s o c i a t e d
s a f e g u a r d i n g  i s s u e s .

S u c c e s s f u l
i m p l e m e n t a t i o n  o f
s t r a t e g y  f o r  a d d i t i o n a l
p l a c e s ,  e n s u r i n g  t h a t
t h i s  c o n t r i b u t e s
t o w a r d s  s u f f i c i e n c y ,
q u a l i t y  a n d  c h o i c e .

A  V e r y  H i g h I I  C r i t i c a l W e  u s e  b a s i c  n e e d  e f f e c t i v e l y ,
m a i n t a i n  c l o s e  w o r k i n g
r e l a t i o n s h i p s  w i t h  R S C ,  M A T s
a n d  D i o c e s e ;  5  y e a r  p l a n  o n
e d u c a t i o n  e s t a b l i s h m e n t
c a p a c i t i e s ,  s e c u r e  s u i t a b l e
a d d i t i o n a l  l a n d  f o r  e d u c a t i o n
e s t a b l i s h m e n t  b u i l d  w h e r e
p o s s i b l e .  E n s u r e  m e m b e r s  a r e
f u l l y  b r i e f e d  a n d  s u p p o r t i n g
e x p a n s i o n  a n d  n e w  b u i l d  p l a n s

0 3 / 0 9 / 1 8

3 8  o f  3 8

P
age 88



Document is Restricted

Page 89

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on 20th August 2018
	6 Revenue Monitor and Capital Investment Programme 2018/19 Quarter 1 – June 2018
	2. Annex 1 - Revenue Monitor Report Quarter 1-Cabinet
	3. Appendix 1 Planned Transfers to from Reserves Quarter 1 Cabinet
	4. Appendix 2 - Financing Quarter 1 Cabinet
	5. Appendix 3 - DSG funding blocks Cabinet
	6. Annex 2 - Capital Monitor Cabinet

	7 Royton Town Hall and Library
	8 Corporate Performance Report - June 2018
	10 Royton Town Hall and Library

